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2. Issuer Name and Ticker or Trading

Symbol
DOLLAR GENERAL CORP [DG]

5. Relationship of Reporting Person(s) to
Issuer

(Check all applicable)

_____ Director __X__ 10% Owner
_____ Officer (give title
below)

_____ Other (specify
below)

(Last) (First) (Middle)

85 BROAD ST, 
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1.Title of
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2. Transaction Date
(Month/Day/Year)

2A. Deemed
Execution Date, if
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(Month/Day/Year)

3.
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Code
(Instr. 8)

4. Securities Acquired (A)
or Disposed of (D)
(Instr. 3, 4 and 5)

5. Amount of
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Owned
Following
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Transaction(s)
(Instr. 3 and 4)

6.
Ownership
Form:
Direct (D)
or Indirect
(I)
(Instr. 4)

7. Nature of
Indirect
Beneficial
Ownership
(Instr. 4)

Code V Amount

(A)
or
(D) Price

Common
Stock 11/18/2009 S 3,581,133

(3) (4) D $ 21 64,990,262 I

See
footnotes
(1) (2) (3) (4)

(5) (6) (7) (8)

(9) (10)

Common
Stock 11/18/2009 A 1,525 (5) A $ 0 64,991,787 I

See
footnotes
(1) (2) (3) (4)

(5) (6) (7) (8)

(9) (10)

Reminder: Report on a separate line for each class of securities beneficially owned directly or indirectly.
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Table II - Derivative Securities Acquired, Disposed of, or Beneficially Owned
(e.g., puts, calls, warrants, options, convertible securities)

1. Title of
Derivative
Security
(Instr. 3)

2.
Conversion
or Exercise
Price of
Derivative
Security

3. Transaction Date
(Month/Day/Year)

3A. Deemed
Execution Date, if
any
(Month/Day/Year)

4.
Transaction
Code
(Instr. 8)

5. Number
of Derivative
Securities
Acquired
(A) or
Disposed of
(D)
(Instr. 3, 4,
and 5)

6. Date Exercisable and
Expiration Date
(Month/Day/Year)

7. Title and Amount of
Underlying Securities
(Instr. 3 and 4)

8. Price of
Derivative
Security
(Instr. 5)

9. Number of
Derivative
Securities
Beneficially
Owned
Following
Reported
Transaction(s)
(Instr. 4)

10.
Ownership
Form of
Derivative
Security:
Direct (D)
or Indirect
(I)
(Instr. 4)

11. Nature
of Indirect
Beneficial
Ownership
(Instr. 4)

Code V (A) (D)

Date
Exercisable

Expiration
Date Title

Amount
or
Number
of
Shares

Director
Stock
Option
(right to
buy)

$ 22.55 11/18/2009 A 5,549 (6) 11/18/2010 Common
Stock 5,549 $ 0 5,549 I

See
footnotes
(1) (2) (3)

(4) (5) (6)

(7) (8) (9)

(10)

Reporting Owners

Reporting Owner Name / Address
Relationships

Director 10% Owner Officer Other

GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC
85 BROAD ST
NEW YORK, NY 10004

  X

GOLDMAN SACHS & CO
85 BROAD STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10004

  X

GS Capital Partners VI Fund, L.P.
85 BROAD STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10004

  X

GS Capital Partners VI Offshore Fund, L.P.
85 BROAD STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10004

  X

GS Capital Partners VI Parallel LP
85 BROAD ST
NEW YORK, NY 10004

  X
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GS Capital Partners VI GmbH & Co KG
85 BROAD STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10004

  X

GSCP VI Advisors, L.L.C.
85 BROAD STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10004

  X

GSCP VI Offshore Advisors, L.L.C.
85 BROAD STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10004

  X

GS Advisors VI, L.L.C.
85 BROAD STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10004

  X

GOLDMAN, SACHS MANAGEMENT GP GMBH
MESSETURM 60308
FRANKFURT AM MAIN
GERMANY, 2M 00000

  X

Signatures
 /s/ Rachel E. Parrish,
Attorney-in-fact 11/20/2009

**Signature of Reporting Person Date

 /s/ Rachel E. Parrish,
Attorney-in-fact 11/20/2009

**Signature of Reporting Person Date

 /s/ Rachel E. Parrish,
Attorney-in-fact 11/20/2009

**Signature of Reporting Person Date

 /s/ Rachel E. Parrish,
Attorney-in-fact 11/20/2009

**Signature of Reporting Person Date

 /s/ Rachel E. Parrish,
Attorney-in-fact 11/20/2009

**Signature of Reporting Person Date

 /s/ Rachel E. Parrish,
Attorney-in-fact 11/20/2009

**Signature of Reporting Person Date

 /s/ Rachel E. Parrish,
Attorney-in-fact 11/20/2009

**Signature of Reporting Person Date

 /s/ Rachel E. Parrish,
Attorney-in-fact 11/20/2009

**Signature of Reporting Person Date
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 /s/ Rachel E. Parrish,
Attorney-in-fact 11/20/2009

**Signature of Reporting Person Date

 /s/ Rachel E. Parrish,
Attorney-in-fact 11/20/2009

**Signature of Reporting Person Date

Explanation of Responses:
* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).

** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

(1)

This statement is being filed by The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. ("GS Group"), Goldman, Sachs & Co. ("Goldman Sachs"), GS Capital
Partners VI Fund, L.P. ("GS Capital"), GS Capital Partners VI Offshore Fund, L.P. ("GS Offshore"), GS Capital Partners VI Parallel,
L.P. ("GS Parallel"), GS Capital Partners VI GmbH & Co. KG ("GS Germany"), Goldman Sachs DGC Investors, L.P. ("GS DGC"),
Goldman Sachs DGC Investors Offshore Holdings, L.P. ("GS DGC Offshore" and, together with GS Capital, GS Offshore, GS Parallel,
GS Germany, and GS DGC, the "GS Funds") and GSUIG, L.L.C. ("GSUIG", and together with the GS Funds, the "Investing Entities"),
GSCP VI Advisors, L.L.C. ("GSCP Advisors"), GSCP VI Offshore Advisors, L.L.C. ("GSCP Offshore Advisors"), GS Advisors VI,
L.L.C. ("GS Advisors") (continued in footnote 2),

(2)

Goldman, Sachs Management GP GmbH ("GS GmbH"), GS DGC Advisors, L.L.C. ("GS DGC Advisors") and GS DGC Offshore
Advisors, Inc. ("GS DGC Offshore Advisors", and together with GSCP Advisors, GSCP Offshore Advisors, GS Advisors, GS GmbH,
GS DGC Advisors, the Investing Entities, Goldman Sachs and GS Group, the "Reporting Persons"). Due to the electronic system's
limitation of 10 Reporting Persons per joint filing, this statement is being filed in duplicate.

(3)

Pursuant to an underwriting agreement, dated November 12, 2009 (the "Underwriting Agreement"), and in connection with the initial
public offering of common stock, par value $0.875 per share (the "Common Stock") of Dollar General Corporation (the "Company") by
the Company and its selling shareholders pursuant to the final prospectus filed by the Company on November 13, 2009, which offering
was consummated on November 18, 2009 (the "Initial Public Offering"), Buck Holdings, L.P., as a selling shareholder, sold 2,471,991
shares of Common Stock. Buck Holdings, L.P. is a limited partnership whose general partner is Buck Holdings. LLC. The membership
interests of Buck Holdings, LLC are held by a private investor group, which includes the Investing Entities.

(4)

Pursuant to the Underwriting Agreement and in connection with the Initial Public Offering, the underwriters elected to exercise an
option (the "Over-Allotment Option") to purchase additional shares of Common Stock from the selling shareholders. Goldman Sachs is
one of several underwriters under the Underwriting Agreement. On November 18, 2009, the Over-Allotment Option was consummated
and in connection with such sale to the underwriters, Buck Holdings, L.P. sold 1,109,142 shares of Common Stock.

(5)

Pursuant to the Amended and Restated 2007 Stock Incentive Plan for Key Employees of Dollar General Corporation and Its Affiliates
(the "Plan"), 1,525 shares of Common Stock were granted to Adrian M. Jones, a managing director of Goldman Sachs, in his capacity as
a director of the Company. These shares vest in three equal installments on each of the Company's first, second, and third annual
shareholders' meetings immediately following the grant date, which was November 18, 2009. Mr. Jones has an understanding with GS
Group pursuant to which he holds such shares for the benefit of GS Group. Consequently, GS Group may be deemed to indirectly
beneficially own 1,525 shares of Common Stock. Each of Goldman Sachs and GS Group disclaims beneficial ownership of the
securities reported herein except to the extent of its pecuniary interest therein.

(6) Pursuant to the Plan, Mr. Jones was granted options to purchase 5,549 shares of Common Stock. The options vest in four annual
installments of 25% beginning November 18, 2009.

(7)

As of November 18, 2009, as a result of the Initial Public Offering and the exercise of the Over-Allotment Option, GS Group and
Goldman Sachs may be deemed to beneficially own indirectly 64,990,262 shares of Common Stock by reason of the indirect beneficial
ownership of such shares by the Investing Entities. The Investing Entities may be deemed to indirectly beneficially own 64,990,262
shares of Common Stock by reason of the direct beneficial ownership of such shares by Buck Holdings, L.P., a limited partnership
whose general partner is Buck Holdings LLC. (continue in footnote 8)

(8)

Each Reporting Person disclaims beneficial ownership of the securities reported herein except to the extent of its pecuniary interest
therein. Goldman Sachs is a wholly-owned subsidiary of GS Group. Goldman Sachs is the investment manager of the GS Funds.
Affiliates of Goldman Sachs and GS Group are the general partner, managing general partner, managing partner or investment manager
of the GS Funds. GSUIG is a wholly-owned subsidiary of GS Group.

(9) As of November 18, 2009, as a result of the Initial Public Offering and the exercise of the Over-Allotment Option: GS Capital, and its
general partner GSCP Advisors, may be deemed to beneficially own indirectly 24,016,672 shares of Common Stock by reason of the
direct beneficial ownership of Common Stock by Buck Holdings, L.P.; GS Offshore, and its general partner GSCP Offshore Advisors,
may be deemed to beneficially own indirectly 19,976,223 shares of Common Stock by reason of the direct beneficial ownership of
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Common Stock by Buck Holdings, L.P.; GS Parallel, and its general partner GS Advisors, may be deemed to beneficially own indirectly
6,604,177 shares of Common Stock by reason of the direct beneficial ownership of Common Stock by Buck Holdings, L.P.; (continue in
next footnote 10)

(10)

GS Germany, and its general partner, GS GmbH, may be deemed to beneficially own indirectly 853,553 shares of Common Stock by
reason of the direct beneficial ownership of Common Stock by Buck Holdings, L.P.; GS DGC, and its general partner, GS DGC
Advisors, may be deemed to beneficially own indirectly 3,624,714 shares of Common Stock by reason of the direct beneficial ownership
of Common Stock by Buck Holdings, L.P.; GS DGC Offshore, and its general partner, GS DGC Offshore Advisors, may be deemed to
beneficially own indirectly 7,206,996 shares of Common Stock by reason of the direct beneficial ownership of Common Stock by Buck
Holdings, L.P.; and GSUIG may be deemed to beneficially own indirectly 2,707,927 shares of Common Stock by reason of the direct
beneficial ownership of Common Stock by Buck Holdings, L.P.

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, see Instruction 6 for procedure.
Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays
a currently valid OMB number. 1"> 

Our ability to utilize recorded deferred tax assets as well as tax holiday provisions available to us in certain jurisdictions;

� Changes in contingencies related to taxes, interest or penalties resulting from tax audits; and

� Changes in tax laws or the interpretation of such laws.
Changes in the mix of these items and other items could cause our effective tax rate to fluctuate between periods, which could have a material
adverse effect on our financial position. Significant judgment is required in determining our provision for income taxes and other tax liabilities.
Although we believe that our tax estimates are reasonable, we cannot assure you that the final determination of tax audits or tax disputes will not
be different from what is reflected in our historical income tax provisions and accruals.

An increased concentration of wafer manufacturing in Japan could result in lower sales of our wafer shipper products.

A large percentage of the world�s 300 mm wafer manufacturing currently takes place in Japan. Our market share in Japan is currently lower than
in other regions we serve. If we are not able to successfully operate our manufacturing capability and increase market share in Japan, we might
not be able to maintain our global market share in wafer shipper products, especially if 300 mm wafer manufacturing in Japan increases.

Terrorist attacks, such as the attacks that occurred in New York and Washington, D.C. on September 11, 2001, and other acts of
violence or war may affect the markets in which we operate and hurt our profitability.

Terrorist attacks may negatively affect our operations and your investment. There can be no assurance that there will not be further terrorist
attacks against the United States or United States businesses. These attacks or armed conflicts may directly impact our physical facilities or those
of our suppliers or customers. Our primary facilities include headquarters, research and development and manufacturing facilities in the United
States, sales, research and development and manufacturing facilities in Japan and Malaysia, and sales and service facilities in Europe
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Index to Financial Statements

and Asia. Also these attacks have disrupted the global insurance and reinsurance industries with the result that we may not be able to obtain
insurance at historical terms and levels for our facilities. Furthermore, these attacks may make travel and the transportation of our supplies and
products more difficult and more expensive and may ultimately affect the sales of our products in the United States and overseas. As a result of
terrorism the United States may enter into additional armed conflicts, which could have a further impact on our domestic and international sales,
our supply chain, our production capacity and our ability to deliver products to our customers. The consequences of these armed conflicts and
instability are unpredictable and we may not be able to foresee events that could have an adverse effect on our business and your investment.

Risks Related to the Securities Markets and Ownership of our Securities

Because of the past volatility of the stock price of Entegris Minnesota and Mykrolis, the price of our common stock in the future may
likewise be volatile so that the ability to trade our common shares may be adversely affected and our ability to raise capital through
future equity financing may be reduced.

The stock prices of both of our predecessor companies have been volatile in the past and the price of our common stock may be volatile in the
future. For example: in fiscal year 2006, the closing price of our stock on the NASDAQ National Market ranged from a low of $8.45 to a high
$11.92.

The trading price of our common shares is subject to wide fluctuations in response to various factors, some of which are beyond our control,
including factors discussed elsewhere in this report and including the following: the failure to meet the published expectations of securities
analysts; changes in financial estimates by securities analysts; press releases or announcements by, or changes in market values of, comparable
companies; volatility in the markets for high technology stocks, general stock market price and volume fluctuations, which are particularly
common among securities of high technology companies; stock market price and volume fluctuations attributable to inconsistent trading volume
levels; additions or departures of key personnel; and involvement in or adverse results from litigation. These market fluctuations may cause the
trading price of our common stock to decrease.

Recently enacted changes in the securities laws and regulations are likely to increase our costs.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 has required changes in some of our corporate governance, securities disclosure and compliance practices. In
response to the requirements of that Act, the Securities and Exchange Commission and the NASDAQ have promulgated new rules and listing
standards covering a variety of subjects. Compliance with these new rules and listing standards has increased our legal and financial and
accounting costs, and we expect these increased costs to continue indefinitely. We also expect these developments to make it more difficult and
more expensive for us to obtain director and officer liability insurance, and we may be forced to accept reduced coverage or incur substantially
higher costs to obtain coverage. Likewise, these developments may make it more difficult for us to attract and retain qualified members of our
board of directors, particularly independent directors, or qualified executive officers.

If we fail to maintain an effective system of internal controls, we may not be able to accurately report our financial results. As a result,
current and potential stockholders could lose confidence in our financial reporting, which would harm our business and the trading
price of our stock.

Effective internal controls are necessary for us to provide reliable financial reports. If we cannot provide reliable financial reports, our business
and operating results could be harmed. We have in the past discovered, and may in the future discover, areas of our internal controls that need
improvement. For example, during the fiscal 2005 year-end audit, a material weakness in internal control over financial reporting was identified;
specifically we did not have effective policies and procedures, or personnel with sufficient knowledge of accounting for compensation related
matters in purchase accounting transactions, to ensure that such transactions were accounted for in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. This material weakness represented
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more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the Company�s annual or interim financial statements would not have been
prevented or detected. The impact of this adjustment did not require the restatement of any of our financial statements. Remediation actions with
respect to this material weakness have been completed.

In 2006, management conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the Company�s internal control over financial reporting based on the
framework in Internal Control�Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(�COSO�). Based on this evaluation, management concluded that the Company�s internal control over financial reporting was not effective due to
the material weakness related to our accounting for income taxes. A material weakness in internal control over financial reporting is a significant
deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the annual or
interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected. The Company plans to conduct remediation efforts throughout 2007 to address
this material weakness.

Any failure to implement and maintain the improvements in the controls over our financial reporting, or difficulties encountered in the
implementation of these improvements in our controls, could cause us to fail to meet our reporting obligations. Any failure to improve our
internal controls to address the identified material weakness could also cause investors to lose confidence in our reported financial information,
which could have a negative impact on the trading price of our stock. There can be no assurance that we will not discover material weaknesses in
our internal control over financial reporting in the future.

Changes to financial accounting standards may affect our reported results of operations and could result in a decrease in the value of
your shares.

With the commencement of effectiveness of the requirement that employee stock option and employee stock purchase plan shares should be
treated as a compensation expense using the fair value method, we will incur significant compensation charges and our results of operations
could be adversely affected.

Provisions in our charter documents, Delaware law and our shareholder rights plan may delay or prevent an acquisition of us, which
could decrease the value of your shares.

Our certificate of incorporation and By-Laws, Delaware law and our shareholder rights plan contain provisions that could make it harder for a
third party to acquire us without the consent of our board of directors. These provisions include limitations on actions by our stockholders by
written consent. In addition, our board of directors has the right to issue preferred stock without stockholder approval, which could be used to
dilute the stock ownership of a potential hostile acquirer. Our shareholder rights plan will permit our stockholders to purchase shares of our
common stock at a 50% discount upon the occurrence of specified events, including the acquisition by anyone of 15% or more of our common
stock, unless such event is approved by our board of directors. Delaware law also imposes restrictions on mergers and other business
combinations between us and any holder of 15% or more of our outstanding common stock. Although we believe these provisions provide for an
opportunity to receive a higher bid by requiring potential acquirers to negotiate with our board of directors, these provisions apply even if the
offer may be considered beneficial by stockholders. If a change of control or change in management is delayed or prevented, the market price of
our common stock could suffer.

Your percentage ownership in us may be diluted by future issuances of capital stock, which could reduce your influence over matters on
which stockholders vote.

Subject to applicable NASDAQ standards, our board of directors has the authority, without action or vote of our stockholders, to issue all or any
part of our authorized but unissued shares. Issuances of common stock or the exercise of employee and director stock options would dilute your
percentage ownership interest, which will have the effect of reducing your influence over matters on which our stockholders vote. In addition,
we may issue substantial quantities of our common stock in order to effect acquisitions which will also dilute your ownership interest. If the
issuances are made at prices that reflect a discount from the then current trading price of our common stock, your interest in the book value of
our common stock might be diluted.
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Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.
Not Applicable.

Item 2. Properties.
Our principal executive offices are located in Chaska, Minnesota. We also have manufacturing, design and equipment cleaning facilities in the
United States, Japan, France and Malaysia. Information about our principal facilities is set forth below:

Location Principal Function

Approximate

Square Feet Leased/Owned
Chaska, Minnesota Executive Offices, Research & Manufacturing 370,000 Owned
Billerica, Massachusetts Executive Offices, Research & Manufacturing 175,000 Leased(1)

Colorado Springs, Colorado Manufacturing 82,000 Owned
Gilroy, California Manufacturing; Cleaning Services 60,000 Owned/Leased
Montpellier, France Cleaning Services 53,000 Owned
Yonezawa, Japan Manufacturing 196,000 Owned
Kulim, Malaysia Manufacturing 195,000 Owned

(1) This lease expires March 31, 2014, but is subject to two five-year renewal options.
We lease approximately 4,200 square feet of manufacturing space in Millipore�s facility located at 80 Ashby Road, Bedford, MA pursuant to an
Amended and Restated Membrane Manufacturing and Supply Agreement that expires December 31, 2010. We also lease approximately 21,000
square feet of research and development and manufacturing space in two buildings located in San Diego, California, which was assumed
pursuant to the Mykrolis acquisition of Aeronex, Inc. in 2004. Approximately 31,000 square feet of office, research and development and
manufacturing space located in Franklin, MA was assumed pursuant to the Mykrolis acquisition of Extraction Systems, Inc. in 2005. The leases
for this space run for a term of approximately two years.

We maintain a worldwide network of sales, service, repair and cleaning centers in the United States, Germany, France, Japan, Taiwan,
Singapore, China (Shanghai) and Korea. Leases for our facilities expire between October 2008 and March 2014. We currently expect to be able
to extend the terms of expiring leases or to find suitable replacement facilities on reasonable terms.

We believe that our facilities are well-maintained and, except as described above, suitable for their respective operations. Except for
approximately 15,000 square feet in our Billerica facility and 90,000 square feet in our Kulim, Malaysia facility, all of our facilities are fully
utilized.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.
The following discussion provides information regarding certain litigation to which the Company was a party that were pending as of
December 31, 2006.

As previously disclosed, on March 3, 2003 the Company�s predecessor, Mykrolis Corporation, filed a lawsuit against Pall Corporation in the
United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts alleging infringement of two of the Company�s U.S. patents by certain fluid
separation systems and related assemblies used in photolithography applications manufactured and sold by the defendant. The Company�s lawsuit
also sought a preliminary injunction preventing the defendant from the manufacture, use, sale, offer for sale or importation into the U.S. of any
infringing product. On April 30, 2004, the Court issued a preliminary injunction against Pall Corporation and ordered Pall to immediately stop
making, using, selling, or offering to sell within the U.S., or importing into the U.S., its PhotoKleen EZD-2 Filter Assembly products or �any
colorable imitation� of those products. On January 18, 2005, the Court issued an order holding Pall Corporation in contempt of court
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for the violation of the preliminary injunction and ordering Pall to disgorge all profits earned from the sale of its PhotoKleen EZD-2 Filter
Assembly products and colorable imitations thereof from the date the preliminary injunction was issued through January 12, 2005. In addition,
Pall was also ordered to reimburse Mykrolis for certain of its attorney�s fees associated with the contempt and related proceedings. The Court�s
order also dissolved the preliminary injunction, effective January 12, 2005, based on certain prior art cited by Pall which it alleged raised
questions as to the validity of the patents in suit. On February 17, 2005, the Company filed notice of appeal to the U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals
for the Federal Circuit appealing the portion of the Court�s order that dissolved the preliminary injunction and Pall filed a notice of appeal to that
court with respect to the finding of contempt and the award of attorneys� fees; these cross appeals are pending.

On April 6, 2006 the Company filed a lawsuit against Pall Corporation in the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts
alleging infringement of the Company�s newly issued U.S. patent No. 7,021,667 by certain filter assembly products used in photolithography
applications that are manufactured and sold by the defendant. The Company�s lawsuit also seeks a preliminary injunction preventing the
defendant from the manufacture, use, sale, offer for sale or importation into the U.S. of the infringing products. On October 23, 2006 the
Company�s motion for preliminary injunction was argued before the court; a decision on this motion is pending.

On August 23, 2006 the Company filed a lawsuit against Pall Corporation in the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts
alleging infringement of the Company�s newly issued U.S. patent No. 7,037,424 by certain fluid separation modules and related separation
apparatus, including the product known as the EZD-3 Filter Assembly, used in photolithography applications that are manufactured and sold by
the defendant. It is believed that the EZD-3 Filter Assembly was introduced into the market by the defendant in response to the action brought
by the Company in March of 2003 as described above. This case is currently in the preliminary stages.

As previously disclosed, on December 16, 2005 Pall Corporation filed suit against the Company in U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of
New York alleging patent infringement. Specifically, the suit alleges infringement of two of plaintiff�s patents by certain of the Company�s
filtration products. Both products and their predecessor products have been on the market for a number of years and one is covered by patents
held by the Company. The Company intends to vigorously defend this suit and believes that it will ultimately prevail. This case is currently in
the discovery stage.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.
None.
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PART II

Item 5. Market for Entegris� Common Stock, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.
Entegris� Common Stock, $0.01 par value, trades on the NASDAQ National Market System (NMS) under the symbol �ENTG�; prior to the
Merger, Entegris Minnesota�s shares traded on the NMS under the same symbol. The following table sets forth the highest and lowest sale prices
of the Company shares during fiscal 2006 and during the four month Transition Period and the highest and lowest sale process of Entegris
Minnesota shares at the close of each day, as reported by the NASDAQ-NMS, for the fiscal periods indicated. As of February 6, 2007 there were
881 shareholders of record.

Fiscal 2006
Transition 2005
(8/28/05-12/31/05) Fiscal 2005

High Low High Low High Low
First quarter $ 11.01 $ 9.54 �  �  $ 9.91 $ 7.67
Second quarter $ 11.83 $ 9.33 �  �  $ 10.41 $ 8.40
Third quarter $ 11.07 $ 8.45 $ 11.58 $ 10.19 $ 9.99 $ 8.24
Fourth quarter $ 11.92 $ 9.57 $ 11.55 $ 9.42 $ 11.88 $ 9.50
The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its capital stock. The Company currently intends to retain all available earnings
for use in its business or for share repurchase programs and does not anticipate paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future. On July 27,
2005 the Entegris Board of Directors declared a dividend of one preferred share purchase right for each share of Entegris Common Stock
outstanding to shareholders of record on August 8, 2005, payable on August 8, 2005. For a description of the Share Rights Plan see �Other
Information� in Item 1 above. Each right entitles the holder to purchase one-hundredth of a preferred share of Entegris at a price of $50.
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Comparative Stock Performance

The following graph compares the cumulative total shareholder return on the common stock of Entegris Minnesota and the Company from
August 26, 2001 through December 31, 2006 with cumulative total return of (1) The NASDAQ Composite Index, (2) The Philadelphia
Semiconductor Index and (3) a self-constructed peer group of companies. The peer group companies are: ATMI, Inc., Advanced Energy
Industries, Inc., Brooks Automation, Inc., Electro Scientific Industries, Inc., FSI International, Inc., MKS Instruments, Inc. and Photronics, Inc.
Prior to fiscal 2006 Helix Technology Corporation and prior to fiscal 2005, Nortem Technology N.V. (formerly Metron Technology N.V.) and
DuPont Photomasks, Inc. had been included in this peer group; however, they have been removed due to the fact that they were acquired by
other companies during the Company�s year ended August 27, 2005 and are no longer U.S. public reporting companies. Since consolidation has
rendered the above peer group a small sample, the Company intends to drop this peer group from the comparison next year and to substitute the
Philadelphia Semiconductor Index.

The graph assumes $100 was invested at the close of trading August 26, 2001 in Entegris, Inc. common stock, the NASDAQ Composite Index
the Philadelphia Semiconductor Index and the peer group index listed above and that all dividends are reinvested.

August 26,
2001

August 31,
2002

August 30,
2003

August 28,
2004

August 27,
2005

December 31,
2006

Entegris, Inc.  100.00 93.97 117.23 90.77 85.93 98.70
NASDAQ Composite 100.00 68.76 103.68 113.18 115.57 128.38
Phila. Semi. Index 100.00 55.39 97.31 82.98 91.83 89.44
Peer Group 100.00 53.99 84.56 63.77 64.91 71.53
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Purchases of Equity Securities by the Company

The following table provides information concerning shares of the Company�s Common Stock $0.01 par value purchased during the year ended
December 31, 2006.

Period

(a)

Total Number
of Shares

Purchased(1)

(b)

Average
Price Paid
per Share

(c)

Total Number of
Shares Purchased
as Part of Publicly
Announced Plans
or Programs

(d)

Maximum Number
(or Approximate
Dollar Value) of
Shares that May
Yet Be Purchased
Under the Plans

or
Programs(5)(7)

September 2006 7,653,712(2) $ 11.1592(3)(4) 7,653,712 $ 50,000,000
October 2006 1,226,456 $ 11.8965(6) 1,226,456 $ 50,000,000
November 2006 �  �  �  �  
December 2006 �  �  �  �  
Total 8,880,168 $ 11.2610(3)(4) 8,880,168 $ 50,000,000

(1) The Company announced on August 31, 2006, a plan to repurchase up to $150,000,000 of its outstanding common stock over a twelve to
eighteen month period, $50,000,000 of this stock repurchase program to be pursuant to an Accelerated Stock Buyback Agreement with
Goldman Sachs & Co.(ASRA), $50,000,000 to be pursuant to a Collared Accelerated Stock Buyback Agreement with Goldman Sachs &
Co.(CASRA) and $50,000,000 pursuant to a Rule 10b5-1 trading plan to be established by the Company after the completion of the ASRA
and the CASRA.

(2) Includes 4,677,268 shares received on September 5, 2006 pursuant to the ASRA and 2,976,444 shares received on September 5, 2006
pursuant to the CASRA.

(3) Based on an average purchase price of $10.6900 per share for shares received pursuant to the ASRA, calculated as of September 5, 2006.
The Company�s per share purchase price pursuant to the ASRA may be adjusted as of September 4, 2007, based on the volume-weighted
average trading price of the stock through that date.

(4) Based on an average purchase price $11.8965 for all shares received pursuant to the CASRA as of October 6, 2006. The Company may
receive additional shares pursuant to the CASRA at no additional cost depending on movements in the market price of the Company�s
common stock through September 4, 2007.

(5) The Company made initial payments totaling $100,000,000 to Goldman Sachs under the ASRA and the CASRA. The Company has not
repurchased any of its own shares except for those shares acquired pursuant to the ASRA and CASRA and currently has $50,000,000
remaining available for repurchases pursuant to the plan. The total purchase price under the ASRA is subject to adjustment as of
September 4, 2007 as described in footnote (3) above. The $50,000,000 reserve for future repurchases may be used to make any additional
payments to Goldman Sachs required under the ASRA (described in footnote (3) above) or to repurchase additional shares pursuant to an
SEC Rule 10b5-1 Plan to be established by the Company.

(6) The per share purchase price is calculated by dividing the $50,000,000 paid pursuant to the CASRA by the total number of shares
delivered pursuant to the CASRA to date, 2,976,444 shares received on September 5, 2006 and 1,226,456 shares received on October 6,
2006.

(7) The Company may receive up to 933,978 additional shares at no additional cost pursuant to the CASRA, pending the adjustment described
in footnote (4) above.

32

Edgar Filing: GS Capital Partners VI Parallel LP - Form 4

Index to Financial Statements 12



Index to Financial Statements

Item 6. Selected Financial Data
The table that follows presents selected financial data for each of the last five fiscal years and four months ended December 31, 2005 from the
Company�s consolidated financial statements and should be read in conjunction with the Company�s Consolidated Financial Statements and the
related Notes and with �Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations� included elsewhere in this Form
10-K Report.

On December 13, 2005, the Company�s board of directors approved a change in fiscal year end from a 52-week or 53-week fiscal year period
ending on the last Saturday of August to December 31, effective as of December 31, 2005.

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Year ended
December 31,

2006

Four
months
ended

December 31,
2005

Year
ended

August 27,
2005

Year ended
August 28,

2004

Year ended
August 30,

2003

Year ended
August 31,

2002
Operating Results
Net sales $ 678,706 $ 202,296 $ 358,033 $ 337,154 $ 246,751 $ 222,997
Gross profit 306,149 69,964 139,590 150,259 98,036 88,706
Selling, general and administrative
expenses 189,772 77,788 111,647 93,335 78,797 73,569
Engineering, research and development
expenses 38,830 13,914 18,482 18,813 17,370 17,408
Operating profit (loss) 77,547 (21,738) 9,461 38,111 271 (3,834)
Income (loss) before income taxes and
equity in affiliate earnings 88,410 (19,360) 14,114 39,460 (3,416) (1,395)
Income tax expense (benefit) 26,505 (9,009) 1,081 12,464 (5,717) (3,373)
Income (loss) from continuing operations 62,436 (10,281) 12,786 26,983 2,157 2,776
Net income (loss) $ 63,466 $ (18,324) $ 9,393 $ 24,770 $ 1,275 $ 2,776

Earnings Per Share Data
Diluted earnings (loss) per
share�continuing operations $ 0.45 $ (0.08) $ 0.16 $ 0.35 $ 0.03 $ 0.04
Weighted average shares
outstanding�diluted 138,492 135,437 79,328 76,220 74,475 74,170

Operating Ratios�% of net sales
Gross profit 45.1% 34.6% 39.0% 44.6% 39.7% 39.8%
Selling, general and administrative
expenses 28.0 38.5 31.2 27.7 31.9 33.0
Engineering, research and development
expenses 5.7 6.9 5.2 5.6 7.0 7.8
Operating profit (loss) 11.4 (10.7) 2.6 11.3 0.1 (1.7)
Income (loss) before income taxes and
other items 13.0 (9.6) 3.9 11.7 (1.4) (0.6)
Effective tax rate(1) 30.0 46.5 7.7 31.6 167.4 241.8
Net income 9.4 (9.1) 2.6 7.3 0.5 1.2
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(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Year ended
December 31,

2006

Four months
ended

December 31,
2005

Year ended
August 27,

2005

Year ended
August 28,

2004

Year ended
August 30,

2003

Year ended
August 31,

2002

Cash Flow Statement Data
Depreciation and amortization $ 43,661 $ 14,049 $ 24,475 $ 24,566 $ 26,535 $ 28,164
Capital expenditures 29,975 10,311 19,559 19,963 13,899 19,568
Net cash provided by operating activities 95,869 23,390 50,772 50,177 33,438 32,861
Net cash provided by (used in) investing
activities (16,485) (13,116) 58,720 (87,227) (38,121) (38,333)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing
activities (80,037) (15,432) 3,066 1,835 10,706 5,619

Balance Sheet and Other Data
Current assets $ 554,557 $ 512,959 $ 542,801 $ 271,992 $ 216,459 $ 216,735
Current liabilities 104,829 111,017 124,856 63,895 54,289 39,621
Working capital 449,728 401,942 417,945 208,097 162,170 177,114
Current ratio 5.29 4.62 4.35 4.25 3.99 5.47
Long-term debt 2,995 3,383 21,800 18,898 10,070 12,691
Shareholders� equity 1,015,980 1,012,819 1,023,414 372,185 337,665 322,114
Total assets 1,157,618 1,142,790 1,185,620 467,046 414,739 390,260
Return on average shareholders� equity�% 6.3 (1.8) 1.3 7.0 0.4 0.7
Shares outstanding at end of period 132,771 136,044 135,299 73,380 72,512 71,161

(1) Effective tax rate represents income tax expense (benefit) as a percent of income (loss) before income taxes and equity in affiliates.
Operating results include the following charges or gains: 2006 costs of $5.3 million associated with consolidation of manufacturing facilities and
integration expenses of $8.9 million; four months ended December 2005 a charge of $17.8 million related to the sale of acquired inventory
written up to fair value, costs of $4.8 million associated with consolidation of manufacturing facilities, and integration expenses of $12.8
million; 2005 a charge of $5.9 million related to the sale of acquired inventory written up to fair value, costs of $3.7 million associated with
consolidation of manufacturing facilities, and integration expenses of $12.2 million and a gain of $2.9 million associated with the sale of an
equity investment; 2004 a gain of $1.1 million associated with the sale of an equity investment; 2003 a charge of $1.5 million related to the
closure of a facility and the impairment loss of $4.5 million of an equity investment; and 2002 a charge of $4.0 million related to the closure of
two facilities and the reversal of previous nonrecurring charges of $2.4 million.

Item 7. Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.
You should read the following discussion and analysis of the Company�s consolidated financial condition and results of operations with the
consolidated financial statements and the accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this document. This
discussion contains forward-looking statements that involve numerous risks and uncertainties, including, but not limited to, those described in
the �FACTORS AND UNCERTAINTIES THAT MAY AFFECT FUTURE RESULTS� section of this Item 7. Our actual results may differ materially
from those contained in any forward-looking statements.

Overview

This overview is not a complete discussion of our financial condition, changes in financial condition and results of operations; it is intended
merely to facilitate an understanding of the most salient aspects of our financial
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condition and operating performance and to provide a context for the discussion that follows. The detailed discussion and analysis that follows
must be read in its entirety in order to fully understand our financial condition and results of operations.

Entegris, Inc. is a leading provider of materials integrity management products and services that purify, protect and transport the critical
materials used in key technology-driven industries. Entegris derives most of its revenue from the sale of products and services to the
semiconductor and data storage industries. The Company�s customers consist primarily of semiconductor manufacturers, semiconductor
equipment and materials suppliers, and hard disk manufacturers which are served through direct sales efforts, as well as sales and distribution
relationships, in North America, Asia, Europe and the Middle East.

Effective August 6, 2005 Entegris, Inc., a Minnesota corporation, and Mykrolis Corporation, a Delaware corporation, completed a strategic
merger of equals transaction, pursuant to which they were each merged into a new Delaware corporation named Entegris, Inc. to carry on the
combined businesses. The transaction was accounted for as an acquisition of Mykrolis by Entegris. With the merger with Mykrolis Corporation,
the Company added liquid and gas filters, liquid delivery systems, components and consumables used to precisely measure, deliver, control and
purify the process liquids, gases and chemicals that are used in the semiconductor manufacturing process to our materials integrity management
product offerings. After the merger with Mykrolis, the Company offers a diverse product portfolio which includes more than 13,000 standard
and customized products that we believe provide the most comprehensive offering of materials integrity management products and services to
the microelectronics industry.

Certain of these products are unit driven and consumable products that rely on the level of semiconductor manufacturing activity to drive growth
while others rely on expansion of manufacturing capacity to drive growth. The Company�s unit driven and consumable product class includes
wafer shippers, disk shipping containers and test assembly and packaging products, membrane based liquid filters and housings, metal based gas
filters and resin based gas purifiers, as well as PVA roller brushes for use in post CMP cleaning applications. The Company�s capital expense
driven products include its process carriers that protect the integrity of in-process wafers, components, systems and subsystems that use
electro-mechanical, pressure differential and related technologies, to permit semiconductor and other electronics manufacturers to monitor and
control the flow and condition of process liquids used in these manufacturing processes.

On December 13, 2005, the Company�s board of directors approved a change in fiscal year end from a 52-week or 53-week fiscal year period
ending on the last Saturday of August to December 31, effective as of December 31, 2005. As a result, the financial periods presented and
discussed in this Annual Report on Form 10-K will be defined as follows: (i) year ended December 31, 2006 representing the twelve months
ended December 31, 2006; (ii) four-month transition period ended December 31, 2005 representing the four months ended December 31, 2005;
(iii) year ended August 27, 2005 representing the twelve months ended August 27, 2005; and (iv) year ended August 28, 2004 representing the
twelve months ended August 28, 2004

Key operating factors Key factors, which management believes have the largest impact on the overall results of operations of Entegris, Inc.
include:

� Level of sales Since a large portion of the Company�s product costs (excepting raw materials, purchased components and direct labor)
are largely fixed in the short/medium term, an increase or decrease in sales affects gross profits and overall profitability significantly.
Also, increases or decreases in sales and operating profitability affects certain costs such as incentive compensation, commissions
and donations, all of which are highly variable in nature.

� Variable margin on sales The Company�s variable margin on sales is determined by selling prices and the cost of manufacturing and
raw materials. This is also affected by a number of factors, which include the Company�s sale mix, purchase prices of raw material
(especially resin and purchased components), competition, both domestic and international, direct labor costs, and the efficiency of
the Company�s production operations, among others.
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� Fixed cost structure The Company�s fixed cost structure is significant. Increases or decreases in sales have a large impact on
profitability. There are a number of large fixed or semi-fixed cost components, which include salaries, indirect labor, and benefits,
and depreciation and amortization. It is not possible to vary these costs easily in the short term as volumes fluctuate. Thus changes in
sales volumes can affect the usage and productivity of these cost components and can have a large effect on the Company�s results of
operations.

Overall Summary of Financial Results for the Year Ended December 31, 2006

For the year ended December 31, 2006 (2006), net sales were $678.7 million, up $235.9 million, or 53.3%, from sales reported for the year
ended December 31, 2005 (2005). The increase was principally driven by the benefit of a full year of sales from Mykrolis operations, acquired
on August 6, 2005, with incremental sales of approximately $192.0 million. The sales comparison is adversely affected by approximately $4.5
million due to the year-over-year currency fluctuations, principally related to the Japanese yen, versus the U.S. dollar.

Reflecting the year-over-year sales increase, the Company reported higher gross profit and improved gross margins. The Company�s gross
margin in 2006 was 45.1% versus 36.4% a year earlier. The absence of a $23.8 million incremental cost of sales charge recorded in 2005
associated with the fair market value write-up of inventory acquired in the merger with Mykrolis accounts for about two-thirds of the
year-over-year improvement in 2006.

The Company�s selling, general and administrative (SG&A) expenses increased $32.2 million in 2006. The increase in SG&A costs primarily
reflects the addition of SG&A expenses associated with Mykrolis� infrastructure offset by lower SG&A expenses in 2006 related to the
completion of merger-related integration activities when compared to 2005, as well as the benefit of cost containment measures initiated during
the latter half of 2006.

The Company reported income from continuing operations of $62.4 million for 2006 compared to a loss of $5.1 million for 2005. Income from
continuing operations increased due to the higher sales and gross profit levels, and lower levels of merger-related integration expenses.

During 2006, the Company generated cash of $95.9 million from operations as the cash generated by the Company�s net earnings and non-cash
charges exceeded the effect of working capital changes (increases in accounts receivable and inventory along with decreases in accounts payable
and accrued liabilities). Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments were $275.0 million at December 31, 2006 compared with $274.4
million at December 31, 2005.

Critical Accounting Policies

Management�s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations are based upon the Company�s consolidated financial
statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. The preparation of these
consolidated financial statements requires the Company to make estimates, assumptions and judgments that affect the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. At each balance sheet date, management
evaluates its estimates, including, but not limited to, those related to accounts receivable, warranty and sales return obligations, inventories,
long-lived assets, and income taxes. The Company bases its estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. The
critical accounting policies affected most significantly by estimates, assumptions and judgments used in the preparation of the Company�s
consolidated financial statements are discussed below.

Net Sales The Company�s net sales consist of revenue from sales of products net of trade discounts and allowances. Revenue for product sales is
recognized upon delivery, when title and risk of loss have been transferred to the customer; collectibility is reasonably assured, and pricing is
fixed or determinable. In most transactions, the Company has no obligations to its customers after the date products are shipped other than
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pursuant to warranty obligations. In the event that significant post- shipment obligations or uncertainties exist such as customer acceptance,
revenue recognition is deferred as appropriate until such obligations are fulfilled or the uncertainties are resolved.

Accounts Receivable-Related Valuation Accounts The Company maintains allowances for doubtful accounts and for sales returns and
allowances. Significant management judgments and estimates must be made and used in connection with establishing these valuation accounts.
Material differences could result in the amount and timing of the Company�s results of operations for any period if we made different judgments
or utilized different estimates. In addition, actual results could be different from the Company�s current estimates, possibly resulting in increased
future charges to earnings.

The Company provides an allowance for doubtful accounts for all individual receivables judged to be unlikely for collection. For all other
accounts receivable, the Company records an allowance for doubtful accounts based on a combination of factors. Specifically, management
analyzes the age of receivable balances, historical bad debts write-off experience, industry and geographic concentrations of customers, general
customer creditworthiness and current economic trends when determining its allowance for doubtful accounts. The Company�s allowance for
doubtful accounts was $0.8 million and $1.4 million at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively.

An allowance for sales returns and allowances is established based on historical trends and current trends in product returns. At December 31,
2006 and December 31, 2005, the Company�s reserve for sales returns and allowances was $1.8 million and $0.9 million, respectively.

Inventory Valuation The Company uses certain estimates and judgments to properly value inventory. In general, the Company�s inventories are
recorded at the lower of manufacturing cost or market value. Each quarter, the Company evaluates its ending inventories for obsolescence and
excess quantities. This evaluation includes analyses of inventory levels, historical write-off trends, expected product lives, sales levels by
product and projections of future sales demand. Inventories that are considered obsolete are written off or a valuation allowance is recorded to
establish a new carrying value for the identified items. In addition, valuation allowances are established for inventory quantities in excess of
forecasted demand. Inventory valuation allowances were $10.2 million at December 31, 2006 compared to $8.1 million at December 31, 2005.

The Company�s inventories comprise materials and products subject to technological obsolescence, which are sold in highly competitive
industries. If future demand or market conditions are less favorable than current analyses, additional inventory write-downs or valuation
allowances may be required and would be reflected in cost of sales in the period the revision is made.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets The Company routinely considers whether indicators of impairment of its property and equipment assets,
particularly its molding equipment, are present. If such indicators are present, it is determined whether the sum of the estimated undiscounted
cash flows attributable to the assets in question is less than their carrying value. If less, an impairment loss is recognized based on the excess of
the carrying amount of the assets over their respective fair values. Fair value is determined by discounting estimated future cash flows,
appraisals or other methods deemed appropriate. If the assets determined to be impaired are to be held and used, the Company recognizes an
impairment charge to the extent the present value of anticipated net cash flows attributable to the assets are less than the assets� carrying value.
The fair value of the assets then becomes the assets� new carrying value, which we depreciate over the remaining estimated useful life of the
assets.

The Company tests goodwill for impairment on an annual basis. The Company assesses the impairment of amortizable intangible assets
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Factors considered important which could
trigger an impairment review, and potentially an impairment charge, include the following:

� significant underperformance relative to historical or projected future operating results;
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� significant changes in the manner of use of the acquired assets or the Company�s overall business strategy;

� significant negative industry or economic trends; and

� significant decline in the Company�s stock price for a sustained period changing the Company�s market capitalization relative to its net
book value;

Income Taxes In the preparation of the Company�s consolidated financial statements, management is required to estimate income taxes in each
of the jurisdictions in which the Company operates. This process involves estimating actual current tax exposures together with assessing
temporary differences resulting from differing treatment of items for tax and accounting purposes. These differences result in deferred tax assets
and liabilities, which are included in the Company�s consolidated balance sheet.

The Company intends to continue to reinvest its undistributed international earnings in its international operations; therefore, no U.S. tax has
been recorded to cover the repatriation of such undistributed earnings.

The Company has significant amounts of deferred tax assets. Management reviews its deferred tax assets for recoverability on a quarterly basis
and assesses the need for valuation allowances. These deferred tax assets are evaluated by considering historical levels of income, estimates of
future taxable income streams and the impact of tax planning strategies. A valuation allowance is recorded to reduce deferred tax assets when it
is determined that it is more likely than not that the Company would not be able to realize all or part of its deferred tax assets. The Company
carried a valuation allowance of $0.7 million and $2.2 million against its deferred tax assets at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005,
respectively, in connection with a portion of a capital loss carryforward related to the Company�s discontinued operations that more likely than
not will not be realized. The change in the valuation allowance resulted from the resolution of a matter with respect to the characterization of
certain gains and losses.

Warranty Claims Accrual The Company records a liability for estimated warranty claims. The amount of the accrual is based on historical
claims data by product group and other factors. Claims could be materially different from actual results for a variety of reasons, including a
change in product failure rates and service delivery costs incurred in correcting a product failure, manufacturing changes that could impact
product quality, or as yet unrecognized defects in products sold. At December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, the Company�s accrual for
estimated future warranty costs was $2.0 million and $2.1 million, respectively.

Business Acquisitions The Company accounts for acquired businesses using the purchase method of accounting which requires that the assets
acquired and liabilities assumed be recorded at the date of acquisition at their respective fair values. The judgments made in determining the
estimated fair value assigned to each class of assets acquired and liabilities assumed, as well as asset lives, can materially impact net income.
Accordingly, for significant items, the Company typically obtains assistance from independent valuation specialists.

There are several methods that can be used to determine the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed. For intangible assets, the
Company normally utilizes the �income method.� This method starts with a forecast of all of the expected future net cash flows. These cash flows
are then adjusted to present value by applying an appropriate discount rate that reflects the risk factors associated with the cash flow streams.
Some of the more significant estimates and assumptions inherent in the income method or other methods include the projected future cash flows
(including timing) and the discount rate reflecting the risks inherent in the future cash flows.

Determining the useful life of an intangible asset also requires judgment. For example, different types of intangible assets will have different
useful lives and certain assets may even be considered to have indefinite useful lives. All of these judgments and estimates can significantly
impact net income.
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Results of Operations

Twelve months ended December 31, 2006 compared to twelve months ended December 31, 2005 (Unaudited)

The following table sets forth the results of operations and the relationship between various components of operations, stated as a percent of net
sales, for the years ended December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005. The Company�s historical financial data were derived from its
consolidated financial statements and related notes included elsewhere in this annual report.

(Dollars in thousands) Year ended December 31, 2006
Year ended December 31, 2005

        (Unaudited)        
            % of net sales                        % of net sales            

Net sales $ 678,706 100.0% $ 442,834 100.0%
Cost of sales 372,557 54.9 281,569 63.6

Gross profit 306,149 45.1 161,265 36.4
Selling, general and administrative expenses 189,772 28.0 157,583 35.6
Engineering, research and development expenses 38,830 5.7 26,247 5.9

Operating profit (loss) 77,547 11.4 (22,565) (5.1)
Interest income, net (9,205) (1.4) (4,519) (1.0)
Other income, net (1,658) (0.2) (2,138) (0.5)

Income (loss) before income taxes and equity in earnings of
affiliates 88,410 13.0 (15,908) (3.6)
Income tax expense (benefit) 26,505 3.9 (10,941) (2.4)
Equity in net (earnings) loss of affiliates (531) (0.1) 149 �  

Net income (loss) from continuing operations $ 62,436 9.2 $ (5,116) (1.2)

Net sales For the year ended December 31, 2006 (2006), net sales were $678.7 million, up $235.9 million, or 53.3%, from sales reported for the
year ended December 31, 2005 (2005). The increase in net sales reflects the inclusion of sales from the former Mykrolis operations for the full
year in 2006 versus only the five-month period from August 6, 2005 through December 31, 2005 for the prior period. Such incremental sales
totaled $192.0 million and accounted for approximately 80% of the year�over-year increase. Net sales for fiscal 2006 included unfavorable
foreign currency effects, principally related to the Japanese yen, versus the U.S. dollar in the amount of $4.5 million. On a geographic basis, total
sales to North America were 27%, Asia Pacific 33%, Europe 15% and Japan 25% in 2006.

Demand drivers for the Company�s business primarily are comprised of semiconductor fab utilization and production (unit-driven) as well as
capital spending for new or upgraded semiconductor fabrication facilities (capital-driven). The Company analyzes sales of its products by these
two key drivers. Sales of unit driven products represented 59% of sales and capital-driven products represented 41% of total sales in 2006. This
compares to a unit driven to capital driven ratio of 60:40 for the year ended December 31, 2005.

Sales of unit-driven products grew in 2006 as semiconductor fab utilization rates remained strong and stable. Unit-driven products have average
lives of less than 18 months or need to be replaced based on usage levels. These products include liquid filters used in the photolithography,
CMP and wet, etch and clean processes, and in wafer shippers, used to ship raw wafers, particularly at wafer sizes of 150mm and below, as well
as in chip trays and data storage components used to ship 65mm and 95mm disk drives. Demand for liquid filters remained relatively stable for
most of these semiconductor applications, but sales of these products to non-semiconductor customers declined modestly. Sales of wafer
shippers increased modestly due to higher sales of 200mm wafer shipper products. Sales of disk shippers for data storage products were also
higher, as the market for 95mm devices remained strong.
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Year over year sales of capital driven products generally improved in 2006, reflecting strong sales during the first half of the year and a decline
during the second half of 2006 reflecting a general slowing of the industry, particularly in North America. Capital driven products include wafer
process carriers, gas micro contamination control systems, used in the deployment of advanced photolithography processes, fluid handling
systems including dispense pumps used in the photolithography process, and integrated liquid flow controllers used in various processes around
the fab. Sales of liquid systems grew during the first half of the year, but declined later in 2006 reflecting a general slowing in the industry.

Wafer transport products, such as 300mm FOUP products, also reflected slower capital spending, particularly at some North American
customers. Sales of gas microcontamination control products reached the all-time high in 2006, reflecting the market acceptance of the
Company�s gas purification systems and liquid lens system used on advanced lithography steppers.

Sequentially, sales for the fourth quarter of 2006 were 1% lower than the third quarter of 2006 due to lower sales of capital-driven products.
Unit-driven sales remained stable reflecting flat levels of wafer starts and semiconductor production. This was in contrast to significantly lower
sales of capital-driven products due in part to softening in demand, particularly from North American customers.

Gross profit Gross profit for the year ended December 31, 2006 increased by $144.9 million to $306.1 million, an increase of 89.8% from the
$161.3 million for the comparable 2005 period. The gross margin percentage for 2006 was 45.1% versus 36.4% for the comparable 2005 period.

The gross profit and gross margin improvements for the year ended December 31,2006 compared to the same period a year ago were mainly due
to the addition of the former Mykrolis operations, particularly the inclusion of sales of gas micro contamination and liquid micro contamination
product lines as these products typically carry higher gross margins than the Company�s other products. The Company also benefited from
improved sales levels resulting in improved utilization of its manufacturing facilities. Prices for raw materials were relatively stable sequentially
and compared to the year-ago period.

Gross profit in 2006 was reduced by costs of $2.8 million incurred in connection with the consolidation of manufacturing facilities in the U.S.,
Germany and Japan. Offsetting these charges to 2006 gross profit was a gain of $0.7 million on the sale of a facility recognized during the
second quarter of 2006. Gross profit in the third and fourth quarters of 2006 was lower than the strong levels achieved earlier in the year due to
manufacturing inefficiencies experienced at a North American plant in the third quarter and expenses incurred in the fourth quarter in connection
with a comprehensive worldwide review of the Company�s manufacturing operations to identify and resolve manufacturing inefficiencies.

Gross profit in 2005 was significantly affected by the inclusion of $23.8 million in incremental cost of sales charge associated with the fair
market value write-up of inventory acquired in the merger with Mykrolis. The inventory write-up was recorded as part of the purchase price
allocation and was charged to cost of sales over inventory turns of the acquired inventory during the third and fourth quarters of 2005. Also
during 2005, the Company incurred costs of $8.4 million associated with the realignment of manufacturing facilities in the U.S., Germany and
Japan and its production and administrative activities, including $3.7 million in accelerated depreciation and impairment charges associated with
assets sold or in connection with realignment activities.

Selling, general and administrative expenses Selling, general and administrative (SG&A) expenses of $189.8 million for 2006 increased $32.2
million, or 20.4% as compared to $157.6 million in the comparable period a year ago. SG&A expenses, as a percent of net sales, fell to 28.0%
from 35.6% a year earlier. The lower SG&A costs as a percent of net sales reflects the benefit of cost reductions associated with the merging of
the two entities.

The year-over-year increase in SG&A costs reflect the addition of SG&A expenses associated with Mykrolis� infrastructure as well as increased
amortization of intangibles of $7.4 million. Costs of $12.1 million were
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incurred by the Company in connection with the integration and realignment activities associated with the Mykrolis merger compared to $23.4
million in 2005. The costs included in the latter category generally relate to expenses incurred to integrate Mykrolis� operations and systems into
the Company�s pre-existing operations and systems. These costs include, but are not limited to, the integration of information systems, employee
benefits and compensation, accounting/finance, tax, treasury, risk management, compliance, administrative services, sales and marketing and
other functions and includes severance and retention costs. SG&A costs fell during the second half 2006 as cost containment measures were put
in place in the face of slowing sales and as integration activities were completed.

Engineering, research and development expenses Engineering, research and development (ER&D) expenses rose by $12.6 million, or 47.9%,
to $38.8 million in fiscal 2006 as compared to $26.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2005. The increases mainly reflect the inclusion of
ER&D expenses associated with former Mykrolis operations. ER&D expenses as a percent of net sales were 5.7% compared to 5.9% a year ago.
The Company continues to focus on supporting current product lines, and developing new products and manufacturing technologies.

Interest income, net Net interest income was $9.2 million in fiscal 2006 compared to $4.5 million in the year-ago period. The increases reflect
the considerably higher rates of interest available on the Company�s investments in short-term debt securities as well as the higher average net
invested balance compared to the year-ago period, associated in part with the cash and short-term investments acquired in the Mykrolis merger.

Income tax expense The Company recorded income tax expense of $26.5 million in fiscal 2006 compared to an income tax benefit of $10.9
million for the comparable period a year ago. The effective tax rate was 30.0% in fiscal 2006 compared with a 68.8% rate a year earlier. The
Company�s 2006 tax rate was lower than statutory rates due to the benefits associated with export activities and a tax holiday in Malaysia
whereby as a result of employment commitments and capital investments made by the Company, income from certain manufacturing activities
in Malaysia was exempt from tax with tax benefits in 2006 in the amount of $2.8 million. In 2005, the Company benefited from a tax holiday in
Malaysia whereby as a result of employment and R&D expenditure commitments made by the Company, income from certain manufacturing
activities in Malaysia was exempt from tax with tax benefits of $1.0 million.

Discontinued operations The Company�s businesses classified as discontinued operations recorded nominal losses before income taxes for fiscal
2006. The year-to-date results of income from discontinued operations included a tax benefit of $1.6 million recorded in the first quarter of 2006
related to the change in the deferred tax asset valuation allowance resulting from the resolution of a matter with respect to the characterization of
certain gains and losses.

Net income The Company recorded net income of $63.5 million, or $0.46 per diluted share, in fiscal 2006, compared to a net loss of $15.5
million, or $0.16 per diluted share, in the comparable 2005 period. Income from continuing operations for fiscal 2006 was $62.4 million, or
$0.45 per diluted share, compared to a net loss of $5.1 million, or $0.05 per diluted share, in the year ago period.
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Four Months Ended December 31, 2005 Compared To Four Months Ended December 31, 2004 (Unaudited)

The following table sets forth the results of operations and the relationship between various components of operations, stated as a percent of net
sales, for the four months ended December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004. The Company�s historical financial data were derived from its
consolidated financial statements and related notes included elsewhere in this annual report.

(Dollars in thousands)
Four months ended December 31,

2005
Four months ended December 31,

2004 (Unaudited)
    % of net sales        % of net sales    

Net sales $ 202,296 100.0% $ 117,626 100.0%
Cost of sales 132,332 65.4 69,057 58.7

Gross profit 69,964 34.6 48,569 41.3
Selling, general and administrative expenses 77,788 38.5 31,918 27.1
Engineering, research and development expenses 13,914 6.9 6,274 5.3

Operating (loss) profit (21,738) (10.7) 10,377 8.8
Interest income, net (2,440) (1.2) (473) (0.4)
Other expense, net 62 �  214 0.2

(Loss) income before income taxes and equity in
(earnings) loss of affiliates (19,360) (9.6) 10,636 9.0
Income tax (benefit) expense (9,009) (4.5) 2,998 2.5
Equity in net (earnings) loss of affiliates (70) �  27 �  

Net (loss) income from continuing operations $ (10,281) (5.1) $ 7,611 6.5

Net sales Net sales were $202.3 million for the four months ended December 31, 2005, up 72% compared to $117.6 million in the four months
ended December 31, 2004. Sales from Mykrolis operations totaled $89.6 million, accounting for slightly more than the overall
period-over-period increase. Sales were adversely affected by approximately $3.5 million due to the weakening of international currencies
versus the U.S. dollar, most notably in Japan. On a geographic basis, total regional sales to North America were 31%, Asia Pacific 33%, Europe
14% and Japan 22%.

Industry indicators during the 2005 period were largely positive. Semiconductor device makers and foundries reported continued high fab
utilization rates, both at the advanced technology nodes and for NAND flash and other memory devices. Capital spending was also generally
favorable.

These trends were reflected across unit-driven products. In particular, sales of liquid filtration and purification products, which represent almost
half of unit-driven sales, improved over the comparable period a year ago. Strength in Japan and North America was offset by relative weakness
in Europe, whose order trends typically trail those in other geographies.

Sales of wafer shippers rose during the period, driven by demand for product for 200mm and below. Other unit-driven products were mixed.
Strong sales of gas microcontamination filters and purifiers, which are used on a broad spectrum of gas and vacuum based tools, offset lower
sales of shippers for data storage devices and matrix trays for finished electronic products.

Among capital-driven products, sales of 300mm wafer carriers improved over the comparable period a year earlier. Sales of these products are
primarily driven by the timing of new fab construction, and as such, demand can be variable from period to period. Sales of liquid systems
products were also higher than a year ago.

Gross profit Gross profit in the four months ended December 31, 2005 increased by $21.4 million to $70.0 million, an increase of 44% from the
$48.6 million reported in the four months ended December 31, 2004. The gross margin percentage for the four months ended December 31,
2005, was 34.6 % versus 41.3% in the comparable period of 2004.
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The gross margin percentage figure for the four months ended December 31, 2005, was significantly below the figure for the same period in the
prior year for a number of reasons. The main factor was the $17.8 million incremental cost of sales charge associated with the fair market value
write-up of inventory acquired in the merger with Mykrolis. The inventory write-up was recorded as part of the purchase price allocation and
was charged to cost of sales over inventory turns of the acquired inventory and was fully expensed by the end of the quarter ended November 26,
2005. Costs of $4.8 million associated with the consolidation of manufacturing facilities in the U.S., Germany and Japan also reduced gross
profit. Although price increases for resins recently began to moderate, on a year-over-year basis, the Company�s gross margin was lower due to
higher material costs for certain products.

Selling, general and administrative expenses Selling, general and administrative (SG&A) expenses increased $45.9 million, or 144%, to $77.8
million in the four months ended December 31, 2005, up from $31.9 million in the comparable four-month period a year earlier. Due to the
magnitude of the increase, SG&A expenses, as a percent of net sales, rose to 38.5% from 27.1% a year earlier.

The increase in SG&A costs reflects the addition of SG&A expenses of $31.0 million associated with Mykrolis� infrastructure and increased
amortization of intangibles of $4.7 million as well as costs of $11.3 million incurred by the Company in connection with the integration
activities associated with the Mykrolis merger. The costs included in this category generally relate to expenses incurred to integrate Mykrolis�
operations and systems into the Company�s pre-existing operations and systems. These costs include, but are not limited to, the integration of
information systems, employee benefits and compensation, accounting/finance, tax, treasury, risk management, compliance, administrative
services, sales and marketing and other functions and includes severance and retention costs. The year-over-year increase also includes
incremental share-based compensation expense of $9.6 million.

Engineering, research and development expenses Engineering, research and development (ER&D) expenses were $13.9 million in the four
months ended December 31, 2005, up 122% from $6.3 million in the four months ended December 31, 2004. ER&D expenses, as a percent of
net sales, increased to 6.9% from 5.3%, reflecting the inclusion of Mykrolis ER&D expenses. The Company continued to focus on the support of
current product lines, and the development of new products and manufacturing technologies.

Interest income, net Net interest income of $2.4 million in the four months ended December 31, 2005 compared to $0.5 million in the same
four-month period a year ago. The increase reflects the higher rates of interest available on the Company�s investments in short-term debt
securities as well as the higher average net invested balance compared to the year-ago period, associated in part with the investment funds
acquired in the Mykrolis merger.

Income tax expense The Company recorded an income tax benefit of $9.0 million in the four months ended December 31, 2005 compared to
income tax expense of $3.0 million in the four months ended December 31, 2004. The effective tax rate was (46.5)% in the 2005 period,
compared to 28.2% in the 2004 period.

During in the four months ended December 31, 2005, the Company recorded a tax benefit $1.1 million, plus interest, related to the refund of
certain Minnesota corporate income taxes previously paid for fiscal years 2000 and 2001 based upon recent court rulings. In both periods, the
Company�s effective tax rate benefited from a tax benefit associated with export activities and a tax credit associated with research and
development (R&D) activities. In addition, the Company benefited from a tax holiday in Malaysia whereby as a result of employment and R&D
expenditure commitments made by the Company, income from certain manufacturing activities in Malaysia was exempt from tax with tax
benefits in the four months ended December 31, 2005 in the amount of $0.2 million.

Income tax expense in the four months ended December 31, 2004 also included a $0.5 million tax benefit that was recorded in connection with
the resolution of a U.S. Federal income tax refund claim made by the Company.

Discontinued operations The Company�s businesses classified as discontinued operations recorded a net loss of $8.0 million, net of tax, in the
four months ended December 31, 2005. The results included impairment charges of $6.7 million, net of tax, associated with write-downs of
long-lived assets to fair value less cost to sell. These product lines were sold in late calendar 2005 and the first quarter of calendar 2006.
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Net (loss) income The Company recorded a net loss of $18.3 million, or $0.14 per diluted share, in the four-month period ended December 31,
2005 compared to net income of $6.6 million, or $0.09 per diluted share, in the four-month period ended December 31, 2004. The loss from
continuing operations for the 2005 four-month period was $10.3 million, or $0.08 per share, compared to net income of $7.6 million, or $0.10
per share, in the 2004 four-month period.

Fiscal 2005 Compared to Fiscal 2004

The following table sets forth the relationship between various components of operations, stated as a percent of net sales, for the years ended
August 27, 2005 (fiscal 2005) and August 28, 2004 (fiscal 2004). The Company�s historical financial data were derived from its consolidated
financial statements and related notes included elsewhere in this annual report.

(Percent of net sales)

Year
ended

August 27,
2005

Year
ended

August 28,
2004

Net sales 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of sales 61.0 55.4

Gross profit 39.0 44.6
Selling, general and administrative expenses 31.2 27.7
Engineering, research and development expenses 5.2 5.6

Operating profit 2.6 11.3
Interest income, net (0.7) (0.1)
Other income, net (0.6) (0.3)

Income before income taxes and equity in loss of affiliates 3.9 11.7
Income tax expense 0.3 3.7
Equity in net loss of affiliates 0.1 �  

Net income from continuing operations 3.6 8.0

Net sales Net sales increased 6.2% to $358.0 million in the year ended August 27, 2005 from $337.2 million in the year ended August 28, 2004.
The slight increase reflected improvement in certain product lines and the impact of the merger with Mykrolis which closed on August 6, 2005,
three weeks prior to the end of the Company�s fiscal year. Approximately two-thirds of the sales increase for 2005 was associated with the
Mykrolis merger.

The semiconductor market generated about 75% of the Company�s overall sales for fiscal 2005, compared to about 77% in fiscal 2004. Exclusive
of the Mykrolis sales recorded late in fiscal 2005, sales of semiconductor products decreased by 3% from fiscal 2004 to 2005. Both unit-driven
product lines such as wafer shippers, and test, assembly and packaging products and capital-spending driven products, such as wafer and reticle
carrier products and fluid handling products saw slight sales declines.

During fiscal 2005, the Company�s data storage products increased by 32% as customers experienced significant increased demand for a wide
range of consumer driven electronic products. The increase in sales was particularly driven by results in the first three quarters of the fiscal year
with sales moderating in the fourth quarter of the fiscal 2005. Sales of services rose 30% from fiscal 2004. The increase reflects growth from a
service facility acquired in France in the third quarter of fiscal 2004 along with increased sales of equipment used to clean wafer shippers, disk
carriers and other shipping products.

During fiscal 2005 sales in all geographies increased with the highest increase in the Asia-Pacific region. The fiscal 2005 regional sales
breakdown, as a percentage of total sales, was as follows: North America 37%, Asia-Pacific 32%, Europe 16% and Japan 15%.
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Gross profit Gross profit in fiscal 2005 decreased by 7.1% to $139.6 million, compared to $150.3 million in fiscal 2004. As a percentage of net
sales, the fiscal 2005 gross margin was 39.0%, compared to 44.6% in 2004. The reductions in the fiscal 2005 gross margin percentage figures
were primarily the result of higher resin prices, estimated at slightly over 100 basis points; a change in product mix to some relatively lower
margin wafer process products, the fourth quarter $5.9 million reduction in gross profit associated with the write-up of inventory to fair value in
connection with the Merger with Mykrolis and costs of $3.6 million associated with consolidation of manufacturing facilities, mainly incurred in
the fourth quarter.

Selling, general and administrative expenses (SG&A) SG&A expenses increased $18.3 million, or 19.6%, to $111.6 million in fiscal 2005, up
from $93.3 million in fiscal 2004. SG&A costs, as a percent of net sales, increased to 31.2% from 27.7%. This increase mainly reflects costs of
$12.1 incurred by the Company in connection with the merger with Mykrolis and includes severance and retention costs and costs associated
with integration of the two operations as well the additional SG&A expenses recorded by Mykrolis after the date of the Merger.

Engineering, research and development expenses (ER&D) ER&D expenses were essentially flat in 2005 at $18.5 million compared to $18.8
million in 2004. Due to the slight decrease in ER&D expenses and the Company�s higher net sales, such costs as a percent of net sales, decreased
to 5.2% from 5.6%. The Company�s ER&D efforts continued to focus on the support or extension of current product lines, and the development
of new products and manufacturing technologies.

Operating profit Operating profit, stated as a percent of net sales, was 2.6% for fiscal 2005, compared to 11.3% in fiscal 2004. The decline in
fiscal 2005 was mainly due to lower gross profit and higher SG&A expenses as described above.

Interest income, net The Company reported net interest income was $2.5 million in fiscal 2005 as compared with $0.3 million in fiscal 2004.
The increases reflect higher average net invested balances and higher rates of interest available on the Company�s investment in debt securities,
when compared to a year ago. In addition, interest income in the third quarter of fiscal 2005 included $0.2 million related to interest on a tax
refund received during the period.

Other (income) expense, net Other income was $2.1 million in fiscal 2005 compared to $1.1 million in fiscal 2004. Other income in fiscal 2005
included gains of $2.9 million associated with the sale of about 1.1 million shares of Nortem N.V. common stock as described in Note 6 to the
Company�s consolidated financials statements. Other income in fiscal 2004 included gains of $1.1 million associated with the sale of an
aggregate 512,800 shares of Nortem N.V. common stock made periodically over the course of fiscal 2004.

The Company also recorded foreign currency remeasurement losses of $0.9 million in fiscal 2005 compared to foreign currency remeasurement
losses of $0.2 million in fiscal 2004.

Income tax (benefit) expense The Company recorded an income tax expense of $1.1 million in fiscal 2005 compared to income tax expense of
$12.5 million for fiscal 2004. The effective tax rate for fiscal 2005 was 7.7% compared to 31.6 % in fiscal 2004. The Company�s effective tax
rate in fiscal 2005 is lower than the statutory federal rate of 35% in the United States due to a tax benefit associated with export activities, a tax
benefit from the Company�s investment in tax exempt securities, a tax credit associated with research and development (R&D) activities, and a
benefit of $1.4 million from the resolution of tax contingencies. In addition, the Company benefited from a tax holiday in Malaysia whereby as a
result of employment and R&D expenditure commitments made by the Company, income from certain manufacturing activities in Malaysia was
exempt from tax with tax benefits in fiscal 2005 in the amount of $1.0 million compared to $0.7 million in fiscal 2004.

The Company�s effective tax rate in fiscal 2004 was lower than the statutory federal rate of 35% in the United States due to lower taxes on
foreign operations, a tax benefit associated with export activities, and a tax credit associated with R&D activities.
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Quarterly Results of Operations

The following table presents selected data from the Company�s consolidated statements of operations for the eight quarters and four-month
transition period ended December 31, 2006. This unaudited information has been prepared on the same basis as the audited consolidated
financial statements appearing elsewhere in this annual report. All adjustments which management considers necessary for the fair presentation
of the unaudited information have been included in the quarters presented.

QUARTERLY STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS DATA (UNAUDITED)

Year Ended August 28, 2005

Four
Months
Ended

December 31,
2005 Year Ended December 31, 2006

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
(In thousands)
Net sales $ 89,102 $ 83,589 $ 84,948 $ 100,394 $ 202,296 $ 157,662 $ 180,701 $ 171,262 $ 169,081
Gross profit 37,159 34,685 35,095 32,651 69,964 72,959 87,107 76,262 69,821
Selling, general and

administrative expenses 23,822 23,719 22,518 41,588 77,788 52,068 51,977 43,672 42,055
Engineering, research and

development expenses 4,358 3,972 4,539 5,613 13,914 9,176 10,219 9,840 9,595
Operating profit (loss) 8,979 6,994 8,038 (14,550) (21,738) 11,715 24,911 22,750 18,171
Net income (loss) 5,739 4,475 7,109 (7,930) (18,324) 11,353 18,193 17,821 16,099

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Four
Months
Ended

December
31,
2005 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

(Percent of net sales)
Net sales 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Gross profit 41.7 41.5 41.3 32.5 34.6 46.3 48.2 44.5 41.3
Selling, general and

administrative expenses 26.7 28.4 26.5 41.4 38.5 33.0 28.8 25.5 24.9
Engineering, research and

development expenses 4.9 4.8 5.3 5.6 6.9 5.8 5.7 5.7 5.7
Operating profit (loss) 10.1 8.4 9.5 (14.5) (10.7) 7.4 13.8 13.3 10.7
Net income (loss) 6.4 5.4 8.4 (7.9) (9.1) 7.2 10.1 10.4 9.5

In the four months ended December 31, 2005 and the fourth quarter of year ended August 28, 2005, the Company�s results included incremental
charges of $17.8 million and $5.9 million, respectively, associated with the write-up of inventory to fair value in connection with the merger
with Mykrolis.

Our quarterly results of operations have been, and will likely continue to be, subject to significant fluctuations due to a variety of factors, a
number of which are beyond the Company�s control.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
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The Company has historically financed its operations and capital requirements through cash flow from operating activities, long-term loans,
lease financing and borrowings under domestic and international short-term lines of credit. In August 2005, the company financed its merger
with Mykrolis Corporation through the issuance of common stock and stock options.

Operating activities Net cash flow provided by operating activities totaled $95.9 million in for the year ended December 31, 2006. Cash flow
primarily related to non-cash charges, including depreciation and amortization of $43.7 million, and share-based compensation expense of $14.8
million. Offsetting these items was the impact of changes in operating assets and liabilities, most notably receivables and inventory increases and
a decrease in accounts payable.
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Net cash flow provided by operating activities totaled $23.4 million in the four months ended December 31, 2005. The Company�s net loss from
continuing operations of $10.3 million was offset by various noncash charges, including depreciation and amortization of $14.0 million, the
incremental cost of sales charge of $17.8 million associated with the write-up of inventory and share-based compensation expense of $11.1
million. Operating cash flow was only nominally affected by the impact of changes in working capital accounts.

Working capital stood at $449.7 million at December 31, 2006, including $154.8 million in cash and cash equivalents, and short-term
investments of $120.2 million.

During 2006, accounts receivable, net of foreign currency translation adjustments, increased by $16.4 million, reflecting the increase in net sales
levels. The Company�s days sales outstanding stood at 70 days compared to 69 days at the beginning of the year. Inventories rose by $23.2
million from December 31, 2005 due to a general increase in production activity associated with higher order and sales levels, and increases in
inventories at various locations worldwide related to a change in distribution model and in order to improve customer delivery times. The
increase was also due to inventory builds to support the Company�s manufacturing facility consolidations.

Investing activities Net cash flow used in investing activities totaled $16.5 million in the twelve months ended December 31, 2006. Acquisition
of property and equipment totaled $30.0 million, primarily for additions of manufacturing equipment, tooling and information systems, and the
expansion of the Company�s Kulim, Malayisia facility in anticipation of moving the manufacture of certain products to Kulim, as well as
expanding engineering and applications support capabilities there. The Company currently expects total capital expenditures of approximately
$35 million for calendar 2007. Proceeds of $3.9 million from the sale of various property and equipment were recorded in the twelve months
ended December 31, 2006.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, short term investments in the amount of $11.2 million, net of purchases, matured. Short-term
investments stood at $120.2 million at December 31, 2006.

Net cash used in investing activities totaled $13.1 million for the four months ended December 31, 2005. Acquisition of property and equipment
of $10.3 million, primarily for additions of manufacturing, computer and laboratory equipment.

Financing activities Net cash used in financing activities totaled $80.0 million during fiscal 2006. The Company made payments of $3.1 million
on borrowings. No proceeds from new borrowings were received during the current year. The Company received proceeds of $20.0 million in
connection with common shares issued under the Company�s stock option and employee stock purchase plans.

On August 21, 2006 the Company�s Board of Directors authorized a share repurchase program of up to $150 million over the succeeding 12 to 18
months. In connection with the share repurchase program the Company entered into an accelerated share repurchase agreement (ASRA) and a
collared accelerated share repurchase agreement (CASRA) with Goldman, Sachs & Co. (GS) on August 30, 2006. Under the ASRA, which was
effective as of August 30, 2006, the Company acquired 4,677,268 shares of common stock on September 5, 2006 from GS for $50.0 million.
The transaction was accounted for as a share retirement with common stock, paid-in capital and retained earnings reduced by $47 thousand,
$28.2 million, and $21.7 million, respectively.

Under the CASRA, the Company paid $50.0 million for a prepaid forward contract, which was effective August 30, 2006, to repurchase the
Company�s common stock. The Company received deliveries of common stock of 3.0 million shares and 1.2 million shares on September 5,
2006 and October 6, 2006, respectively. The transaction was accounted for as a share retirement with common stock, paid-in capital and retained
earnings reduced by $42 thousand, $25.2 million, and $19.8 million, respectively. $5.0 million of the $50.0 million payment is reflected as a
prepaid forward contract for share repurchase in shareholders� equity, which will be credited as the Company receives additional shares under the
CASRA.
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Under both the accelerated share repurchase (ASRA) and the collared accelerated share repurchase agreements (CASRA), GS may repurchase
an equivalent number of shares in the open market through September 4, 2007. At that date, the Company�s price under the ASRA will be
adjusted up or down based on the volume-weighted average price of the stock during this period. Such adjustment may be settled in cash or
stock at the Company�s discretion. The Company may also receive additional shares pursuant to the CASRA, depending on movements in the
market price of the Company�s common stock. The Company financed the ASRA and CASRA with its available cash equivalents and short-term
investments.

Cash used in financing activities totaled $15.4 million for the four month transition period ended December 31, 2005. Principal payments on
short-term borrowings and long-term debt were $22.9 million. Proceeds from borrowings of $3.5 million and proceeds from the issuance of
common stock of $3.8 million partially offset this cash outflow.

As of December 31, 2006, the Company�s sources of available funds comprised $154.8 million in cash and cash equivalents, $120.2 million in
short-term investments, as well as funds available under various credit facilities. Entegris has an unsecured revolving credit agreement with one
domestic commercial bank with aggregate borrowing capacity of $10 million, with no borrowings outstanding at December 31, 2006 and lines
of credit with three international banks that provide for borrowings of currencies for the Company�s overseas subsidiaries, equivalent to an
aggregate of approximately $4.8 million. There were no borrowings outstanding on these lines of credit at December 31, 2006.

The Company�s unsecured revolving credit agreement, which expires in May 2008, allows for aggregate borrowings of up to $10.0 million with
interest at Eurodollar rates plus 0.875%. Under the unsecured revolving credit agreement, the Company is prohibited from paying cash
dividends. The Company is also subject to, and is in compliance with, certain financial covenants including a leverage ratio of funded debt to
EBITDA (as defined therein) of not more than 2.25 to 1.00. In addition, the Company must maintain a calculated consolidated tangible net
worth, which, as of December 31, 2006, was $294.0 million, while also maintaining consolidated aggregate amounts of cash and cash
equivalents (which under the agreement may also include auction rate securities classified as short-term investments) of not less than $75.0
million.

At December 31, 2006, the Company�s shareholders� equity stood at $1,016.0 million, up slightly from $1,012.8 million at the beginning of the
year. This change reflects the Company�s net earnings of $63.5 million, the proceeds of $20.0 million received in connection with shares issued
under the Company�s stock option and stock purchase plans, and the increase in additional paid-in capital of $14.8 million associated with the
recording of share-based compensation expense, offset in part by the $100.0 million repurchase of the Company�s common stock.

The Company believes that its cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, cash flow from operations and available credit facilities will
be sufficient to meet its working capital and investment requirements for the next 12 months. However, future growth, including potential
acquisitions, may require the Company to raise capital through additional equity or debt financing. There can be no assurance that any such
financing would be available on commercially acceptable terms.
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The following table summarizes the maturities of the Company�s significant financial obligations:

Maturity by fiscal year
(In thousands) Total 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 Thereafter
Contractual obligations related to off-balance sheet arrangements:
Operating leases $ 32,555 $ 8,285 $ 5,986 $ 4,682 $ 4,231 $ 3,065 $ 6,306
Foreign currency contracts 1,269 1,269 �  �  �  �  �  

Total $ 33,824 $ 9,554 $ 5,986 $ 4,682 $ 4,231 $ 3,065 $ 6,306

Contractual obligations reflected in the balance sheet:
Long-term debt $ 3,396 $ 401 $ 433 $ 467 $ 504 $ 55 $ 1,536
Pension obligations 5,367 906 625 618 209 403 2,606

Total $ 8,763 $ 1,307 $ 1,058 $ 1,085 $ 713 $ 458 $ 4,142

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risks

Entegris� principal financial market risks are sensitivities to interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates. The Company�s interest-bearing
cash equivalents and short-term investments, and long-term debt and short-term borrowings are subject to interest rate fluctuations. Most of its
long-term debt at December 31, 2006 carries fixed rates of interest. The Company�s cash equivalents and short-term investments are debt
instruments with maturities of 24 months or less. A 100 basis point change in interest rates would potentially increase or decrease annual net
income by approximately $1.7 million annually.

The cash flows and earnings of the Company�s foreign-based operations are subject to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates. The Company
occasionally uses derivative financial instruments to manage the foreign currency exchange rate risks associated with its foreign-based
operations. At December 31, 2006, the Company was party to forward contracts to deliver Japanese yen, Taiwanese dollars, Euros, Korean won,
Malaysia ringgits, and Singapore dollars with notional values of approximately $10.0 million, $18.7 million, $16.0 million, $2.0 million, $8.0
million and $3.6 million, respectively. A hypothetical 10% change in the foreign currency exchange rates would potentially result in exchange
gains or losses that would increase or decrease net income by approximately $3.4 million.

Impact of Inflation

The Company�s consolidated financial statements are prepared on a historical cost basis, which does not completely account for the effects of
inflation. Material and labor expenses are the Company�s primary costs. The cost of certain materials, including polymers and stainless steel,
were flat compared to one year ago due to increased production capacity of suppliers and relatively stable oil prices. Entegris expects the cost of
these materials to increase in the upcoming fiscal year due to tightening of production capacity of its suppliers and a projected increase in oil
prices. Labor costs, including taxes and fringe benefits rose slightly in fiscal 2006 and moderate increases also can be reasonably anticipated for
fiscal 2007. The Company�s products are sold under contractual arrangements with our large customers and at current market prices to other
customers. Consequently, the Company can adjust its selling prices, to the extent allowed by competition and contractual arrangements, to
reflect cost increases caused by inflation. However, many of these cost increases may not be recoverable.
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FACTORS AND UNCERTAINTIES THAT MAY AFFECT FUTURE RESULTS

The matters discussed in this Annual Report on Form 10-K include forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These forward-looking statements include but are not limited to statements about:

� our strategy;

� our revenues;

� sufficiency of our cash resources;

� product development;

� our research and development and other expenses; and

� our operations and legal risks.
Discussions containing these forward-looking statements may be found throughout this report including in the items entitled �Business� (Item 1),
�Risk Factors� (Item 1A), and �Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations� (Item 7), as well as any
amendments thereto reflected in subsequent filings with the SEC. These statements are based on current management expectations and are
subject to substantial risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ materially from the results expressed in, or implied by,
these forward-looking statements. When used herein or in such statements, the words �anticipate�, �believe�, �estimate�, �expect�, �may�, �will�, �should� or
the negative thereof and similar expressions as they relate to Entegris or its management are intended to identify such forward-looking
statements. We undertake no obligation to publicly release any revisions to the forward-looking statements or reflect events or circumstances
after the date of this Annual Report on Form 10-K except as required by law.

Item 7a. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk.
The information required by this item can be found under the subcaption �Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risks� of
�Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations� in Item 7.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.
The information called for by this item is set forth in the Consolidated Financial Statements and Schedule covered by the Report of Independent
Registered Public Accounting Firm at the end of this report.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
This item is not applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.
(a) EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
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Management evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act), as of December 31, 2006, the end of the fiscal period covered by this report
on Form 10-K. The Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, rules define the term �disclosure controls and procedures� to mean a company�s
controls and other procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the reports it files or submits under the
Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time period specified in the SEC�s rules and forms. Disclosure controls
and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by a company in
its reports filed under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to the company�s management, including its principal executive and
principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Based on the evaluation of the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures by our management team with the participation of the
Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, our Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial Officer have concluded that, as of
the end of the period covered by this report, our disclosure controls and procedures were not effective as of such date because of the existence of
a material weakness in our internal control over financial reporting related to our accounting for income taxes as described below.
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(b) MANAGEMENT�S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) of the Exchange Act). Internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance that
records are maintained, in reasonable detail, that assets are safeguarded and transactions are properly recorded and executed in accordance with
management�s authorization.

Management conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the Company�s internal control over financial reporting based on the framework in
Internal Control�Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (�COSO�). Based on
this evaluation, management concluded that the Company�s internal control over financial reporting was not effective due to the material
weakness related to our accounting for income taxes as described below. A material weakness in internal control over financial reporting is a
significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the
annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected.

Management identified the following material weakness in our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006:

Our policies and procedures did not provide for effective oversight and review of our accounting for income taxes. Specifically, our policies and
procedures did not include adequate management review of various income tax calculations, reconciliations and related supporting
documentation to ensure that our accounting for income taxes, including accounting for income taxes associated with acquisitions made by the
Company, was in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. This control deficiency resulted in errors in the Company�s interim
and annual consolidated financial statements and more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement in the Company�s annual or interim
consolidated financial statements would not be prevented or detected.

Management�s assessment of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, has been audited by
KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm. Their report appears on page F-3 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

(c) CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

There was no change in the Company�s internal control over financial reporting during the most recently completed fiscal quarter that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, internal controls over financial reporting.

(d) MANAGEMENT�S REMEDIATION PLANS

The Company plans to conduct significant remediation efforts throughout 2007 with the goal to remediate this material weakness prior to
December 31, 2007. Although we are still discussing and finalizing the specifics of these plans, they currently include the following:

� Hiring additional tax personnel and providing additional training for select tax personnel;

� Redesigning and implementing new review and approval procedures and processes associated with all income tax provision
workpapers and the consolidated income tax reconciliation schedules;

� Increasing the oversight by our accounting department of income tax reconciliations.
(e) INHERENT LIMITATIONS ON THE EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROL

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting can provide only reasonable assurance and may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Further, because of changes in conditions, the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting may vary over time.

Item 9B. Other Information.
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PART III

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance.
The information called for by this item with respect to registrant�s directors, including information relating to the independence of certain
directors, identification of the audit committee and the audit committee financial expert and with respect to corporate governance is set forth
under the caption �Election of Directors� and �Corporate Governance�, respectively in the Company�s definitive Proxy Statement for the Entegris,
Inc. Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 9, 2007, and to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or about
March 30, 2007, which information is hereby incorporated herein by reference.

The information called for by this item with respect to registrant�s compliance with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, is set forth under the caption �Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance� in the Company�s definitive Proxy Statement
for the Entegris, Inc. Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 9, 2007, and to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on or about March 30, 2007, which information is hereby incorporated herein by reference.

Information called for by this item with respect to registrant�s executive officers is set forth under �Executive Officers � in Item 1 of this report.

The Company has adopted a code of ethics, the Entegris, Inc. Code of Business Ethics, that applies to all employees of the registrant including
the registrant�s Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Controller. In addition, the Company has adopted the Entegris,
Inc. Code of Ethics for Financial Management. A copy of the Entegris, Inc. Code of Business Ethics is posted on our website at
http://www.Entegris.com, under �Investor Relations�Governance�. The Entegris, Inc. Code of Business Ethics and the Entegris, Inc. Code of Ethics
for Financial Management are each is available in print to any stockholder that requests a copy. A copy of the Entegris, Inc. Code of Business
Ethics and the Entegris, Inc. Code of Ethics for Financial Management are each may be obtained by contacting Peter W. Walcott, the Company�s
Senior Vice President & General Counsel at the Company�s headquarters. The Company intends to comply with the requirements of Item 10 of
Form 8-K with respect to any waiver of the provisions of the Entegris, Inc. Code of Business Ethics and the Entegris, Inc. Code of Ethics for
Financial Management are each applicable to the registrant�s Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Controller by
posting notice of any such waiver at the same location on our website.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.
The information called for by this item is set forth under the caption �COMPENSATIONOF EXECUTIVE OFFICERS�, �CORPORATE GOVERNANCE� and �REPORT OF

THE MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT & COMPENSATION COMMITTEE�, respectively, in the Company�s definitive Proxy Statement for the Entegris, Inc.
Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 9, 2007, and to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or about
March 30, 2007, which information is hereby incorporated herein by reference.
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Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters.
The following information is provided as of December 31, 2006, with respect to our compensation plans under which equity securities are
authorized for issuance. The only equity securities currently authorized for issuance under our compensation plans are common stock for awards
or options to acquire our common stock.

Plan category

Number of securities
to be issued upon

exercise of
outstanding options,
warrants and rights

(a)

Weighted-average
exercise price

of
outstanding options

(b)

Number of securities remaining
available for future issuance
under equity compensation
plans (excluding securities
reflected in column (a))(1)

(c)
Equity compensation plans approved by
security holders 12,425,300 $ 8.18 7,420,778(2)

Equity compensation plans not approved
by security holders 380,382 $ 8.69 685,831(3)

Total 12,805,682 $ 8.19 8,106,609(2)(3)

(1) Includes shares of Entegris common stock available for award or to support option grants under the 2001 Equity Incentive Plan and the
2003 Employment Inducement and Acquisition Stock Option Plan as well as under the 1999 Long Term Incentive and Stock Option Plan
and Outside Directors� Option Plan, each of first two enumerated plans contains an �evergreen� provision that annually increases the number
of shares available for award or to support option grants by 1% and 0.25%, respectively, of the number of shares of common stock
outstanding on the date of the Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

(2) This figure has been reduced by 2,433,783 outstanding restricted shares of common stock and outstanding performance shares as of
December 31, 2006 (using actual results for 2006 to determine performance shares outstanding).

(3) This figure has been reduced by 41,184 outstanding restricted shares of common stock as of December 31, 2006.
The securities issued and available for issue pursuant to equity compensation plans not approved by security holders listed in the table above
refers to the Entegris, Inc. 2003 Employment Inducement and Acquisition Stock Option Plan which was adopted by the Board of Directors of
Mykrolis and assumed by the Company by action of its Board of Directors effective August 10, 2005. This stock option plan provides for the
grant of stock options covering an aggregate of 486,500 shares of the Common stock, $0.01 par value, of the Company to newly hired (or
rehired) employees and to employees of companies acquired by Entegris. The plan has a term of ten years and provides that all stock options
granted under the plan carry an exercise price of fair market value on the date of grant. This plan also contains an �evergreen� provision that
annually increases the number of shares available for award or to support option grants by 0.25% of the number of shares of common stock
outstanding on the date of the Annual Meeting of Stockholders during the term of the plan.

The information called for by Item 403 of Regulation S-K is set forth under the caption �OWNERSHIPOF ENTEGRIS COMMON STOCK� in the Company�s
definitive Proxy Statement for the Entegris, Inc. Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 9, 2007, and to be filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on or about March 30, 2007, which information is hereby incorporated herein by reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence.
The information called for by this item with respect to certain transactions and relationships between the registrant and directors, executive
officers and five percent stockholders is set forth under the caption �ELECTIONOF DIRECTORS-NOMINEES FOR ELECTION� in the Company�s definitive
Proxy Statement for the Entegris, Inc. Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 9, 2007, and to be filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on or about March 30, 2007, which information is hereby incorporated herein by reference.
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Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.
The information called for by this item with respect to the fees paid to and the services performed by registrant�s principal accountant is set forth
under the caption �ACCOUNTANTS� in the Company�s definitive Proxy Statement for the Entegris, Inc. Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on
May 9, 2007, and to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or about March 30, 2007, which information is hereby
incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K.

(a) The following documents are filed as a part of this report:

1. Financial Statements. The Consolidated Financial Statements listed under Item 8 of this report and in the Index to Consolidated
Financial Statements on page F-1 of this report that is incorporated by reference.

2. Exhibits.

A. The following exhibits are incorporated by reference:

Reg. S-K
Item 601(b)
Reference Document Incorporated Referenced Document on file with the Commission
(2) Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of March 21, 2005,

by and among Entegris, Inc., Mykrolis Corporation and
Eagle DE, Inc.

Included as Annex A in the joint proxy
statement/prospectus included in S-4 Registration .
Statement of Entegris, Inc. and Eagle DE, Inc. (No.
333-124719)

(2) Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of March 21, 2005,
by and between Entegris, Inc., and Eagle DE, Inc.

Included as Annex B in the joint proxy
statement/prospectus included in S-4 Registration .
Statement of Entegris, Inc. and Eagle DE, Inc. (No.
333-124719)

(2) Form of Master Separation and Distribution Agreement
between Millipore Corporation and Mykrolis Corporation

Exhibit 2.1 to Mykrolis Corporation Form S-1 Registration
Statement (No. 333-57182)

(2) Form of General Assignment and Assumption Agreement
between Millipore Corporation and Mykrolis Corporation

Exhibit 2.2 to Mykrolis Corporation Form S-1 Registration
Statement (No. 333-57182)

(3) Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of
Entegris, Inc.

Included as Annex C-2 in the joint proxy
statement/prospectus included in S-4 Registration
Statement of Entegris, Inc. and Eagle DE, Inc. (No.
333-124719)

(3) By-laws of Entegris, Inc. Included as Annex D in the joint proxy
statement/prospectus included in S-4 Registration
Statement of Entegris, Inc. and Eagle DE, Inc. (No.
333-124719)

(4) Form of certificate representing shares of Common Stock,
$.01 par value per share

Exhibit 4.1 to Form S-4 Registration Statement of Entegris,
Inc. and Eagle DE, Inc. (No. 333-124719)

(4) Rights Agreement dated July 26, 2005, between Entegris
and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A as rights agent

Exhibit 4.1 to Entegris, Inc. (Entegris Minnesota) Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on July 29, 2005

(10) Entegris, Inc. 1999 Long-Term Incentive and Stock Option
Plan*

Entegris, Inc. Registration Statement on Form S-1 (No.
333-33668)
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Reg. S-K
Item 601(b)
Reference Document Incorporated Referenced Document on file with the Commission
(10) Entegris, Inc. Outside Directors� Stock Option Plan* Entegris, Inc. Registration Statement on Form S-1 (No.

333-33668)

(10) Entegris, Inc. 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan Entegris, Inc. Registration Statement on Form S-1 (No.
333-33668)

(10) Form of 2001 Equity Incentive Plan* Exhibit 10.1 to Mykrolis Corporation Form S-1
Registration Statement (No. 333-57182)

(10) 2003 Employment Inducement and Acquisition Stock
Option Plan*

Exhibit 10.6 to Mykrolis Corporation Form 10-Q
Quarterly Report for the period ended September 27, 2003

(10) Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan for Key Salaried
Employees*

Exhibit 10.28 to Mykrolis Corporation Form 10-K Annual
Report for the year ended December 31, 2002

(10) 2002 Deferred Compensation Plan for Senior Management* Exhibit 10.29 to Mykrolis Corporation Form 10-K Annual
Report for the year ended December 31, 2002

(10) Letter Agreement with Thomas O. Pyle* Exhibit 10.1.2 to Mykrolis Corporation Form 10-Q
quarterly report for the period ended June 30, 2002

(10) Lease Agreement, dated April 1, 2002 Between Nortel
Networks HPOCS Inc. And Mykrolis Corporation, relating
to Executive office, R&D and manufacturing facility located
at 129 Concord Road Billerica, MA

Exhibit 10.1.3 to Mykrolis Corporation Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q, for the period ended March 31, 2002

(10) Master Patent License Agreement Exhibit 10.8 to Mykrolis Corporation Form S-1
Registration Statement (No. 333-57182)

(10) Master Patent Grantback License Agreement Exhibit 10.9 to Mykrolis Corporation Form S-1
Registration Statement (No. 333-57182)

(10) Master Trademark License Agreement Exhibit 10.11 to Mykrolis Corporation Form S-1
Registration Statement (No. 333-57182)

(10) Master Invention Disclosure Assignment Exhibit 10.12 to Mykrolis Corporation Form S-1
Registration Statement (No. 333-57182)

(10) Master Trade Secret and Know-How Agreement Exhibit 10.13 to Mykrolis Corporation Form S-1
Registration Statement (No. 333-57182)

(10) Tax Sharing Agreement Exhibit 10.14 to Mykrolis Corporation Form S-1
Registration Statement (No. 333-57182)

(10) Amended and Restated Membrane Manufacture and Supply
Agreement

Exhibit 10.1 to Entegris, Inc. Form 10-Q report for the
period ended December 31, 2005

(10) Research Agreement Exhibit 10.19 to Mykrolis Corporation Form S-1
Registration Statement (No. 333-57182)
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Reg. S-K
Item 601(b)
Reference Document Incorporated Referenced Document on file with the Commission
(10) Restricted Stock Award Agreement, dated as of November

21, 2004, between Mykrolis Corporation and Gideon
Argov*

Exhibit 10.32 to Mykrolis Corporation Form 10-K Annual
Report for the year ended December 31, 2004

(10) Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement, dated as of
December 9, 2004, between the Company and each of its
executive officers*

Exhibit 10.34 to Mykrolis Corporation Form 10-K Annual
Report for the year ended December 31, 2004

(10) Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among Mykrolis
Corporation, Stingray Merger Corporation, Extraction
Systems, Inc. and the Representative of the Holders of all of
the Capital Stock of Extraction Systems, Inc. dated as of
March 3, 2005

Exhibit 10.35 to Mykrolis Corporation Form 10-K Annual
Report for the year ended December 31, 2004

(10) Letter Agreement, dated as of March 21, 2005, by and
between Mykrolis Corporation and Jean-Marc Pandraud*

Exhibit 10.6 to Mykrolis Corporation�s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 2, 2005

(10) Letter Agreement, dated as of March 21, 2005, by and
between Mykrolis Corporation and Peter W. Walcott*

Exhibit 10.8 to Mykrolis Corporation�s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 2, 2005

(10) Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated as of
May 4, 2005, by and between Mykrolis Corporation and
Gideon Argov*

Exhibit 10.13 to Mykrolis Corporation�s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended April 2, 2005

(10) Form of Integration-Planning Bonus Letter and
Attachments, dated as of May 12, 2005*

Exhibit 10.1 to Entegris, Inc.�s Current Report on Form
8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on May 18, 2005

(10) Form of Integration-Execution Bonus Letter* Exhibit 10.1 to Entegris, Inc.�s Current Report on Form
8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on August 31, 2005

(10) STAT-PRO(R) 3000 and STAT-PRO(R) 3000E Purchase
and Supply Agreement between Fluoroware, Inc. and Miller
Waste Mills, d/b/a RTP Company, dated April 6, 1998

Entegris, Inc. Registration Statement on Form S-1 (No.
333-33668)

(10) PFA Purchase and Supply Agreement by and between E.I.
Du Pont De Nemours and Company and Fluoroware, Inc.,
dated January 7, 1999, which was made effective
retroactively to November 1, 1998, and supplemented by the
Assignment and Limited Amendment by and between the
same parties and Entegris, Inc., dated as of September 24,
1999

Entegris, Inc. Registration Statement on Form S-1 (No.
333-33668)
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Reg. S-K
Item 601(b)
Reference Document Incorporated Referenced Document on file with the Commission
(10) Credit Agreement dated as of November 30, 1999 among

Entegris, Inc. and Norwest Bank Minnesota, N.A. and Wells
Fargo Bank, NA (formerly Norwest Bank Minnesota, N.A.),
as amended

Exhibits 10.3, 10.4, 10.5 and 10.6 to Entegris, Inc.
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended February 28,
2004; Exhibit 10.3 to Entegris, Inc. Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the period ended May 25, 2005;
Exhibits10.5 and 10.6 to Form 10-Q quarterly report for
the period ended February 26, 2005; Exhibit 10.1 to
Entegris, Inc. Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
period ended November 26, 2005, Exhibit 10.1 to Entegris,
Inc. Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended
July 1, 2006

(10) Form of Indemnification Agreement between Entegris, Inc.
and each of its executive officers and Directors

Exhibit 10.30 to Entegris, Inc. Annual Report on form 10-
K for the period ended August 27, 2005

(10) Form of Executive Change of Control Termination
Agreement between Entegris, Inc. and each of its executive
officers*

Exhibit 10.31 to Entegris, Inc. Annual Report on Form
10-K for the period ended August 27, 2005

(10) Employment Separation Agreement and Release between
Entegris, Inc. and Stan Geyer (assumed by the Company)*

Exhibit 10.32 to Entegris, Inc. Annual Report on Form
10-K for the period ended August 27, 2005

(10) Employment Separation Agreement and Release between
Entegris, Inc. and James E. Dauwalter (assumed by the
Company)*

Exhibit 10.33 to Entegris, Inc. Annual Report on Form
10-K for the period ended August 27, 2005

(10) Employment Agreement and Release between Entegris, Inc.
and Michael W. Wright, effective August 6, 2005*

Exhibit 10.34 to Entegris, Inc. Annual Report on Form
10-K for the period ended August 27, 2005

(10) Entegris, Inc. 401 (k) Savings and Profit Sharing Plan (2005
Restatement)*

Exhibit 10.35 to Entegris, Inc. Annual Report on Form
10-K for the period ended August 27, 2005

(10) Letter Agreement, dated as of August 10, 2005, by and
between Entegris, Inc. and Bertrand Loy*

Exhibit 10.36 to Entegris, Inc. Annual Report on Form
10-K for the period ended August 27, 2005

(10) Letter Agreement, dated as of August 10, 2005, by and
between Entegris, Inc. and Greg Graves*

Exhibit 10.37 to Entegris, Inc. Annual Report on Form
10-K for the period ended August 27, 2005

(10) Letter Agreement, dated as of August 10, 2005, by and
between Entegris, Inc. and John D. Villas*

Exhibit 10.38 to Entegris, Inc. Annual Report on Form
10-K for the period ended August 27, 2005

(10) Letter Agreement, dated as of August 10, 2005, by and
between Entegris, Inc. and John Goodman*

Exhibit 10.39 to Entegris, Inc. Annual Report on Form
10-K for the period ended August 27, 2005

(10) Form of Entegris, Inc. Restricted Stock Award Agreement* Exhibit 10.2 to Entegris, Inc. Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the period ended November 27, 2005
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Reg. S-K
Item 601(b)
Reference Document Incorporated Referenced Document on file with the Commission
(10) Employment Offer Agreement with John J. Murphy* Exhibit 10.2 to Entegris, Inc. Quarterly Report on Form

10-Q for the period ended December 31, 2005

(10) Entegris, Inc.�Form of 2006 Equity Incentive Award
Agreement

Exhibit 10.1 to Entegris, Inc. Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the period ended April 1, 2006,

(10) Accelerated Stock Buyback Agreement with Goldman,
Sachs & Co., dated as of August 30, 2006 and related
Supplemental Confirmation

Exhibit 10.1 to Entegris, Inc. Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2006

(10) Collared Accelerated Stock Buyback Agreement with
Goldman, Sachs & Co., dated as of August 30, 2006, and
related Supplemental Confirmation

Exhibit 10.2 to Entegris, Inc. Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2006

B. The Company hereby files as exhibits to this Annual Report on Form 10-K the following documents:

Reg. S-K
Item 601(b)
Reference Documents Filed Herewith
(10.1) Separation Letter Agreement with John Villas, dated December 20, 2006, as amended*

(10.2) Consulting Letter Agreement with James Dauwalter*

(21) Subsidiaries of Entegris, Inc.

(23.1) Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

(24) Power of Attorney by the Directors of Entegris, Inc.

(31.1) Certification required by Rule 13a-14(a) in accordance with Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

(31.2) Certification required by Rule 13a-14(a) in accordance with Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

(32.1) Certification required by Rule 13a-14(b) and 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002.

(32.2) Certification required by Rule 13a-14(b) and 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

ENTEGRIS, INC.

Dated: March 16, 2007 By    /s/    GIDEON ARGOV        

Gideon Argov
President & Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the
Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

/s/    GIDEON ARGOV        

Gideon Argov

President, Chief Executive Officer and Director March 16, 2007

/s/    JOHN D. VILLAS        

John D. Villas

Senior Vice President, Treasurer, Chief Financial
Officer and Chief Accounting Officer

March 16, 2007

JAMES E. DAUWALTER*

James E. Dauwalter

Chairman of the Board, Director March 16, 2007

MICHAEL A. BRADLEY*

Michael A. Bradley

Director March 16, 2007

MICHAEL P.C. CARNS*

Michael P.C. Carns

Director March 16, 2007

DANIEL W. CHRISTMAN*

Daniel W. Christman

Director March 16, 2007

GARY F. KLINGL*

Gary F. Klingl

Director March 16, 2007

PAUL L.H. OLSON*

Paul L.H. Olson

Director March 16, 2007

ROGER D. MCDANIEL*

Roger D. McDaniel

Director March 16, 2007
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THOMAS O. PYLE*

Thomas O. Pyle

Director March 16, 2007

BRIAN SULLIVAN*

Brian F. Sullivan

Director March 16, 2007

*By  /s/    JOHN D. VILLAS        

JOHN D. VILLAS, ATTORNEY-IN-FACT
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders Entegris, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Entegris, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the
related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders� equity and comprehensive income (loss), and cash flows for the year ended
December 31, 2006, the four-month period ended December 31, 2005, and the years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company�s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Entegris,
Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year ended
December 31, 2006, the four-month period ended December 31, 2005 and for the years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the effectiveness of
Entegris, Inc.�s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control�Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated March 16, 2007,
expressed an unqualified opinion on management�s assessment of, and an adverse opinion on the effective operation of, internal control over
financial reporting.

/s/ KPMG LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota

March 16, 2007
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders Entegris, Inc.:

We have audited management�s assessment, included in the accompanying Management�s Report On Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
(Item 9A(b)), that Entegris, Inc. did not maintain effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006 because of the
effect of the material weakness identified in management�s assessment, based on criteria established in Internal Control�Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Entegris, Inc.�s management is responsible for
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on management�s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company�s internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating
management�s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company�s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company�s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company�s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

A material weakness is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that result in more than a remote likelihood that a material
weakness of the annual or interim financial statements will be prevented or detected. The following material weakness has been identified and
included in management�s assessment as of December 31, 2006: The Company�s policies and procedures did not provide for effective oversight
and review of the accounting for income taxes. Specifically, the Company�s policies and procedures did not include adequate management
review of various income tax calculations, reconciliations and related supporting documentation to ensure that the Company�s accounting for
income taxes, including accounting for income taxes associated with acquisitions made by the Company, was in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. This control deficiency resulted in errors in the Company�s interim and annual consolidated financial statements
and more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement in the Company�s annual or interim consolidated financial statements would not
be prevented or detected. We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated balance sheets of Entegris, Inc. as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, shareholders� equity and comprehensive income (loss), and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2006, the four-month
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period ended December 31, 2005 and the years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004. This material weakness was considered in
determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the 2006 consolidated financial statements, and this report does
not affect our report dated March 16, 2007, which expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, management�s assessment that Entegris, Inc. did not maintain effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on criteria established in Internal Control�Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Also, in our opinion, because of the effect of the material
weakness described above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, Entegris, Inc. has not maintained effective internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control�Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

/s/ KPMG LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota

March 16, 2007
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ENTEGRIS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, except share data) December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 154,806 $ 142,838
Short-term investments 120,168 131,565
Trade accounts and notes receivable, net 128,960 110,146
Inventories 94,697 69,535
Deferred tax assets 45,149 33,585
Assets of discontinued operations and other assets held for sale 2,243 14,655
Other current assets 8,534 10,635

Total current assets 554,557 512,959

Property, plant and equipment, net 120,254 120,323

Other assets:
Investments 7,731 6,338
Goodwill 394,531 404,300
Other intangible assets, net 71,374 89,244
Deferred tax assets 5,157 3,663
Other 4,014 5,963

Total assets $ 1,157,618 $ 1,142,790

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 401 $ 797
Short-term borrowings �  2,290
Accounts payable 25,202 33,585
Accrued liabilities 57,049 58,570
Income taxes payable 22,177 15,775

Total current liabilities 104,829 111,017

Long-term debt, less current maturities 2,995 3,383
Pension benefit obligation and other liabilities 18,177 15,015
Deferred tax liabilities 15,637 556

Commitments and contingent liabilities

Shareholders� equity:
Common stock, par value $.01; 200,000,000 shares authorized; issued and outstanding
shares: 132,770,676 and 136,043,921 1,328 1,360
Additional paid-in capital 793,058 809,012
Prepaid forward contract for share repurchase (5,000) �  
Retained earnings 228,936 206,936
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (2,342) (4,489)

Total shareholders� equity 1,015,980 1,012,819
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Total liabilities and shareholders� equity $ 1,157,618 $ 1,142,790

See the accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ENTEGRIS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(In thousands, except per share data)

Year ended
December 31,

2006

Four months
ended

December 31,
2005

Year ended
August 27,

2005

Year ended
August 28,

2004
Sales to non-affiliates $ 678,706 $ 202,296 $ 343,342 $ 304,947
Sales to affiliates �  �  14,691 32,207

Net sales 678,706 202,296 358,033 337,154
Cost of sales 372,557 132,332 218,443 186,895

Gross profit 306,149 69,964 139,590 150,259
Selling, general and administrative expenses 189,772 77,788 111,647 93,335
Engineering, research and development expenses 38,830 13,914 18,482 18,813

Operating profit (loss) 77,547 (21,738) 9,461 38,111
Interest income, net (9,205) (2,440) (2,538) (283)
Other (income) expense, net (1,658) 62 (2,115) (1,066)

Income (loss) before income taxes and equity in (earnings) loss of
affiliates 88,410 (19,360) 14,114 39,460
Income tax expense (benefit) 26,505 (9,009) 1,081 12,464
Equity in net (earnings) loss of affiliates (531) (70) 247 13

Income (loss) from continuing operations 62,436 (10,281) 12,786 26,983

Income (loss) from operations of discontinued businesses, net of taxes 1,030 (1,375) (3,393) (2,213)
Impairment loss on assets of discontinued businesses, net of taxes �  (6,668) �  �  

Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of taxes 1,030 (8,043) (3,393) (2,213)

Net income (loss) $ 63,466 $ (18,324) $ 9,393 $ 24,770

Basic earnings (loss) per common share:
Continuing operations $ 0.46 $ (0.08) $ 0.17 $ 0.37
Discontinued operations 0.01 (0.06) (0.04) (0.03)

Net income (loss) $ 0.47 $ (0.14) $ 0.12 $ 0.34

Diluted earnings (loss) per common share:
Continuing operations $ 0.45 $ (0.08) $ 0.16 $ 0.35
Discontinued operations 0.01 (0.06) (0.04) (0.03)

Net income (loss) $ 0.46 $ (0.14) $ 0.12 $ 0.32

Weighted shares outstanding
Basic 135,116 135,437 77,137 72,957
Diluted 138,492 135,437 79,328 76,220

See the accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ENTEGRIS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

(In thousands)

Common
shares

outstanding
Common
stock

Additional

paid-in
capital

Deferred
compensation

expense

Prepaid
Forward

Contract

for Share
Repurchase

Retained
earnings

Accumulated
other

comprehensive
income
(loss) Total

Comprehensive
income
(loss)

Balance at August 30, 2003 72,512 $ 725 $ 142,540 $ �  �  $ 192,207 $ 2,193 $ 337,665
Shares issued under employee
stock plans 812 9 5,055 �  �  (14) �  5,050
Shares issued in connection with
prior year acquisition 49 �  437 �  �  �  �  437
Deferred compensation related to
restricted stock awards 7 �  2,791 (2,791) �  �  �  �  
Compensation earned in connection
with restricted stock awards �  �  �  1,205 �  �  �  1,205
Tax benefit associated with
employee stock plans �  �  2,046 �  �  �  �  2,046
Foreign currency translation �  �  �  �  �  �  1,207 1,207 $ 1,207
Net unrealized gain on marketable
securities �  �  �  �  �  �  397 397 397
Reclassification adjustment for
gain on sales of equity investments �  �  �  �  �  �  (592) (592) (592)
Net income �  �  �  �  �  24,770 �  24,770 24,770

Total comprehensive income $ 25,782

Balance at August 28, 2004 73,380 734 152,869 (1,586) �  216,963 3,205 372,185
Shares issued under employee
stock plans 774 8 4,327 �  �  �  �  4,335
Shares issued in connection with
prior year acquisition 37 �  437 �  �  �  �  437
Shares issued in connection with
Mykrolis acquisition 60,785 608 603,162 �  �  �  �  603,770
Value of options assumed in
connection with Mykrolis
acquisition �  �  33,407 �  �  �  �  33,407
Deferred compensation recorded in
connection with Mykrolis
acquisition �  �  �  (4,142) �  �  �  (4,142)
Deferred compensation related to
restricted stock awards 547 5 21,638 (21,643) �  �  �  �  
Compensation earned in connection
with restricted stock awards �  �  �  5,465 �  �  �  5,465
Repurchase and retirement of
shares (224) (2) (732) �  �  (1,096) �  (1,830)
Tax benefit associated with
employee stock plans �  �  821 �  �  �  �  821
Foreign currency translation �  �  �  �  �  �  1,086 1,086 $ 1,086
Net unrealized gain on marketable
securities �  �  �  �  �  �  71 71 71
Reclassification adjustment for
gain on sale of equity investments �  �  �  �  �  �  (1,584) (1,584) (1,584)
Net income �  �  �  �  �  9,393 �  9,393 9,393

Total comprehensive income $ 8,966
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Balance at August 27, 2005 135,299 1,353 815,929 (21,906) �  225,260 2,778 1,023,414
Reclassification upon adoption of
SFAS No. 123 (R) �  �  (21,906) 21,906 �  �  �  �  
Shares issued under employee
stock option plans 745 7 3,832 �  �  �  �  3,839
Stock-based compensation expense �  �  11,053 �  �  �  �  11,053
Tax benefit associated with stock
plans �  �  104 �  �  �  �  104
Foreign currency translation �  �  �  �  �  �  (7,225) (7,225) $ (7,225)
Net change in unrealized loss on
marketable securities, net of tax �  �  �  �  �  �  (42) (42) (42)
Net loss �  �  �  �  �  (18,324) �  (18,324) (18,324)

Total comprehensive income $ (25,591)
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ENTEGRIS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)�(Continued)

(In thousands)

Common
shares

outstanding
Common
stock

Additional
paid-in
capital

Deferred
compensation

expense

Prepaid
Forward
Contract

for
Share

Repurchase
Retained
earnings

Accumulated
other

comprehensive
income
(loss) Total

Comprehensive
income
(loss)

Balance at December 31, 2005 136,044 1,360 809,012 �  �  206,936 (4,489) 1,012,819
Shares issued under employee stock plans 5,607 57 19,962 �  �  �  �  20,019
Stock-based compensation expense �  14,776 �  �  �  �  14,776
Repurchase in process, and repurchase and
retirement of common stock (8,880) (89) (53,445) �  (5,000) (41,466) �  (100,000)
Tax benefit associated with stock plans �  �  2,753 �  �  �  �  2,753
Foreign currency translation �  �  �  �  �  �  2,171 2,171 $ 2,171
Net change in unrealized gain on

marketable securities, net of tax �  �  �  �  �  204 204 204
Minimum pension liability adjustment to
initially apply SFAS No. 158 �  �  �  �  �  �  (228) (228) �  
Net income �  �  �  �  �  63,466 �  63,466 63,466

Total comprehensive income �  $ 65,841

Balance at December 31, 2006 132,771 $ 1,328 $ 793,058 $ �  $ (5,000) $ 228,936 $ (2,342) $ 1,015,980

The accumulated balances for each component of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) are as follows:

(In thousands)

Foreign
currency
translation

Net
unrealized
gain (loss)

on
marketable
securities

Minimum
pension
liability

adjustment

Total
accumulated

other
comprehensive
income (loss)

Balance at August 30, 2003 $ 512 $ 1,681 $ �  $ 2,193
Foreign currency translation 1,207 �  �  1,207
Change in unrealized gain on marketable securities, net of tax of $243 �  397 �  397
Reclassification adjustment for gain on sale of equity investments, net of tax of $408 �  (592) �  (592)

Balance at August 28, 2004 1,719 1,486 �  3,205
Foreign currency translation 1,086 �  1,086
Change in unrealized gain on marketable securities, net of tax of $43 �  71 �  71
Reclassification adjustment for gain on sale of equity investments, net of tax of $1,142 �  (1,584) �  (1,584)

Balance at August 27, 2005 2,805 (27) �  2,778
Foreign currency translation (7,225) �  �  (7,225)
Change in unrealized loss on marketable securities, net of tax of $26 (42) �  (42)

Balance at December 31, 2005 (4,420) (69) �  (4,489)
Foreign currency translation 2,171 �  �  2,171
Change in unrealized gain on marketable securities, net of tax of $125 �  204 �  204
Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of tax of $113 �  (228) (228)
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Balance at December 31, 2006 $ (2,249) $ 135 $ (228) $ (2,342)

See the accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ENTEGRIS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Year ended
December 31,

2006

Four
months
ended

December 31,
2005

Year
ended

August 27,
2005

Year ended
August 28,

2004
Operating activities:
Net income (loss) $ 63,466 $ (18,324) $ 9,393 $ 24,770
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating
activities:
(Income) loss from discontinued operations (1,030) 8,043 3,393 2,213
Depreciation and amortization 43,661 14,049 24,475 24,566
Stock-based compensation expense 14,776 11,053 5,465 1,205
Impairment of property and equipment 1,505 3,034 3,321 1,345
Provision for doubtful accounts (508) (609) 212 46
Provision for deferred income taxes 11,155 (11,699) (5,047) 2,439
Charge for fair value mark-up of acquired inventory sold �  17,837 5,946 �  
Tax benefit from employee stock plans �  �  821 2,046
Excess tax benefit from employee stock plans (3,031) (104) �  �  
Equity in net (earnings) loss of affiliates (531) (70) 247 13
Gain on sale of property and equipment (903) (103) (901) (859)
Gain on sale of equity investments �  (2,914) (1,126)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, excluding effects of acquisitions:
Trade accounts receivable and notes receivable (16,395) 8,529 (752) (20,280)
Trade accounts receivable due from affiliates �  �  4,790 (588)
Inventories (23,205) 1,912 1,572 (5,755)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (10,775) (4,750) 4,085 13,958
Other current assets 2,128 (2,201) (51) 98
Income taxes payable and refundable income taxes 9,439 (3,402) (3,985) 6,501
Other 6,117 195 702 (415)

Net cash provided by operating activities 95,869 23,390 50,772 50,177

Investing activities:
Acquisition of property and equipment (29,975) (10,311) (19,559) (19,963)
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired �  �  (10,157) (5,133)
Purchase of intangible assets (1,008) (732) (727) (639)
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment 3,866 113 2,191 2,713
Proceeds from sale of equity investments �  �  5,020 2,151
Purchases of short-term investments (170,205) (14,265) (108,766) (98,510)
Proceeds from sale or maturities of short-term investments 181,412 12,079 93,235 32,180
Cash and cash equivalents acquired through acquisition of Mykrolis �  �  97,498 �  
Other (575) �  (15) (26)

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities (16,485) (13,116) 58,720 (87,227)

Financing activities:
Principal payments on short-term borrowings and long-term debt (3,087) (22,853) (21,568) (19,453)
Proceeds from short-term borrowings and long-term debt �  3,478 22,129 16,238
Repurchase in process, and repurchase and retirement of common stock (100,000) �  (1,830) �  
Excess tax benefit from employee stock plans 3,031 104 �  �  
Issuance of common stock 20,019 3,839 4,335 5,050

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (80,037) (15,432) 3,066 1,835

Discontinued operations:
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Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 1,030 (181) (3,960) (1,915)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 13,063 1,863 (1,199) (1,422)

Net cash provided by (used in) discontinued operations 14,093 1,682 (5,159) (3,337)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (1,472) (3,724) 426 379

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 11,968 (7,200) 107,825 (38,173)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 142,838 150,038 42,213 80,386

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 154,806 $ 142,838 $ 150,038 $ 42,213

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Non-cash transactions:
Acquisition of Mykrolis, net of transaction costs �  �  $ 637,609 �  

Schedule of interest and income taxes paid:
Interest expense $ 463 $ 367 $ 840 $ 1,213
Income taxes, net of refunds received 2,502 683 9,482 1,138

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ENTEGRIS, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations and Principles of Consolidation Entegris is a worldwide developer, manufacturer and supplier of materials integrity
management solutions to the microelectronics industry in general and to the semiconductor and data storage markets in particular. The
consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its majority-owned subsidiaries. Intercompany profits, transactions
and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

The Company was incorporated in Delaware in June 2005 under the name Eagle DE, Inc. (Eagle DE) as a wholly owned subsidiary of Entegris,
Inc., a Minnesota corporation (Entegris Minnesota). Effective August 6, 2005, Entegris Minnesota and Mykrolis Corporation, a Delaware
corporation, completed a strategic merger of equals transaction, pursuant to which they were each merged into the Company to carry on the
combined businesses. Pursuant to the merger the Company�s name was changed to Entegris, Inc. The stock-for-stock transaction was accounted
for under the purchase method of accounting as an acquisition of Mykrolis by the Company.

Fiscal Year On December 13, 2005, the Company�s Board of Directors approved a change in fiscal year end from a 52-week or 53-week fiscal
year period ending on the last Saturday of August to a fiscal year ending December 31. The Company�s new fiscal quarters consist of 13 week
periods that end on Saturday. The Company�s fiscal quarters in 2006 ended on April 1, 2006, July 1, 2006, September 30, 2006 and
December 31, 2006. As a result, the financial periods presented and discussed are as follows: (i) the year ended December 31, 2006 represents
the twelve months ended December 31, 2006; (ii) the four-month transition period represents the four months ended December 31, 2005; (iii) the
year ended August 27, 2005 represents the twelve months ended August 27, 2005; and (iv) the year ended August 28, 2004 represents the twelve
months ended August 28, 2004.

Basis of Presentation Certain amounts reported in previous years have been reclassified to conform to the current year�s presentation. These
classifications had no effect on the amounts, total assets, net income, shareholders� equity or cash flow from operations of the Company.

Cash Flow Statement Revisions In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (�SFAS�) No. 95, �Statement of Cash Flows,� the
net cash flows from operating and investing activities reported in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows have been revised to separately
disclose the net cash flows attributable to the operating and investing activities of discontinued operations. There were no cash flows attributable
to financing activities of discontinued operations. The Company�s Consolidated Statements of Cash Flow for prior fiscal years previously
reported the combined cash flows attributable to operating and investing activities of discontinued operations as a single amount.

Use of Estimates The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, particularly receivables,
inventories, accrued expenses and income taxes, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Stock-based Compensation In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standard (�SFAS�) No. 123R, Share-Based Payment. SFAS No. 123R is a revision of FASB Statement No. 123, �Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,� and supersedes Accounting Principles Board (�APB�) Opinion No. 25, �Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,� and amends
SFAS No. 95, �Statement of Cash Flows,� and its related implementation guidance. SFAS No. 123R focuses primarily on accounting for
transactions in which an entity obtains employee services through share-based payment transactions. SFAS No. 123R requires a public entity to
measure the cost of employee services received in

F-10

Edgar Filing: GS Capital Partners VI Parallel LP - Form 4

Index to Financial Statements 62



Index to Financial Statements

exchange for the award of equity instruments based on the fair value of the award at the date of grant. The cost is to be recognized over the
period during which an employee is required to provide services in exchange for the award.

SFAS No. 123R also requires the benefit of tax deductions in excess of recognized compensation expense to be reported as a financing cash
flow, rather than as an operating cash flow as prescribed under previous accounting rules. This requirement reduces net operating cash flows and
increases net financing cash flows in periods subsequent to adoption. Total cash flows remain unchanged from those reported under previous
accounting rules. Effective August 28, 2005, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123R using the modified prospective method.
Results of operations for prior annual periods have not been restated to reflect recognition of stock-based compensation expense. Upon adoption
of SFAS No. 123R, the Company applied an estimated forfeiture rate to unvested awards. Previously, the Company recorded forfeitures as
incurred.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123R, the Company followed the intrinsic value method in accordance with APB 25 to account for its
employee stock options and employee share purchase plan. Accordingly, no compensation expense was recognized for share purchase rights
granted in connection with the issuance of stock options under the Company�s employee stock option plan or employee stock purchase plan;
however, compensation expense was recognized in connection with the issuance of restricted stock awards. The adoption of SFAS No. 123R
primarily resulted in a change in the Company�s method of recognizing stock-based compensation and estimating forfeitures for unvested
awards. See Note 17 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information on stock-based compensation.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and highly liquid debt securities with
original maturities of three months or less, which are valued at cost. Debt securities with original maturities greater than three months and
remaining maturities of less than one year are classified and accounted for as available for sale and are recorded at fair value, and are classified
as short-term investments.

Inventories Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined by the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.

Property, Plant, and Equipment Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost and are depreciated principally on the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets. When assets are retired or disposed of, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed
from the accounts, and gains or losses are recognized in the same period. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred; significant additions
and improvements are capitalized. Property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset or group of asset(s) may not be recoverable based on estimated future undiscounted cash flows. The
amount of impairment, if any, is measured as the difference between the net book value and the estimated fair value of the asset(s).

Investments The Company�s nonmarketable investments are accounted for under either the cost or equity method of accounting, as appropriate.
All equity investments are periodically reviewed to determine if declines, if any, in fair value below cost basis are other-than-temporary.
Significant and sustained decreases in quoted market prices and a series of historical and projected operating losses by investees are considered
in the review. If the decline in fair value is determined to be other-than-temporary, an impairment loss is recorded and the investment written
down to a new cost basis.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments The carrying value of cash equivalents, short-term investments, accounts receivable, accounts payable
and short-term debt approximates fair value due to the short maturity of those instruments. The fair value of long-term debt was estimated using
discounted cash flows based on market interest rates for similar instruments and approximated its carrying value at December 31, 2006.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets Goodwill is the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of net assets of acquired businesses. The
Company does not amortize goodwill, but tests for impairment at least
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annually. Other amortizable intangible assets include, among other items, patents, unpatented and other developed technology and
customer-based intangibles, and are amortized using the straight-line method over their respective estimated useful lives of 3 to 10 years. The
Company reviews intangible assets for impairment if changes in circumstances or the occurrence of events suggest the remaining value is not
recoverable.

Derivative Financial Instruments SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, requires the Company to
record derivatives as assets or liabilities on the balance sheet and to measure such instruments at fair value. Changes in fair value of derivatives
are recorded each period in current results of operations or other comprehensive income, depending on whether the derivative is designated as
part of a hedge transaction.

The Company periodically enters into forward foreign currency contracts to reduce exposures relating to rate changes in certain foreign
currencies. Certain exposures to credit losses related to counterparty nonperformance exist. However, the Company does not anticipate
nonperformance by the counterparties since they are large, well-established financial institutions. None of these derivatives is accounted for as a
hedge transaction under the provisions of SFAS No. 133. Accordingly, changes in the fair value of forward foreign currency contracts are
recorded as a component of net income. The fair values of the Company�s derivative financial instruments are based on prices quoted by financial
institutions for these instruments. The Company was a party to forward foreign currency contracts with notional amounts of $58.3 million and
$12.8 million at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively.

Foreign Currency Translation Assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries are translated from foreign currencies into U.S. dollars at
period-end exchange rates. Income statement amounts are translated at the weighted average exchange rates for the year. Gains and losses
resulting from foreign currency transactions are included in other income, net in the consolidated statements of operations.

Revenue Recognition/Concentration of Risk Revenue and the related cost of sales are generally recognized upon shipment of the products.
Revenue for product sales is recognized upon delivery, when title and risk of loss have been transferred to the customer; collectibility is
reasonably assured, and pricing is fixed or determinable. For certain customized precision cleaning equipment sales with installation and
customer acceptance provisions, which constituted less than 1% of sales, revenue is recognized upon fulfillment of such provisions.

The Company provides for estimated returns and warranty obligations when the revenue is recorded. The Company sells its products throughout
the world primarily to companies in the microelectronics industry. The Company performs continuing credit evaluations of its customers and
generally does not require collateral. Letters of credit may be required from its customers in certain circumstances. The Company maintains an
allowance for doubtful accounts which management believes is adequate to cover losses on trade receivables.

Certain materials included in the Company�s products are obtained from a single source or a limited group of suppliers. Although the Company
seeks to reduce dependence on those sole and limited source suppliers, the partial or complete loss of these sources could have at least a
temporary adverse effect on the Company�s results of operations. Furthermore, a significant increase in the price of one or more of these
components could adversely affect the Company�s results of operations.

Income Taxes Deferred income taxes are provided in amounts sufficient to give effect to temporary differences between financial and tax
reporting. The Company accounts for tax credits as reductions of income tax expense in the year in which such credits are allowable for tax
purposes. The Company utilizes the asset and liability method for computing its deferred income taxes. Under the asset and liability method,
deferred tax assets and liabilities are based on the temporary difference between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities and
the enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which these temporary differences are expected to be recovered or
settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment
date.
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The Company intends to continue to reinvest its undistributed international earnings in its international operations; therefore, no U.S. tax
expense has been recorded to cover the repatriation of such undistributed earnings.

Comprehensive Income (Loss) Comprehensive income (loss) represents the change in shareholders� equity resulting from other than
shareholder investments and distributions. The Company�s foreign currency translation adjustments, unrealized gains and losses on marketable
securities and minimum pension liability adjustments are included in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). Comprehensive income
(loss) and the components of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) are presented in the accompanying consolidated statements of
shareholders� equity and comprehensive income (loss).

Recent Accounting Pronouncements In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes,
an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 (FIN No. 48). FIN No. 48 is effective for the Company as of January 1, 2007. FIN No. 48 defines
the threshold for recognizing the benefits of tax positions in the financial statements as �more-likely-than-not� to be sustained upon examination.
The interpretation also provides guidance on the de-recognition, measurement and classification of income tax uncertainties, along with any
related interest and penalties. FIN No. 48 also requires expanded disclosure at the end of each annual reporting period including a tabular
reconciliation of unrecognized tax benefits. In accordance with FIN No. 48, the Company will report the difference between the net amount of
assets and liabilities recognized in the statement of financial position prior to and after the application of FIN No. 48 as a cumulative effect
adjustment to the January 1, 2007 balance of retained earnings. The adoption of FIN No. 48 is currently not expected to have a material effect on
the Company�s consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (SFAS No. 157). This statement provides a single definition of
fair value, a framework for measuring fair value and expanded disclosures concerning fair value. Previously, different definitions of fair value
were contained in various accounting pronouncements creating inconsistencies in measurement and disclosures. SFAS No. 157 applies under
those previously issued pronouncements that prescribe fair value as the relevant measure of value, except SFAS No. 123(R) and related
interpretations and pronouncements that require or permit measurement similar to fair value, but are not intended to measure fair value. SFAS
No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal
years. The Company has not yet determined the impact on its consolidated financial statements, if any, of adopting the provisions of SFAS
No. 157.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, Employers� Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans�an
amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R) (SFAS No. 158). This statement requires balance sheet recognition of the
overfunded or underfunded status of pension and postretirement benefit plans. Under SFAS No. 158, actuarial gains and losses, prior service
costs or credits, and any remaining transition assets or obligations that have not been recognized under previous accounting standards must be
recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax effects, until they are amortized as a component of net periodic benefit
cost. In addition, the measurement date (the date at which plan assets and the benefit obligation are measured) is required to be the Company�s
fiscal year end. The Company adopted the recognition provisions of SFAS No. 158 effective December 31, 2006. See Note 18 to the
consolidated financial statements. The adoption of SFAS No. 158 did not have a material impact on the Company�s consolidated results of
operations.

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) No. 108, Considering the Effects of
Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements. SAB No. 108 provides interpretive guidance
on how the effects of the carryover or reversal of prior year misstatements should be considered in quantifying a current year misstatement. The
SEC staff believes that registrants should quantify errors using both a balance sheet and an income statement approach and evaluate whether
either approach results in quantifying a misstatement that, when all relevant quantitative
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and qualitative factors are considered, is material. SAB No. 108 is effective as of the end of fiscal years ending after November 15, 2006. The
adoption of SAB No. 108 did not have a material impact on the Company�s consolidated financial statements.

(2) ACQUISITIONS AND DIVESTITURES

Acquisition of Mykrolis Corporation

On August 6, 2005, Entegris merged with Mykrolis Corporation (Mykrolis) in a transaction accounted for as an acquisition for a purchase price
of approximately $645.0 million, which included Entegris common stock and vested share awards, as well as transaction costs.

Mykrolis was a worldwide developer, manufacturer and supplier of liquid and gas delivery systems, components and consumables used to
precisely measure, deliver, control and purify the process liquids, gases and chemicals that are used in the semiconductor manufacturing process.
Its products were also used to manufacture a range of other products, such as flat panel displays, high purity chemicals, photoresists, solar cells,
gas lasers, optical and magnetic storage devices and fiber optic cables. Mykrolis sold its products worldwide through a direct sales force and
through distributors in selected regions. The acquisition was made to expand the Company�s global network, expand its product offering base and
enhance the leverage of its manufacturing and administrative functions.

The fair value of Entegris equity securities was derived using an average market price per share of Entegris common stock of $9.94, which was
based on Entegris� average stock price for the period two days before through two days after the terms of the acquisition were agreed to and
announced on March 21, 2005, net of registration costs associated with the issued securities. Under the terms of the merger agreement, each
outstanding share of Mykrolis common stock was exchanged for 1.39 shares of Entegris common stock in a tax-free transaction. Accordingly,
no amount of goodwill is expected to be deductible for tax purposes.

The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase business combination. Under the purchase method of accounting, the assets acquired and
liabilities assumed from Mykrolis are recorded at the date of acquisition, at their respective fair values. The consolidated financial statements
and reported results of operations of Entegris issued after completion of the acquisition reflect these values. The Company�s consolidated
financial statements include the net assets and results of operations from August 6, 2005, the date of acquisition.

The following table summarizes the components of the purchase price:

(In thousands, except per share data) Conversion Calculation Fair Value
Common stock
Mykrolis common stock outstanding as of August 6, 2005 43,730
Exchange ratio 1.39

Entegris common stock issued 60,785
Value of Entegris� common stock $ 9.94 $ 604,202

Stock options
Value of Entegris stock options issued in exchange for Mykrolis stock
options as of August 6, 2005(1) 33,407
Other transaction costs 7,389

Total estimated purchase price $ 644,998

(1) Estimated fair value of 8,790 Entegris stock options (in thousands) issued as of August 6, 2005 in exchange for 6,323 Mykrolis
outstanding stock options (in thousands), calculated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, modified for dividends, with model
assumptions estimated as of March 21, 2005 and an Entegris stock price of $9.94.
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Allocation of Purchase Price

The above purchase price has been allocated based on the fair values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed. The final valuation of net assets
was completed in 2006.

(In thousands)
Book value of net assets acquired $ 283,137
Less existing goodwill and other intangible assets 51,134

Book value of tangible net assets acquired 232,003

Remaining allocation:
Increase inventories to fair value(a) 23,783
Decrease property, plant and equipment to fair value(b) (10,273)
Record identifiable intangible assets(c) 75,800
Increase benefit plan liabilities to fair value(d) (1,059)
Decrease net assets to be sold to fair value(b)(e) (22,756)
Increase other net assets to fair value 1,938
Adjustments of tax-related assets and liabilities(f) 18,385
Goodwill(g) 327,177

Purchase price $ 644,998

Since the Company�s initial allocation of the purchase price in August 2005, the significant revisions to the Company�s estimates related primarily
to net assets to be sold ($5.9 million decrease) and tax adjustments ($9.7 million increase).

The following table summarizes the allocation of the Mykrolis purchase price to the fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed (In
thousands):

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments $ 120,525
Accounts receivable, inventories and other current assets 125,325
Property, plant and equipment 31,247
Other intangible assets 75,800
Goodwill 327,177
Other assets 48,647

Total assets acquired 728,721

Current liabilities (74,578)
Other liabilities (13,287)

Total liabilities assumed (87,865)

Deferred compensation�Unvested options and restricted stock awards 4,142

Net assets acquired $ 644,998

(a) The fair value of acquired inventories, developed in consultation with independent valuation specialists, was determined as follows:
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� Finished goods�the estimated selling price less the cost of disposal and reasonable profit for the selling effort.

� Work in process�the estimated selling price of finished goods less the cost to complete, cost of disposal and reasonable
profit on the selling and remaining manufacturing efforts.

� Raw materials�estimated current replacement cost, which equaled Mykrolis� historical cost.
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The increase in inventories to record the fair values of finished goods and work in process were as follows:

(In thousands)
Finished goods $ 17,401
Work in process 6,382

Total $ 23,783

(b) The fair value of acquired property, plant and equipment, developed in consultation with independent valuation specialists, was
valued at its value-in-use, unless there was a known plan to dispose of an asset. Assets to be disposed of were valued at prevailing
market rates, less costs to sell.

(c) The Company worked with independent valuation specialists to determine the fair value of identifiable intangible assets, which were
as follows:

(In thousands of dollars) Fair value
Useful life in

years

Weighted
average life in

years
Developed technology $ 38,500 3�6 4.6
Trademarks and trade names 9,000 3�8 4.9
Customer relationships and other 28,300 9 9.0

Total $ 75,800

The total weighted average life of identifiable intangible assets acquired from Mykrolis that are subject to amortization is 6.25 years.

Developed technology represents the technical processes, intellectual property, and institutional understanding that were acquired from Mykrolis
with respect to products, compounds and/or processes for which development had been completed.

The fair value of identifiable intangible assets was determined using the �income approach� on a project-by-project basis. This method starts with
a forecast of expected future net cash flows. These net cash flow projections do not anticipate any revenue or cost synergies. These cash flows
are then adjusted to present value by applying an appropriate discount rate that reflects the risk factors associated with the cash flow streams,
some of which are more certain than others.

The valuations were based on the information that was available as of the acquisition date and the expectations and assumptions that have been
deemed reasonable by the Company�s management. No assurance can be given, however, that the underlying assumptions or events associated
with such assets will occur as projected. For these reasons, among others, the actual results may vary from the projected results.

(d) The increase to fair value for acquired benefit plans was $1.1 million for pension benefit obligations. The fair value of the pension
obligations, determined in consultation with independent actuarial specialists, includes assumptions relating to economic factors such as
interest rates of high quality fixed income investments, demographic factors such as salary growth projections and other data, such as
expected employee terminations. The underlying assets of the plans were measured using market rates as of the acquisition date.

(e) The decrease for net assets to be sold is based on fair value less cost to sell at disposal. On September 12, 2005 the Company announced
that it would divest the gas delivery (GD) product line included in the Mykrolis acquisition. The assessment and formulation of a plan to
exit the GD business began in the period leading up to the date of consummation. This divestiture was completed in February 2006. The
GD product line includes mass flow controllers, pressure controllers and vacuum gauges that are used by customers in manufacturing
operations to measure and control process gas flow rates and to control and monitor pressure and vacuum levels during the manufacturing
process. As part of the purchase accounting allocation for Mykrolis, the $13.1 million fair value of the assets of the GD business was
classified as an asset held for sale.

Edgar Filing: GS Capital Partners VI Parallel LP - Form 4

Index to Financial Statements 69



F-16

Edgar Filing: GS Capital Partners VI Parallel LP - Form 4

Index to Financial Statements 70



Index to Financial Statements

(f) Gives effect to the estimated tax effects of the acquisition.
(g) In accordance with the requirements of SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (SFAS No.142), the goodwill associated

with the merger will not be amortized. None of the goodwill is deductible for tax purposes. The goodwill recorded in connection with the
acquisition is expected to be realized through the benefits of cost-saving synergies associated with the leveraging of the Company�s
manufacturing and administrative functions as well as the enhancement of sales and marketing through the company�s expanded global
network and product offerings.

Pro Forma Results

The following unaudited pro forma financial information presents the combined results of operations of the Company as if the acquisition of
Mykrolis had occurred as of the beginning of the years presented. The unaudited pro forma financial information is not necessarily indicative of
what the Company�s consolidated results of operations actually would have been had the acquisition occurred at the beginning of each year. In
addition, the unaudited pro forma financial information does not attempt to project the future results of operations of the combined company.

(In thousands of dollars, except per share data) (Unaudited)

Year ended
August 27,

2005

Year ended
August 28,

2004
Net sales $ 612,892 $ 536,221
Income from continuing operations 42,200 43,691
Net income 29,171 34,499
Per share amounts:
Income from continuing operations per common share-basic 0.31 0.34
Net income per common share�basic 0.22 0.27

Income from continuing operations per common share-diluted 0.30 0.32
Net income per common share�diluted 0.21 0.26
The unaudited pro forma financial information above gives effect to the following:

a. The elimination of transactions between Entegris and Mykrolis, which upon completion of the merger would be considered
intercompany. This reflects the elimination of inter-company sales and associated intercompany profit.

b. Incremental amortization and depreciation expense of approximately $6.6 million and $7.3 million in 2005 and 2004, respectively,
related to the estimated fair value of identifiable intangible assets and property, plant and equipment from the purchase price
allocation. Identifiable intangible assets are being amortized over their estimated useful lives over a range of 3 to 9 years and
property, plant and equipment is being depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the underlying assets.

c. The pro forma data includes the results of operations for Entegris, Inc. for the twelve months ended August 27, 2005 and August 28,
2004 for 2005 and 2004, respectively, while the results of operations for Mykrolis are included for the twelve-month period ended
July 2, 2005 and July 3, 2004, respectively.

d. The above pro forma results have been reclassified to segregate the operating results of discontinued operations.
The unaudited pro forma financial information above for the year ended August 28, 2004 excludes the purchase accounting impact of the
incremental charge of $23.8 million reported in cost of sales for the sale of acquired inventory that was written up to fair value.
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Prior year acquisition

In May 2004, the Company completed the acquisition of a precision parts cleaning business located in Montpellier, France in a cash transaction
for total consideration of $4.5 million, of which $0.9 million was paid in 2005. The transaction was made to expand the geographic reach of
Entegris� materials integrity management services. Identifiable intangible assets and goodwill of approximately $0.8 million and $1.2 million,
respectively, were recorded in connection with the transaction. The fiscal 2004 transaction was accounted for by the purchase method.
Accordingly, the Company�s consolidated financial statements include the net assets and results of operations from the date of the acquisition.

Divestitures and Discontinued Operations

On September 12, 2005, the Company announced that it would divest its gas delivery, life science and tape and reel product lines. The gas
delivery products included mass flow controllers, pressure controllers and vacuum gauges that are used by customers in manufacturing
operations to measure and control process gas flow rates and to control and monitor pressure and vacuum levels during the semiconductor
manufacturing process. The life sciences products included stainless steel clean in place systems for life sciences applications. Tape and reel
products included the Stream� product line, which is a packaging system designed to protect and transport microelectronic components, while
enabling the high-speed automated placement of the components onto printed circuit boards used for electronics.

The assets and liabilities of the life sciences product line and the assets of the tape and reel product line were sold in December 2005 for net
proceeds of $0.8 million and $1.0 million, respectively. The Company closed the sale of the gas delivery assets in February 2006. After
adjustments for severance, sublease payments and other closing costs, the net proceeds of the sale totaled $13.1 million. As part of the purchase
accounting allocation of the acquisition of Mykrolis, the fair value of the assets of the gas delivery product line were classified as assets held for
sale as of the date of the August 6, 2005 acquisition. Accordingly, the Company adjusted its purchase price allocation related to the assets of the
gas delivery product line and did not recognize a gain or loss from the sale.

The consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to segregate as discontinued operations the assets and liabilities, and operating
results of, the product lines divested for all periods presented. The summary of operating results from discontinued operations is as follows:

(In thousands)

Year ended

December 31,
2006

Four
months

ended
December 31,

2005

Year ended
August 27,

2005

Year ended

August

28, 2004
Net sales $ 3,403 $ 15,473 $ 9,066 $ 9,610

Loss from discontinued operations, before income taxes $ (760) $ (9,599) $ (5,446) $ (3,543)
Income tax benefit 1,790 1,556 2,053 1,330

Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of taxes $ 1,030 $ (8,043) $ (3,393) $ (2,213)

No interest expense was allocated to the operating results of discontinued operations. The after-tax earnings of discontinued operations in the
year ended December 31, 2006 included a tax benefit of $1.6 million associated with a decrease in the company�s deferred tax asset valuation
allowance resulting from the resolution of a matter with respect to the characterization of certain gains and losses.

Assets of discontinued operations and other assets held for sale shown in the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2005 include the
net assets of the gas delivery business carried at $13.6 million, and a building unrelated to the above product lines held for sale carried at $1.1
million. This building was sold in the second quarter of 2006 for net proceeds of $1.8 million, resulting in a pre-tax gain of $0.7 million which
was recorded as a reduction of cost of sales. At December 31, 2006, that account included a building located in Germany held for sale carried at
$2.2 million.
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(3) ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable and notes receivable from customers at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 consist of the following:

(In thousands) 2006 2005
Accounts receivable $ 114,015 $ 99,577
Notes receivable 15,767 12,003

129,782 111,580
Less allowance for doubtful accounts 822 1,434

$ 128,960 $ 110,146

(4) INVENTORIES

Inventories at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 consist of the following:

(In thousands) 2006 2005
Raw materials $ 30,679 $ 27,998
Work-in-process 4,019 3,926
Finished goods(a) 59,303 37,051
Supplies 696 560

$ 94,697 $ 69,535

(a) Includes consignment inventories held by customers for $6,102 and $4,379 at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively.
(5) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant, and equipment at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 consists of the following:

(In thousands) 2006 2005
Estimated useful
lives in years

Land $ 9,924 $ 11,282
Buildings and improvements 70,537 72,100 5-35
Manufacturing equipment 94,055 97,342 5-10
Molds 78,673 75,606 3-5
Office furniture and equipment 55,880 50,849 3-8

309,069 307,179
Less accumulated depreciation 188,815 186,856

$ 120,254 $ 120,323

Depreciation expense for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, the four months ended December 31, 2005, and the fiscal year ended
August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004 were $25.3 million, $7.9 million, $18.7 million, and $19.6 million, respectively. The Company recorded
asset impairment write-offs on molds and equipment due to abandonment of approximately $1.5 million, $3.0 million, $3.3 million, and $1.3
million for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, the four months ended December 31, 2005, and the fiscal year ended August 27, 2005 and
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August 28, 2004, respectively. In the four months ended December 31, 2005, $0.5 million of the impairments were included in selling, general
and administrative expenses and in the fiscal year ended August 28, 2004, $0.4 million of the impairments were included in engineering,
research and development expenses; all other impairment losses are included in cost of sales.
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(6) INVESTMENTS

Equity Investments

During 2004, the Company recorded other income of $1.1 million on the sale of an aggregate 0.5 million shares of common stock of Nortem
N.V. (formerly Metron Technology N.V.), a publicly traded security for total proceeds of $5.0 million.

On August 16, 2004, Nortem announced that it had entered into an agreement with Applied Materials, Inc. (Applied), pursuant to which Applied
would acquire the business assets of Nortem. On December 14, 2004, Nortem completed its sale to Applied of the outstanding shares of Nortem�s
worldwide operating subsidiaries and substantially all of the other assets held at the Nortem level. Immediately following the closing, Nortem
entered into liquidation.

Subsequently, Nortem paid two liquidation distributions to shareholders of record in the amount of $4.77 per Nortem share for each of the
remaining 1.1 million shares owned by the Company. Accordingly, based on the Company�s carrying value of $2.00 per share and the $5.0
million cash distribution, the Company recorded a pre-tax gain of approximately $2.9 million that was reflected as other income in the year
ended August 27, 2005.

In addition, as a result of the liquidation activities of Nortem, Nortem ceased to be an affiliate of the Company as of February 2005.
Accordingly, the Company no longer classifies its trade receivable due from Nortem separately in its consolidated balance sheet, nor have sales
after that date been categorized as sales to affiliates. Sales to Nortem under previous distribution agreements classified as sales to affiliates were
$14.7 million and $32.2 million in the years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004, respectively.

At December 31, 2006, the Company held equity investments totaling $7.7 million in certain privately held companies accounted for under
either the cost or equity method of accounting, as appropriate.

Short-term Investments

Short-term investments at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 consist of the following:

(In thousands) 2006 2005
Municipal bonds $ �  $ 24,110
Variable rate demand notes 16,825 24,025
Auction rate securities 78,550 70,200
U.S government agencies �  2,026
Corporate debt securities 24,793 11,204

$ 120,168 $ 131,565

The amortized cost, gross unrealized losses and the fair value of the Company�s short-term investments are as follows:

(In thousands) 2006 2005
Amortized cost $ 120,170 $ 131,696
Gross unrealized losses (2) (131)

Fair value $ 120,168 $ 131,565
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The contractual maturities of the Company�s short-term investments are as follows:

(In thousands) 2006 2005
Within one year $ 120,168 $ 130,028
Over one to two years �  1,537

Fair value $ 120,168 $ 131,565

Realized gains and losses were not material for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, the four months ended December 31, 2005, and the
fiscal years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004.

(7) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2006 and for the four months ended December 31, 2005 are
as follows:

(In thousands) 2006 2005
Beginning of period $ 404,300 $ 400,882
Adjustments to Mykrolis purchase price allocation (9,499) 3,485
Other, including foreign currency remeasurement adjustment (270) (67)

End of year $ 394,531 $ 404,300

As of December 31, 2006, goodwill amounted to approximately $394.5 million, about $9.8 million less than the balance at December 31, 2005.
The decrease mainly reflected adjustments to the purchase price allocation of the Mykrolis acquisition completed in August 2005. The Mykrolis
purchase price had been preliminarily allocated based on estimates of the fair values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed as of August 6,
2005. The final valuation of net assets was completed in 2006.

Other intangible assets, excluding goodwill, at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 were as follows:

(In thousands)

2006

Gross carrying

amount
Accumulated
amortization

Net carrying

value

Weighted
average life in

years
Patents $ 17,978 $ 11,325 $ 6,653 9.0
Unpatented technology 9,844 5,460 4,384 10.0
Developed technology 38,500 12,020 26,480 4.6
Trademarks and trade names 9,000 3,212 5,788 4.9
Customer relationships 28,000 4,303 23,697 9.1
Employment and noncompete agreements 5,818 4,863 955 5.8
Other 7,033 3,616 3,417 7.4

$ 116,173 $ 44,799 $ 71,374 7.1

(In thousands)
2005 Gross carrying Net carrying
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amount Accumulated
amortization

value Weighted
average life in

years
Patents $ 17,969 $ 9,321 $ 8,648 9.0
Unpatented technology 9,844 4,477 5,367 10.0
Developed technology 38,500 3,409 35,091 4.6
Trademarks and trade names 9,000 911 8,089 4.9
Customer relationships 28,000 1,220 26,780 9.1
Employment and noncompete agreements 5,818 4,214 1,604 5.8
Other 6,667 3,002 3,665 8.0

$ 115,798 $ 26,554 $ 89,244 7.1
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Amortization expense was $18.3 million, $6.2 million, $5.8 million, and $5.0 million in the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, the four
months ended December 31, 2005, and the fiscal years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004, respectively.

Estimated amortization expense for the fiscal years 2007 to 2011, and thereafter, is $18.4 million, $16.5 million, $13.9 million, $8.5 million,
$5.0 million, and $9.1 million, respectively.

(8) ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 consist of the following:

(In thousands) 2006 2005
Payroll and related benefits $ 34,063 $ 35,740
Employee benefits 6,150 6,756
Taxes, other than income taxes 1,005 2,455
Royalties 582 1,587
Deferred revenue and related 955 1,940
Warranty and related 1,957 2,111
Other 12,337 7,981

$ 57,049 $ 58,570

(9) WARRANTY

The Company accrues for warranty costs based on historical trends and the expected material and labor costs to provide warranty services. The
majority of products sold are generally covered by a warranty for periods ranging from 90 days to one year. The following table summarizes the
activity related to the product warranty liability during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, the four months ended December 31, 2005, and
the fiscal years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004:

Year ended

December 31,

2006

Four
months

ended
December 31,

2005

Year ended

August 27,

2005

Year ended

August 28,
2004

Beginning of period $ 2,111 $ 2,343 $ 2,034 $ 2,065
Accrual for warranties issued during the period 2,153 981 2,171 867
Adjustment of previously recorded accruals (212) �  (730) �  
Assumption of liability in connection with acquisition �  �  694 �  
Settlements during the period (2,095) (1,213) (1,826) (898)

End of period $ 1,957 $ 2,111 $ 2,343 $ 2,034

(10) LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 consists of the following:

(In thousands) 2006 2005
Stock redemption notes payable with interest of 8% through December 2010 $ 1,609 $ 2,032
Commercial loans secured by property and equipment �  328
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Small Business Administration loans with interest ranging from 5.5% to 7.35% and various maturities
through October 2020 1,787 1,820

Total 3,396 4,180
Less current maturities 401 797

$ 2,995 $ 3,383
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Annual maturities of long-term debt as of December 31, 2006, are as follows:

Fiscal year ending (In thousands)
2007 $ 401
2008 433
2009 467
2010 504
2011 55
Thereafter 1,536

$ 3,396

(11) SHORT-TERM BANK BORROWINGS

The Company has an unsecured revolving credit agreement, which expires in May 2008, with one commercial bank for aggregate borrowings of
up to $10 million with interest at Eurodollar rates, plus 0.875%. There were no borrowings outstanding under this commitment at December 31,
2006 and December 31, 2005. Under the unsecured revolving credit agreement, the Company is prohibited from paying cash dividends. The
Company is also subject to, and is in compliance with, certain financial covenants including a debt to earnings leverage ratio of funded debt to
EBITDA (as defined therein) of not more than 2.25 to 1.00. In addition, the Company must maintain a calculated consolidated tangible net
worth, which, as of December 31, 2006, was $294 million, while also maintaining consolidated aggregate amounts of cash and cash equivalents
(which under the agreement may also include auction rate securities and variable rate demand notes classified as short-term investments) of not
less than $75 million.

The Company has entered into unsecured line of credit agreements, which expire at various dates, with three international commercial banks,
which provide for aggregate borrowings of 250 thousand euros, 10.0 million Malaysia ringgits and 200 million Japanese yen for its foreign
subsidiaries, which is equivalent to $4.8 million as of December 31, 2006. Interest rates for these facilities are based on a factor of the banks�
reference rates. Borrowings outstanding under international line of credit agreements at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, were none
and $2.3 million, respectively.

(12) LEASE COMMITMENTS

As of December 31, 2006, the Company was obligated under noncancellable operating lease agreements for certain sales offices, manufacturing,
vehicle, information technology equipment and warehouse space. Future minimum lease payments for noncancellable operating leases with
initial or remaining terms in excess of one year are as follows:

Fiscal year ending December 31 (In thousands)
2007 $ 8,285
2008 5,986
2009 4,682
2010 4,231
2011 3,065
Thereafter 6,306

Total minimum lease payments $ 32,555

Total rental expense for all equipment and building operating leases for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, the four months ended
December 31, 2005, and the fiscal years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004 were $13.8 million, $3.7 million, $5.6 million and $4.6
million, respectively.
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(13) RESTRUCTURING COSTS

On November 29, 2005, the Company announced that during 2006 it would close its manufacturing plant located in Bad Rappenau, Germany
and relocate the production of products made in that facility to other existing manufacturing plants located in the United States and Asia. In
addition, the Company is moving its Bad Rappenau administrative center to Dresden, Germany. In connection with these actions, the Company
expects estimated charges of $7.4 million for employee severance and retention costs (generally over the employees� required remaining term of
service) and asset impairment and accelerated depreciation.

Severance and retention costs, mainly classified as selling, general and administrative expense, totaled $4.4 million and $0.6 for the year ended
December 31, 2006 and four months ended December 31, 2005, respectively. Other costs of $1.2 million and $1.1 million, related to fixed asset
write-offs and accelerated depreciation classified in cost of sales, were also recorded in for the year ended December 31, 2006 and four months
ended December 31, 2005, respectively.

In addition, the Company�s facility in Bad Rappenau became available for sale during the third quarter of 2006 and is classified in other assets
held for sale as of December 31, 2006 at a carrying value of $2.2 million.

For the year ended December 31, 2006 and four months ended December 31, 2005, the accrued liabilities, provisions and payments associated
with the employee severance and retention costs of the Bad Rappenau restructuring activity were as follows:

(In thousands)

Year

ended

December 31,2006

Four months

ended

December 31, 2005
Accrued liabilities at beginning of period $ 568 $ �  
Provision 4,368 576
Payments (4,295) (8)

Accrued liabilities at end of period $ 641 $ 568

(14) INTEREST INCOME, NET

Interest income, net consists of the following:

(In thousands)

Year ended
December 31,

2006

Four
months

ended
December 31,

2005

Year ended

August 27,
2005

Year ended
August 28,

2004
Interest income $ 9,668 $ 2,753 $ 3,404 $ 1,454
Interest expense (463) (313) (866) (1,171)

Interest income, net $ 9,205 $ 2,440 $ 2,538 $ 283

(15) OTHER (INCOME) EXPENSE, NET

Other (income) expense, net consists of the following:
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(In thousands)

Year ended

December 31,

2006

Four
months

ended
December 31,

2005

Year ended

August 27,
2005

Year ended
August 28,

2004
(Gain) loss on foreign currency remeasurement $ (794) $ (401) $ 884 $ 179
Gain on sale of equity investments �  �  (2,914) (1,126)
Other, net (864) 463 (85) (119)

Other (income) expense, net $ (1,658) $ 62 $ (2,115) $ (1,066)
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(16) INCOME TAXES

Income (loss) before income taxes was derived from the following sources:

(In thousands)

Year ended
December 31,

2006

Four months
ended

December 31,
2005

Year ended
August 27,

2005

Year ended
August 28,

2004
Domestic $ 45,718 $ (25,630) $ 3,177 $ 32,769
Foreign 42,692 6,270 10,937 6,691

$ 88,410 $ (19,360) $ 14,114 $ 39,460

Income tax (benefit) expense is summarized as follows:

(In thousands)

Year ended
December 31,

2006

Four months
ended

December 31,
2005

Year ended
August 27,

2005

Year ended
August 28,

2004
Current:
Federal $ 772 $ �  $ 2,860 $ 8,019
State 1,104 �  416 403
Foreign 13,474 2,690 2,852 1,603

15,350 2,690 6,128 10,025

Deferred:
Federal 12,788 (8,771) (4,852) 1,938
State 591 (2,043) (185) 730
Foreign (2,224) (885) (10) (229)

11,155 (11,699) (5,047) 2,439

$ 26,505 $ (9,009) $ 1,081 $ 12,464

Income tax (benefit) expense differs from the expected amounts based upon the statutory federal tax rates as follows:

(In thousands)

Year ended
December 31,

2006

Four
months
ended

December 31,
2005

Year ended
August 27,

2005

Year ended
August 28,

2004
Expected federal income tax at statutory rate $ 30,943 $ (6,776) $ 4,939 $ 13,810
State income taxes, net of federal tax effect 1,101 (1,703) 28 870
Effect of foreign source income (4,671) 2 (986) (742)
Tax benefits on exempt earnings from export sales (850) (250) (900) (1,300)
Equity compensation 418 �  �  �  
Research tax credit (325) (100) (300) (260)
Tax-exempt interest (905) (295) (676) (211)
Tax contingencies �  �  (1,375) �  

Edgar Filing: GS Capital Partners VI Parallel LP - Form 4

Index to Financial Statements 84



Other items, net 794 113 351 297

$ 26,505 $ (9,009) $ 1,081 $ 12,464

In the year ended August 27, 2005, income tax expense was reduced by $1.4 million due to the favorable resolution of U.S Federal income tax
matters made by the Company.
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As a result of commitments made by the Company related to investment in tangible property and equipment (approximately $43 million by
December 31, 2008), the establishment of a research and development center in 2006 and certain employment commitments through 2010,
income from certain manufacturing activities in Malaysia is exempt from tax for years up through 2015. The income tax benefits attributable to
the tax status of these subsidiaries are estimated to be $2.4 million (2 cents per diluted share), $0.4 million (zero cents per diluted share), $1.0
million (1 cent per diluted share), and $0.7 million (1 cent per diluted share) for the year ended December 31, 2006, four months ended
December 31, 2005 and years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004, respectively.

$2.8 million, $0.1 million, $0.8 million and $2.0 million was added to additional paid-in capital in accordance with FAS No. 123R or APB
No. 25 reflecting tax differences relating to employee stock option and restricted stock award transactions for the year ended December 31,
2006, four months ended December 31, 2005 and years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004, respectively.

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities at
December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 are as follows:

(In thousands) 2006 2005
Deferred tax assets attributable to:
Accounts receivable $ 873 $ 851
Inventory 5,351 6,895
Intercompany profit 9,505 3,760
Accruals not currently deductible for tax purposes 10,443 11,922
Net operating loss carryforwards 16,526 23,163
Tax credit carryforwards 6,038 3,304
Accelerated depreciation � 842
Equity compensation 6,876 2,265
Capital loss carryforward 711 2,162
Purchase accounting items 3,676 11,308
Other, net 1,231 211

Gross deferred tax assets 61,230 66,683
Valuation allowance (711) (2,162)

Total deferred tax assets 60,519 64,521

Deferred tax liabilities attributable to:
Purchased intangible assets 25,625 27,487
Other net 225 342

Total deferred tax liabilities 25,850 27,829

Net deferred tax assets $ 34,669 $ 36,692

At December 31, 2006, there were approximately $157.4 million of accumulated undistributed earnings of subsidiaries outside the United States
that are considered to be reinvested indefinitely. No U.S. tax has been provided on such earnings. If they were remitted to the Company,
applicable U.S. federal and foreign withholding taxes would be partially offset by available foreign tax credits.

At December 31, 2006, the Company had federal net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $37.6 million which begin to expire in 2020,
state operating loss carryforwards of approximately $ 2.8 million, which begin to expire in 2009, foreign tax credit carryforwards of
approximately $2.8 million which begin to expire in 2010, alternative minimum tax credit carryforwards of approximately $0.9 million and
research tax credit carryforwards of approximately $ 2.3 million which begin to expire in 2009.

F-26

Edgar Filing: GS Capital Partners VI Parallel LP - Form 4

Index to Financial Statements 86



Index to Financial Statements

The Company established a valuation allowance of $2.2 million during the four months ended December 31, 2005 with respect to capital loss
carryovers, of which $1.5 million reversed in 2006. Realization of the remaining deferred tax assets is dependent on generating sufficient future
taxable income and on the future reversal of taxable temporary differences. Although realization is not assured, based on projected earnings, the
Company believes it is more likely than not that the benefit of these deferred assets will be realized.

(17) SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY

Share Repurchase Program

On August 21, 2006, the Company�s Board of Directors authorized a share repurchase program of up to $150 million over the succeeding 12 to
18 months. In connection with the share repurchase program the Company entered into an Accelerated Share Repurchase Agreement (ASRA)
and a Collared Accelerated Share Repurchase Agreement (CASRA) with Goldman, Sachs & Co. (GS) on August 30, 2006. Under the ASRA,
which was effective as of August 30, 2006, the Company acquired 4.7 million shares of common stock on September 5, 2006 from GS for $50.0
million, which was paid on September 5, 2006. The transaction was accounted for as a share retirement with common stock, paid-in capital and
retained earnings reduced by $47 thousand, $28.2 million, and $21.7 million, respectively.

Under the CASRA, the Company paid $50.0 million for a prepaid forward contract, which was effective August 30, 2006, to repurchase the
Company�s common stock. The Company received deliveries of common stock of 3.0 million shares and 1.2 million shares on September 5,
2006 and October 6, 2006, respectively. The transaction was accounted for as a share retirement with common stock, paid-in capital and retained
earnings reduced by $42 thousand, $25.2 million, and $19.8 million, respectively. $5.0 million of the $50.0 million payment is reflected as a
prepaid forward contract for share repurchase in shareholders� equity, which will be credited as the Company receives additional shares under the
CASRA.

Under both the ASRA and the CASRA, GS may repurchase an equivalent number of shares in the open market through September 4, 2007. At
that date, the Company�s price under the ASRA will be adjusted up or down based on the volume-weighted average price of the stock during this
period. Such adjustment may be settled in cash or stock at the Company�s discretion. The Company may receive additional shares pursuant to the
CASRA, depending on movements in the market price of the Company�s common stock. The Company financed the ASRA and CASRA with its
available cash equivalents and short-term investments.

Share-based Compensation Expense

Effective August 28, 2005, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment,
(SFAS 123(R)) which requires the measurement and recognition of compensation expense for all share-based payment awards made to
employees and directors including employee stock options and employee stock purchases related to the Employee Stock Purchase Plan
(employee stock purchases) to be based on estimated fair values. SFAS 123(R) supersedes the Company�s previous accounting under Accounting
Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees (APB 25). In March 2005, the Securities and Exchange
Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 107 (SAB 107) relating to SFAS 123(R). The Company has applied the provisions of SAB
107 in its adoption of SFAS 123(R).

The Company adopted SFAS 123(R) using the modified prospective transition method, which requires the application of the accounting
standard as of August 28, 2005. In accordance with the modified prospective transition method, the Company�s Consolidated Financial
Statements for prior periods were not restated to reflect, and did not include, the impact of SFAS 123(R). Share-based compensation expense
recorded under SFAS 123(R) for the year ended December 31, 2006 and four months ended December 31, 2005 was $14.8 million and $11.1
million, respectively. Share-based compensation expense of $5.5 million and $1.2 million, respectively, for the years ended August 27, 2005 and
August 28, 2004 was mainly related to restricted stock grants that the Company had been recognizing under previous accounting standards.
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SFAS 123(R) requires companies to estimate the fair value of share-based payment awards on the date of grant using an option-pricing model.
The value of the portion of the award that is ultimately expected to vest is recognized as expense over the requisite service periods in the
Company�s Consolidated Statement of Operations. Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R), the Company accounted for share-based awards to
employees and directors using the intrinsic value method in accordance with APB 25 as allowed under Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation (SFAS 123). Under the intrinsic value method, no share-based compensation
expense had been recognized in the Company�s Consolidated Statement of Operations, other than as related to restricted stock grants, because the
exercise price of the Company�s stock options granted to employees and directors equaled the fair market value of the underlying stock at the
date of grant.

Share-based compensation expense recognized for periods after the adoption of SFAS 123(R) is based on the value of the portion of share-based
payment awards that is ultimately expected to vest during the period. Share-based compensation expense recognized in the Company�s
Consolidated Statement of Operations for the year ended December 31, 2006 and four months ended December 31, 2005 includes compensation
expense for share-based payment awards granted prior to, but not yet vested as of August 27, 2005 based on the grant date fair value estimated
in accordance with the pro forma provisions of SFAS 123.

Share-based payment awards in the form of restricted stock awards for 1.1 million shares were granted to employees during the year ended
December 31, 2006, with no shares granted during the four months ended December 31, 2005. Share-based payment awards in the form of stock
awards subject to performance conditions for up to 0.9 million shares were also granted to certain employees during the year ended
December 31, 2006, with no performance shares granted during the four months ended December 31, 2005. Compensation expense is based on
the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS 123(R).

In conjunction with the adoption of SFAS 123(R), the Company changed its method of attributing the value of share-based compensation to
expense from the accelerated multiple-option approach to the straight-line single option method. Compensation expense for all share-based
payment awards granted on or prior to August 27, 2005 will continue to be recognized using the accelerated multiple-option approach, while
compensation expense for all share-based payment awards granted subsequent to August 27, 2005 will be recognized using the straight-line
single-option method. Because share-based compensation expense recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Operations for the year ended
December 31, 2006 and four months ended December 31, 2005 is based on awards ultimately expected to vest, it has been reduced for estimated
forfeitures. SFAS 123(R) requires forfeitures to be estimated at the time of grant and revised, if necessary, in subsequent periods if actual
forfeitures differ from those estimates. In the Company�s pro forma information required under SFAS 123 for the periods through August 27,
2005, the Company accounted for forfeitures as they occurred.

There were stock option awards of 1.1 million shares and 1.0 million shares, respectively, in the years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28,
2004. Restricted stock awards of 1.9 million and 0.2 million shares were made to employees in the years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28,
2004. Prior to August 28, 2005, the Company used the Black-Scholes option-pricing model (Black-Scholes model) for the Company�s pro forma
information required under SFAS 123. The Company�s determination of fair value of share-based payment awards on the date of grant using an
option-pricing model is affected by the Company�s stock price as well as assumptions regarding a number of highly complex and subjective
variables. These variables include, but are not limited to the Company�s expected stock price volatility over the term of the awards, and actual
and projected employee stock option exercise behaviors and forfeitures.

On November 10, 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB Staff Position No. FAS 123(R)- 3, Transition Election
Related to Accounting for Tax Effects of Share-Based Payment Awards (FSP 123(R)-3). An entity could take up to one year from the effective
date of FSP 123(R)-3 to evaluate its available transition alternatives and make its one-time election. The Company adopted the alternative
transition method provided in the FASB Staff Position for calculating the tax effects of share-based compensation pursuant to SFAS 123(R). The
alternative transition method includes simplified methods to establish the beginning balance
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of the additional paid-in capital pool (APIC pool) related to the tax effects of employee share-based compensation, and to determine the
subsequent impact on the APIC pool and Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows of the tax effects of employee share-based compensation
awards that are outstanding upon adoption of SFAS 123(R).

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

The Company has the Entegris, Inc. Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP). A total of 4.0 million common shares are reserved for issuance
under the ESPP. The ESPP allows employees to elect, at six-month intervals, to contribute up to 10% of their compensation, subject to certain
limitations, to purchase shares of common stock at the lower of 85% of the fair market value on the first day or last day of each six-month
period. The Company treats the ESPP as a compensatory plan under SFAS 123(R). As of December 31, 2006, 1.1 million shares had been issued
under the ESPP. At December 31, 2006, 2.9 million shares remained available for issuance under the ESPP. Employees purchased 0.2 million,
none, 0.2 million and 0.2 million, shares at a weighted-average price of $8.06, none, $8.34, and $10.34 during the year ended December 31,
2006, four months ended December 31, 2005 and years ended August 27, 2005 and August 24, 2004, respectively.

Employee Stock Option Plans

As of December 31, 2006, the Company had five stock incentive plans: the Entegris, Inc. 1999 Long-Term Incentive and Stock Option Plan (the
1999 Plan), the Entegris, Inc. Outside Directors� Option Plan (the Directors� Plan) and three former Mykrolis stock option plans assumed by the
Company on August 10, 2005: The 2001 Equity Incentive Plan (the 2001 Plan), the 2003 Employment Inducement and Acquisition Stock
Option Plan (the Employment Inducement Plan) and the 2001 Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan (the 2001 Directors Plan). At present,
the Company intends to issue new common shares upon the exercise of stock options under each of these plans. The plans are described in more
detail below.

1999 Plan: The 1999 Plan provides for the issuance of share-based awards to selected employees, directors, and other persons (including both
individuals and entities) who provide services to the Company or its affiliates. Under the 1999 Plan, the Board of Directors determines the
number of shares for which each option is granted, the rate at which each option is exercisable and whether restrictions will be imposed on the
shares subject to the awards. The term of options issued under the 1999 Plan has been ten years, generally exercisable ratably in 25% increments
over the 48 months following grant, with exercise prices equal to 100% of the fair market value of the Company�s common stock on the date of
grant.

The Directors� Plan and the 2001 Directors Plan: The Directors� Plan provides for the grant to each outside director of an option to purchase
15,000 shares on the date the individual becomes a director and for the annual grant to each outside director, at the choice of the Directors� Plan
administrator (defined as the Board of Directors or a committee of the Board), of either an option to purchase 9,000 shares, or a restricted stock
award of up to 3,000 shares. Options are exercisable six months subsequent to the date of grant. Under the Directors� Plan, the term of options
shall be ten years and the exercise price for shares shall not be less than 100% of the fair market value of the common stock on the date of grant
of such option. The 2001 Directors Plan provides for the grant to each newly elected eligible director of options to purchase 15,000 shares of
common stock on the date of his or her first election and for the annual grant of options to purchase 10,000 shares of common stock for each
subsequent year of service as a director. The exercise price of the stock options may not be less than the fair market value of the stock at the date
of grant. On August 10, 2005 the Company�s Board of Directors determined that the equity compensation paid to non-employee directors would
be an aggregate of 10,000 shares of restricted stock per annum, inclusive of the amounts specified in the above described plans.

2001 Plan: The 2001 Plan provides for the issuance of share-based awards to selected employees, directors, and other persons (including both
individuals and entities) who provide services to the Company or its affiliates. The 2001 Plan has a term of ten years. Under the 2001 Plan, the
Board of Directors determines the term of each option, option price, number of shares for which each option is granted, whether restrictions will
be imposed on the shares subject to options, and the rate at which each option is exercisable. The exercise price for incentive
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stock options may not be less than the fair market value per share of the underlying common stock on the date granted (110% of fair market
value in the case of holders of more than 10% of the voting stock of the Company). The 2001 Plan contains an �evergreen� provision, which
increases the number of shares in the pool of options available for grant annually by 1% of the number of shares of common stock outstanding
on the date of the Annual Meeting of Stockholders or such lesser amount determined by the Board of Directors. Under NASDAQ rules new
grants and awards under the 2001 Plan may only be made to employees and directors of the Company who were employees or directors of
Mykrolis prior to the merger or who were hired by the Company subsequent to the merger.

Employment Inducement Plan: The Employment Inducement Plan is a non-shareholder approved plan that provides for the issuance of stock
options and other share-based awards to newly-hired employees and to employees of companies acquired by the Company. The Employment
Inducement Plan has a term of ten years. Options granted under the Employment Inducement Plan have a maximum term of ten years and an
exercise price equal to the fair market value of the Company�s common stock on the date of grant. The Board of Directors determines other terms
of option grants including, number of shares, restrictions and the vesting period. The number of reserved shares under the Employment
Inducement Plan automatically increases annually by 0.25% of the number of shares of common stock outstanding on the date of the Annual
Meeting of Stockholders unless otherwise determined by the Board of Directors.

Millipore Plan

In addition to the Company�s plans, certain employees of the Company who were employees of Mykrolis were granted stock options under a
predecessor�s share-based compensation plan. The Millipore 1999 Stock Incentive Plan (the Millipore Plan) provided for the issuance of stock
options and restricted stock to key employees as incentive compensation. The exercise price of a stock option was equal to the fair market value
of Millipore�s common stock on the date the option was granted and its term was generally ten years and vested over four years. Options granted
to the Company�s employees under the Millipore Plan in the past were converted into options to acquire Mykrolis common stock pursuant to the
spin-off of Mykrolis by Millipore, and then were converted into options to acquire the Company�s common stock pursuant to the merger with
Mykrolis.

General Option Information

Option activity for the 1999 Plan and the Directors� Plan for the year ended December 31, 2006, four months ended December 31, 2005 and
years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004 are summarized as follows:

Year ended
December 31, 2006

Four months ended
December 31, 2005

Year ended

August 27, 2005

Year ended

August 28, 2004

(Shares in thousands)

Number of

shares

Weighted
average
exercise
price

Number of

shares

Weighted
average
exercise
price

Number of

shares

Weighted
average
exercise
price

Number of

shares

Weighted
average
exercise
price

Options outstanding, beginning
of period 8,501 $ 7.35 8,826 $ 7.30 8,268 $ 7.05 8,080 $ 6.28
Granted �  �  �  �  1,125 8.39 1,012 12.32
Exercised (1,925) 5.56 (231) 4.23 (415) 4.49 (657) 5.27
Canceled (193) 11.35 (94) 10.43 (152) 9.23 (167) 8.77

Options outstanding, end of
period 6,383 $ 7.76 8,501 $ 7.35 8,826 $ 7.30 8,268 $ 7.05

Options exercisable, end of
period 6,379 $ 7.76 7,109 $ 7.33 7,109 $ 7.29 5,058 $ 6.00

Shares available for future,
grant, end of period 5,708 6,169 3,970 3,125
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Options outstanding for the 1999 Plan and the Directors� Plan at December 31, 2006 are summarized as follows:

(Shares in thousands) Options outstanding Options exercisable

Range of exercise prices
Number

outstanding

Weighted
average

remaining life

in years

Weighted-
average
exercise
price

Number
exercisable

Weighted

average
exercise
price

$3.15 1,137 1.0 years $ 3.15 1,137 $ 3.15
$4.22 124 2.6 years 4.22 124 4.22
$5.90 942 5.7 years 5.90 942 5.90
$6.25 to $7.50 122 4.3 years 7.48 122 7.48
$7.53 to $8.25 1,032 4.6 years 8.02 1,032 8.02
$8.36 to $10.00 1,723 5.8 years 8.77 1,719 8.77
$10.19 to $12.00 1,053 5.0 years 11.60 1,053 11.60
$12.01 to $15.38 250 6.5 years 13.57 250 13.57

6,383 6,379

The weighted average remaining contractual term for options outstanding and exercisable for the 1999 Plan and the Directors� Plan at
December 31, 2006 was 4.5 years and 4.5 years, respectively.

Option activity for the 2001 Plan, the Employment Inducement Plan, the 2001 Directors Plan and the Millipore plan for the year ended
December 31, 2006, four months ended December 31, 2005 and year ended August 27, 2005 are summarized as follows:

Year ended
December 31, 2006

Four months ended
December 31, 2005

Year ended

August 27, 2005

(Shares in thousands)
Number
of shares

Weighted
average
exercise
price

Number
of shares

Weighted
average
exercise
price

Number
of shares

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

Options outstanding, beginning of period 7,998 $ 8.53 8,599 $ 8.38 �  �  
Options assumed in Mykrolis acquisition �  �  �  �  8,790 $ 8.33
Options exercised (1,102) 7.09 (508) 5.64 (177) 5.37
Options expired (474) 10.74 (93) 10.39 (14) 10.74

Options outstanding, end of period 6,422 $ 8.62 7,998 $ 8.53 8,599 $ 8.38

Options exercisable 6,080 $ 8.63 7,553 $ 8.61 7,638

Shares available for future grant 2,399 1,031 938

2001 Plan, Employment Inducement Plan, 2001 Directors Plan and Millipore Plan

Options outstanding for the 2001 Plan, Employment Inducement Plan, 2001 Directors Plan and Millipore Plan at December 31, 2006 are
summarized as follows:

(Shares in thousands) Options outstanding Options exercisable
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Range of exercise prices
Number

outstanding

Weighted
average

remaining life

in years

Weighted

average
exercise
price

Number
exercisable

Weighted-
average
exercise
price

$3.83-$4.89 821 2.8 $ 4.72 821 $ 4.72
$5.01-$8.09 1,182 2.7 6.16 1,182 6.16
$8.35-$9.94 1,662 3.2 8.45 1,320 8.46
$10.09-$10.91 1,494 2.0 10.77 1,494 10.77
$11.12-$11.76 1,263 4.0 11.13 1,263 11.13

6,422 2.9 $ 8.62 6,080 $ 8.63
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The weighted average remaining contractual term for options outstanding and exercisable for the 2000 Plan, the Employment Inducement Plan,
the 2001 Directors� Plan and the Millipore Plan at December 31, 2006 was 2.9 years and 2.6 years, respectively.

For all plans, the total pretax intrinsic value of stock options exercised during the year ended December 31, 2006 and four months ended
December 31, 2005 was $14.2 million and $4.0 million, respectively. The aggregate intrinsic value in the preceding tables represent the total
pretax intrinsic value, based on the Company�s closing stock price of $10.82 at December 31, 2006, which theoretically could have been received
by the option holders had all option holders exercised their options as of that date was $35.6 million and $34.4 million, respectively for options
outstanding and options exercisable. The total number of in-the-money options exercisable as of December 31, 2006 was 10.2 million.

During the year ended December 31, 2006 and year ended August 27, 2005, certain existing stock option grants were modified in connection
with the execution of various severance and separation agreements. Under the agreements, the terms of unvested and vested stock option grants
were modified with no future service required by the affected individuals. Accordingly, under the measurement principles of SFAS No. 123(R )
and APB No. 25, incremental share-based compensation expense of $0.4 million and $1.0 million, respectively, was recognized for the value of
the modified stock option grants at the date of the agreements� execution.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, four months ended December 31, 2005 and years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004, the
Company received cash from the exercise of stock options totaling $18.5 million, $3.8 million, $3.4 million and $2.8 million, respectively.
During the year ended December 31, 2006, four months ended December 31, 2005 and years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004, the
Company received cash of $1.5 million, none, $1.5 million and $1.6 million, respectively, in employee contributions to the Entegris, Inc.
Employee Stock Purchase Plan. There was no excess tax benefit recorded for the tax deductions related to stock options and restricted stock
awards during the year ended December 31, 2006 or the four months ended December 31, 2006.

Restricted Stock Awards

Restricted stock awards are awards of common stock that are subject to restrictions on transfer and to a risk of forfeiture if the awardee leaves
the Company�s employ prior to the lapse of the restrictions. The value of such stock is determined using the market price on the grant date.
Compensation expense is recorded over the applicable restricted stock vesting periods. In conjunction with the adoption of SFAS 123(R), the
Company changed its method of attributing the value of share-based compensation to expense from the accelerated multiple-option approach to
the straight-line single option method. Accordingly, compensation expense for restricted stock awards granted on or prior to August 27, 2005 are
recorded using the accelerated multiple-option approach, while compensation expense for restricted stock awards granted subsequent to
August 27, 2005 are recognized using the straight-line single-option method. A summary of the Company�s restricted stock activity for the year
ended December 31, 2006, four months ended December 31, 2005 and years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004 is presented in the
following table:

(Shares in thousands)
Year ended

December 31, 2006
Four months ended
December 31, 2005

Year ended
August 27, 2005

Year ended
August 28, 2004

Number
of

shares

Weighted
average
grant

date fair
value

Number
of

shares

Weighted
average
grant

date fair
value

Number
of

shares

Weighted
average
grant

date fair
value

Number
of

shares

Weighted
average
grant

date fair
value

Unvested, beginning of period 1,526 $ 11.03 2,374 $ 11.05 236 $ 12.29 8 $ 9.36
Granted 1,131 10.46 �  �  1,900 10.84 234 12.35
Unvested shares assumed in acquisition �  �  �  �  365 11.32 �  �  
Vested (631) 11.04 (843) 11.09 (103) 11.18 (3) 9.36
Forfeited (76) 10.69 (5) 10.28 (24) 9.23 (3) 11.96

Unvested, end of period 1,950 $ 10.71 1,526 $ 11.03 2,374 $ 11.05 236 $ 12.29
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The weighted average remaining contractual term for unvested restricted shares at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 was 2.5 years and
3.1 years, respectively.

As of December 31, 2006 total compensation cost related to nonvested stock options and restricted stock awards not yet recognized was $12.2
million that is expected to be recognized over the next 14.6 months on a weighted-average basis. These figures exclude restricted stock awards
for which performance criteria have yet to be determined and, accordingly, grant dates for those awards have not been established.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, Entegris, Inc. awarded performance stock to be issued upon the achievement of performance
conditions (Performance Shares) under the Company�s stock incentive plans to certain officers and other key employees. Up to 0.9 million
shares, 25% of which are available each of the next four years, will become vested if, and to the extent that, financial performance criteria for
fiscal years 2006 through 2009 are achieved. The number of performance shares earned in a given year may vary based on the level of
achievement of financial performance objectives for that year. If the Company�s performance for a year fails to achieve the specified
performance threshold, then the performance shares allocated to that year are forfeited. Each annual tranche will have its own service period
beginning at the date (the grant date) at which the Board of Directors establishes the annual performance targets for the applicable year. Once
earned, Performance Shares are fully vested with no restrictions. Compensation expense to be recorded in connection with the Performance
Shares will be based on the grant date fair value of the Company�s common stock. Awards of Performance Shares are expensed over the service
period based on an evaluation of the probability of achieving the performance objectives.

Certain unvested restricted shares of Mykrolis common stock issued in connection with restricted stock awards made prior to the merger with
the Company were exchanged for unvested restricted shares of the Company�s common stock, with the number of shares adjusted for the
exchange ratio of 1.39. Accordingly, 0.3 million restricted Mykrolis shares were exchanged for 0.4 million restricted shares of the Company�s
common stock. The intrinsic value of $2.5 million associated with the unvested restricted stock was recorded as deferred compensation as part of
the purchase price allocation for the Mykrolis acquisition. This balance is being charged to earnings over the remaining vesting periods that
extend to 2009.

Valuation and Expense Information under SFAS 123(R)

The following table summarizes share-based compensation expense related to employee stock options, restricted stock awards and grants under
the employee stock purchase plan under SFAS 123(R) for the year ended December 31, 2006 and four months ended December 31, 2005 that
was allocated as follows:

(In thousands)

Year ended

December 31, 2006

Four months ended

December 31,
2005

Cost of sales $ 3,000 $ 882
Engineering, research and development 230 95
Selling, general and administrative 11,546 10,076

Share-based compensation expense 14,776 11,053
Tax benefit 5,556 4,156

Share-based compensation expense, net of tax $ 9,220 $ 6,897

No stock option grants have been made to employees since the adoption of SFAS123(R). Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R), the value of
each employee stock option was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes model for the purpose of the pro forma financial
information in accordance with SFAS 123.
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Pro Forma Information Under SFAS 123 for Periods Prior to Adoption of SFAS123

The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per common share for the year ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004
if the Company had applied the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, to share-based
employee compensation.

(In thousands, except share data)
Year ended

August 27, 2005
Year ended

August 28, 2004
Net income $ 9,393 $ 24,770
Add: Stock-based compensation included in net income, net of tax of $2,077
and $458, respectively 3,388 747
Deduct: Total stock-based compensation expense determined under fair value
based method for all awards, net of tax benefits of $6,727 and $4,513
respectively (11,159) (7,364)

Pro forma net income $ 1,622 $ 18,153

Earnings per share:
Basic as reported $ 0.12 $ 0.34
Diluted as reported 0.12 0.32

Basic pro forma 0.02 0.25
Diluted pro forma 0.02 0.24

During September 2004, the Compensation and Stock Option Committee (the Committee) of the Company�s Board of Directors reviewed the
Company�s stock-based compensation plans in light of evolving compensation practices and the anticipated issuance by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) of its revision of FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation (SFAS No. 123R)(subsequently
issued in December 2004) which upon adoption requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options, to
be recognized in the Company�s consolidated statement of operations based on their fair values. After consideration of various alternatives, the
Committee approved the accelerated and full vesting of all unvested outstanding employee stock options with exercise prices above $9.21 issued
prior to October 1, `2004. The effect of the vesting acceleration was the recognition of incremental additional stock-based employee
compensation of approximately $4.8 million in the first quarter of the year ended August 28, 2005 in the Company�s pro forma disclosure above.
This previously deferred stock-based employee compensation expense amount would otherwise in part have been recognized in the Company�s
consolidated statements of operations in future periods after the adoption of SFAS No. 123R on August 28, 2005.

The fair value of options granted and the option component of the employee purchase plan shares were estimated at the date of grant using the
Black-Scholes option pricing model and the following assumptions:

Option plans
Year ended

August 27, 2005
Year ended

August 28, 2004
Expected dividend yield 0% 0%
Expected stock price volatility 75% 75%
Risk-free interest rate 3.5% 4.0%
Expected life 6.0 years 8.0 years

Employee stock purchase plan
Year ended

August 27, 2005
Year ended

August 28, 2004
Expected dividend yield 0% 0%
Expected stock price volatility 75% 76%
Risk-free interest rate 2.0% 2.9%
Expected life 0.5 years 0.5 years
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The expected stock price volatility was based on computations of historical volatility of the Company�s common stock.

The weighted average fair value of options granted during years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004 with exercise prices equal to the
market price at the date of grant was $5.69, and $9.30 per share, respectively.

Shareholder Rights Plan On July 27, 2005, the Company�s Board of Directors adopted a shareholder rights plan (the �Rights Plan�) pursuant to
which Entegris declared a dividend on August 8, 2005 to its shareholders of record on that date of one preferred share purchase right (a �Right�)
for each share of Entegris common stock owned on August 8, 2005. Each Right entitles the holder to purchase one-hundredth of a share of a
series of preferred stock at an exercise price of $50, subject to adjustment as provided in the Rights Plan. The Rights Plan is designed to protect
Entegris� shareholders from attempts by others to acquire Entegris on terms or by using tactics that could deny all shareholders the opportunity to
realize the full value of their investment. The Rights are attached to the shares of the Company�s common stock until certain triggering events
specified in the Rights Agreement occur, including, unless approved by the Company�s board of directors, an acquisition by a person or group of
specified levels of beneficial ownership of Entegris common stock or a tender offer for Entegris common stock. Upon the occurrence of any of
these triggering events, the Rights authorize the holders to purchase shares of the Company�s common stock at the then-current exercise price
having a value equal to twice the exercise price. The Rights are redeemable by the Company for $0.01 and will expire on August 8, 2015. One of
the events which will trigger the Rights is the acquisition, or commencement of a tender offer, by a person (an Acquiring Person, as defined in
the shareholder rights plan), other than Entegris or any of its subsidiaries or employee benefit plans, of 15% or more of the outstanding shares of
the Company�s common stock. An Acquiring Person may not exercise a Right.

(18) BENEFIT PLANS

401(k) Plan The Company maintains the Entegris, Inc. 401(k) Savings and Profit Sharing Plan (the 401(k) Plan) that qualifies as a deferred
salary arrangement under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. Under the Plan, eligible employees may defer a portion of their pretax
wages, up to the Internal Revenue Service annual contribution limit. Entegris matches 100% of employees� contributions on the first 3% of
eligible wages and 50% of employees� contributions on the next 2% of eligible wages, or a maximum match of 4% of the employee�s eligible
wages. In addition to the matching contribution, the Company�s board of directors may, at its discretion, declare a profit sharing contribution as a
percentage of eligible wages based on the company�s worldwide operating results. The employer profit sharing and matching contribution
expense under the Plans was $5.8 million, $0.7 million, $4.6 million and $3.9 million in the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, the four
months ended December 31, 2005, and the fiscal years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004, respectively.

Supplemental Savings and Retirement Plan The Company has Supplemental Savings and Retirement Plan (the �Supplemental Plan�) that was
assumed in the Mykrolis acquisition. Under the Supplemental Plan, certain senior executives are allowed certain salary deferral benefits that
would otherwise be lost by reason of restrictions imposed by the Internal Revenue Code limiting the amount of compensation which may be
deferred under tax-qualified plans. A liability of $3.2 million and $2.6 million at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively,
related to these rights is included in the consolidated balance sheets under the caption �Other liabilities�. The Company recorded expense of $0.5
million and $0.3 million in the year ended December 31, 2006 and the four months ended December 31, 2005, respectively. The Company
recorded no expense in connection with the Supplemental Plan in the years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004.

Defined Benefit Plans. The Company assumed the obligations under defined benefit pension plans in its merger with Myrkolis on August 6,
2005. The employees of the Company�s subsidiaries in Japan and Taiwan are covered in defined benefit pension plans. The Company uses a
December 31 measurement date for its pension plans.
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Effective December 31, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No. 158, Employers� Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other
Postretirement Plans. Under SFAS No. 158, the Company is required to recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of its defined benefit
pension plans as an asset or liability in its consolidated balance sheets and to recognize changes in that funded status in the year in which the
changes occur through comprehensive income. SFAS No. 158 also requires the measurement of the funded status of a plan as of the date of its
year-end consolidated balance sheet. The Company�s existing policy was to measure the funded status of it plans as of the balance sheet date;
accordingly, the new measurement date requirements of SFAS No. 158 will have no impact.

The tables below set forth the Company�s estimated funded status as of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005:

(In thousands) 2006 2005
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of period $ 14,084 $ 14,570
Service cost 1,248 471
Interest cost 264 88
Actuarial (gains) losses (1,230) 9
Acquisitions �  294
Benefits paid (425) (419)
Foreign exchange impact (117) (929)

Benefit obligation at end of period 13,824 14,084

Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period 3,321 3,438
Return on plan assets 148 (186)
Employer contributions 440 361
Benefits paid (44) (138)
Acquisitions �  64
Foreign exchange impact (43) (218)

Fair value of plan assets at end of period 3,822 3,321

Funded status:
Plan assets in excess of/(less than) benefit obligation (10,002) (10,763)
Unrecognized prior service cost �  227
Unrecognized net actuarial loss �  130

Net amount recognized $ (10,002) $ (10,406)

Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheet consist of:
Noncurrent liability $ (10,002) $ (10,406)
Accumulated other comprehensive 228 �  

Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income consist of:

Net actuarial loss $ 175
Prior service cost 166

Net amount recognized $ 341
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The following table summarizes the incremental effect of recognizing the funded status of the Company�s plans in accordance with
SFAS No. 158 on individual line items in the consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2006:

(In thousands)
Before application
of SFAS No. 158 Adjustments

After application
of

SFAS No. 158
Pension benefit obligations and other liabilities $ (17,836) $ (341) $ (18,177)
Current deferred tax assets 45,036 113 45,149
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 2,114 228 2,342
Information for pension plans with an accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets as of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005:

(In thousands) 2006 2005
Projected benefit obligation $ 13,824 $ 14,084
Accumulated benefit obligation 12,288 12,369
Fair value of plan assets 3,822 3,321

The components of the net periodic benefit cost for the year ended December 31, 2006, four months ended December 31, 2006 and year ended
August 27, 2005 are as follows:

(In thousands)

Year ended
December 31,

2006

Four
months
ended

December 31,
2005

Year ended
August 27,

2005
Pension benefits:
Service cost $ 1,248 $ 471 $ 63
Interest cost 264 88 16
Expected return on plan assets (33) (194) (1)
Amortization of prior service cost 10 4 �  
Recognized actuarial net loss 75 1 �  

Net periodic pension benefit cost $ 1,564 $ 370 $ 78

The estimated amount that will be amortized from accumulated other comprehensive income into net periodic benefit cost in 2007 is as follows:

(In thousands)
Net actuarial loss $ 6
Prior service cost 10

$ 16

Assumptions used in determining the benefit obligation and net periodic benefit cost for the Company�s pension plans are presented in the
following table as weighted-averages:

Year ended
December 31,

2006

Four months
ended

December 31,

Year ended
August 27,

2005
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2005
Benefit obligations:
Discount rate 2.06% 1.79% 1.79%
Rate of compensation increase 2.26% 2.14% 2.14%
Net periodic benefit cost:
Discount rate 1.84% 2.15% 2.15%
Rate of compensation increase 2.26% 2.53% 2.53%
Expected return on plan assets 0.90% 1.48% 1.48%
The discount rate used by the Company is based on rates of long-term government bonds.
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Plan Assets

At December 31, 2006, the majority of the Company�s pension plan assets are invested in a Japanese insurance company�s guaranteed-return fixed
income securities. There is interest rate risk associated with the valuation of these investments. The long-term rate of return on Japanese pension
plan assets was developed through an analysis of historical returns and the fund�s current guaranteed return rate. Estimates of future returns are
based on a continuation of the existing guaranteed rate of return. The remaining portion of the Company�s plan assets are deposited in Central
Trust of China in the form of cash, where Central Trust of China is the assigned funding vehicle for the statutory retirement benefit.

Cash Flows

The Company expects to contribute $0.4 million to its defined benefit pension plans during fiscal 2007. The following benefit payments, which
reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid:

(In thousands)
2007 $ 906
2008 625
2009 618
2010 209
2011 403
Years 2012-2016 2,606

(19) EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

Basic EPS is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during each period. The
following table presents a reconciliation of the share amounts used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

(In thousands)

Year ended
December 31,

2006

Four months
ended

December 31,
2005

Year ended
August 27,

2005

Year ended
August 28,

2004
Basic earnings per share�Weighted common shares outstanding 135,116 135,437 77,137 72,957
Weighted common shares assumed upon exercise of options 2,377 �  1,844 3,225
Weighted common shares assumed upon vesting of restricted common
stock 999 �  347 38

Diluted earnings per share�Weighted common shares outstanding 138,492 135,437 79,328 76,220

Approximately 4.5 million, 2.9 million, and 0.8 million of the Company�s stock options were excluded from the calculation of diluted earnings
per share in the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 and the fiscal years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004, respectively, because the
exercise prices of the stock options were greater than the average price of the Company�s common stock, and therefore their inclusion would
have been antidilutive. The effect of the inclusion of stock options and unvested restricted common stock for the four-month period ended
December 31, 2005 would have been anti-dilutive.
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(20) SEGMENT INFORMATION

Entegris operates in one segment for the design, development, manufacture, marketing and sale of material integrity management products and
services predominantly within the semiconductor industry. All products are sold on a worldwide basis. In accordance with SFAS No. 131,
Disclosures About Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information, the Company�s chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the
President and Chief Executive Officer, who reviews operating results to make decisions about allocating resources and assessing performance
for the entire company. Since Entegris operates in one reportable segment, all financial information required by SFAS 131 can be found in the
consolidated financial statements.

The following table summarizes total net sales by markets served:

(In thousands)

Year ended
December 31,

2006

Four months
ended

December 31,
2005

Year ended
August 27,

2005

Year ended
August 28,

2004
Net sales:
Semiconductor $ 530,952 $ 155,147 $ 267,832 $ 260,237
Data storage 44,546 13,540 42,517 32,158
Other 103,208 33,609 47,684 44,759

$ 678,706 $ 202,296 $ 358,033 $ 337,154

The following tables summarize total net sales, based upon the country to which sales to external customers were made, and property, plant and
equipment attributed to significant countries:

(In thousands)

Year ended
December 31,

2006

Four months
ended

December 31,
2005

Year ended
August 27,

2005

Year ended
August 28,

2004
Net sales:
United States $ 195,890 $ 61,857 $ 125,848 $ 120,478
Japan 153,329 44,312 56,203 55,020
Germany 25,628 7,848 16,876 22,312
Taiwan 82,638 26,945 36,627 34,543
Singapore 30,794 9,605 26,442 26,952
Korea 56,117 15,372 25,328 19,888
Malaysia 25,088 6,545 13,848 10,877
Other 109,222 29,812 56,861 47,084

$ 678,706 $ 202,296 $ 358,033 $ 337,154

(In thousands)
December 31,

2006
December 31,

2005

August 27,

2005

August 28,

2004
Property, plant and equipment:
United States $ 68,730 $ 73,325 $ 74,330 $ 61,966
Japan 21,114 19,740 20,499 11,781
Germany 290 3,953 6,090 5,806
Malaysia 22,874 16,168 15,890 13,146
Other 7,246 7,137 6,798 3,108
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$ 120,254 $ 120,323 $ 123,607 $ 95,807

In the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, the four months ended December 31, 2005, and the fiscal years ended August 27, 2005 and
August 28, 2004, no single nonaffiliated customer accounted for 10% or more of net sales. In the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, the four
months ended December 31, 2005, and the fiscal years ended August 27, 2005 and August 28, 2004, net sales to the Company�s top ten
customers accounted for approximately 28%, 32%, 37%, and 36%, respectively, of the Company�s net sales.
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(21) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The following discussion provides information regarding certain litigation to which the Company was a party that were pending as of
December 31, 2006.

As previously disclosed, on March 3, 2003 the Company�s predecessor, Mykrolis Corporation, filed a lawsuit against Pall Corporation in the
United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts alleging infringement of two of the Company�s U.S. patents by certain fluid
separation systems and related assemblies used in photolithography applications manufactured and sold by the defendant. The Company�s lawsuit
also sought a preliminary injunction preventing the defendant from the manufacture, use, sale, offer for sale or importation into the U.S. of any
infringing product. On April 30, 2004, the Court issued a preliminary injunction against Pall Corporation and ordered Pall to immediately stop
making, using, selling, or offering to sell within the U.S., or importing into the U.S., its PhotoKleen EZD-2 Filter Assembly products or �any
colorable imitation� of those products. On January 18, 2005, the Court issued an order holding Pall Corporation in contempt of court for the
violation of the preliminary injunction and ordering Pall to disgorge all profits earned from the sale of its PhotoKleen EZD-2 Filter Assembly
products and colorable imitations thereof from the date the preliminary injunction was issued through January 12, 2005. In addition, Pall was
also ordered to reimburse Mykrolis for certain of its attorney�s fees associated with the contempt and related proceedings. The Court�s order also
dissolved the preliminary injunction, effective January 12, 2005, based on certain prior art cited by Pall which it alleged raised questions as to
the validity of the patents in suit. On February 17, 2005, the Company filed notice of appeal to the U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals for the Federal
Circuit appealing the portion of the Court�s order that dissolved the preliminary injunction and Pall filed a notice of appeal to that court with
respect to the finding of contempt and the award of attorneys� fees; these cross appeals are pending.

On April 6, 2006 the Company filed a lawsuit against Pall Corporation in the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts
alleging infringement of the Company�s newly issued U.S. patent No. 7,021,667 by certain filter assembly products used in photolithography
applications that are manufactured and sold by the defendant. The Company�s lawsuit also seeks a preliminary injunction preventing the
defendant from the manufacture, use, sale, offer for sale or importation into the U.S. of the infringing products. On October 23, 2006 the
Company�s motion for preliminary injunction was argued before the court; a decision on this motion is pending.

On August 23, 2006 the Company filed a lawsuit against Pall Corporation in the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts
alleging infringement of the Company�s newly issued U.S. patent No. 7,037,4247 by certain fluid separation modules and related separation
apparatus, including the product known as the EZD-3 Filter assembly, used in photolithography applications that are manufactured and sold by
the defendant. It is believed that the EZD-3 Filter assembly was introduced into the market by the defendant in response to the action brought by
the Company in March of 2003 as described above. This case is currently in the preliminary stages.

As previously disclosed, on December 16, 2005 Pall Corporation filed suit against the Company in U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of
New York alleging patent infringement. Specifically, the suit alleges infringement of two of plaintiff�s patents by certain of the Company�s
filtration products. Both products and their predecessor products have been on the market for a number of years and one is covered by patents
held by the Company. The Company intends to vigorously defend this suit and believes that it will ultimately prevail. This case is currently in
the discovery stage.

In addition, from time to time, the Company is a party to various legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of our business. The Company
does not believe that these proceedings individually or in the aggregate will have a material adverse effect on our financial condition, results of
operations or cash flows.
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(22) QUARTERLY INFORMATION-UNAUDITED

On December 13, 2005, the Company�s Board approved a change in fiscal year end from a 52-week or 53-week fiscal year period ending on the
last Saturday of August to December 31, effective as of December 31, 2005. Accordingly, the financial periods presented are defined as follows:
(i) the year ended December 31, 2006; (ii) four months ended December 31, 2005; and the (iii) year ended August 27, 2005. Condensed
consolidated quarterly and interim information is as follows:

Fiscal quarter ended Four months
ended

December 31,
2005(In thousands, except per share data)

April 1,
2006

July 1,
2006

September 30,
2006

December 31,
2006

Net sales $ 157,662 $ 180,701 $ 171,262 $ 169,081 $ 202,296
Gross profit 72,959 87,107 76,262 69,821 69,964
Net income (loss) from continuing operations

Net income (loss) from discontinued operations
9,773
1,580

18,445
(252)

17,923
(102)

16,295
(196)

(10,281
(8,043

)
)

Net income (loss) 11,353 18,193 17,821 16,099 (18,324)
Basic earnings (loss) per share
Continuing operations 0.07 0.13 0.13 0.12 (0.08)
Discontinued operations 0.01 �  �  �  (0.06)
Net income (loss) 0.08 0.13 0.13 0.12 (0.14)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share
Continuing operations 0.07 0.13 0.13 0.12 (0.08)
Discontinued operations 0.01 �  �  �  (0.06)
Net income (loss) 0.08 0.13 0.13 0.12 (0.14)

Fiscal quarter ended

(In thousands, except per share data)
November 27,

2004
February 26,

2005

May 28,

2005
August 27,

2005
Net sales $ 89,102 $ 83,589 $ 84,948 $ 100,394
Gross profit 37,159 34,685 35,095 32,651
Net income (loss) from continuing operations

Net (loss) from discontinued operations
6,558
(819)

5,190
(715)

7,845
(736)

(6,807
(1,123

)
)

Net income (loss) 5,739 4,475 7,109 (7,930)
Basic earnings (loss) per share
Continuing operations 0.09 0.07 0.11 (0.08)
Discontinued operations (0.01) (0.01) (0.01) (0.01)
Net income (loss) (0.08) 0.06 0.10 (0.09)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share
Continuing operations 0.09 0.07 0 .10 (0.08)
Discontinued operations (0.01) (0.01) (0.01) (0.01)
Net income (loss) 0.08 0.06 0.09 (0.09)
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